Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Agency Office
622 5, Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

Board of Directors

Terry Burkhart, President
Michael McBride, Vice President
David Larson, Director

Judy Corl-Lorong, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
Nell Casey Garcia, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, PG, General Manager www.bdvwa.org

Lyni Tompkins, Board/Exec. Secretary A Public Agency

BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA

BOARD MEETING OFFICE
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA 92285
Monday, October 3, 2011 - 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS - The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the
following items, and the Board will consider taking action, if so inclined.

The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that
item.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared, if you wish
to be identified for the record then please state your name. Due fo time constraints, a
three-minute time limit may be imposed.

5. RESOLUTION NO. 11R-XX - APPOINTING JOSEPH S. ACKLUFt AS AGENCY GENERAL
COUNSEL

Recommended Action:
Board to consider adopting Resolution No. 11R-XX, A Resolution of the Board of

Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Appointing Joseph S. Acklufi as
Agency General Counsel.

October 3, 2011 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 9-29-2011
Page 1 of 4



6. PUBLIC HEARING: ORDINANCE 110-XX - AN ORDINANCE OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT
VIEW WATER AGENCY UPDATING RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR WATER SERVICE OF
THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

Recommended Actions:

Review staff report, and note any letters received;

Receive questions from the Board of Directors;

Open public hearing;

Receive public comments;

Close public hearing;

Board discussion and Board discussion of public comments received:

Board to consider adopting Ordinance No. 110-XX - Agency Rules and
Regulations for Water Service; and

8. Roll call vote.

Nk W~

7. RESOLUTION NO. 11R-XX - DESIGNATION OF APPLICANT'S AGENT RESOLUTION FOR
NON-STATE AGENCIES FOR THE CALIFORNIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
(CalEMA)

Recommended Action:

Board to consider adopting Resolution No. 11R-XX, A Resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency's Designation of Applicant's
Agent Resolution for Non-State Agencies.

8. FORM "MORONGO BASIN PIPELINE (MBP) CAPACITY ALLOCATIONS AD HOC
COMMITTEE"

Recommended Action:

Board to consider forming the "Morongo Basin Pipeline (MBP) Capacity Allocations
Ad Hoc Committee”, an Ad Hoc Committee for the purpose of discussing Morongo
Basin Pipeline ID 'M' Agreement pipeline capacity allocations following pay-off of
the existing ID 'M' Bond debt in 2023.

9.  SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (SDRMA) LIABILITY AND WORKERS'
COMPENSATION TRAINING

Recommended Action:

Board to consider authorizing attendance for the SDRMA Liability and Workers'
Compensation Training scheduled for December 2011 at an approximate cost of
$135.00 per Board Member.

10. DISBURSEMENTS AUGUST 2011

Recommended Action:
Ratify Check Register {[payment of bills) for August 2011.

October 3, 2011 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 9-29-2011
Page 2 of 4



11. CONSENT ITEMS - The following items are expected to be routine and non-
confroversial and will be acted on by the Board at one time without discussion,
unless a member of the Public or member of the Board requests that an item be
held for discussion or further action.

a. Financial Statements August 2011
1. Balance Sheet
2. Statement of Revenue and Expense
3. General Account {Union Bank)
4. Disbursements
5. lLocal Agency Investment Fund Balance Timeline
Consumption & Billing Comparison Report, August 2011
Service Order Report, August 2011
Production Report, August 2011
Regular Board Meeting Minutes, August 23, 2011
Special Board Meeting Minutes, September 13, 2011
Special Board Meeting Minutes, September 21, 2011
Progress Report on the Ames/Reche Recharge Facility Project, Todd
Engineers, August 2011.
Dissolve the "Acquisition of Legal Counsel Ad Hoc Committee” formed to assist
the Agency in the acquisition of legal counsel.

SQ@meQpoT

Recommended Action:
Approve as presented (Items a - i}:

12. MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT ITEMS
13. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency's jurisdiction on
items not appearing on this agenda.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared, if you wish
fo be identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, a
three-minute time limit may be imposed.

14. VERBAL REPORTS - Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings.

a. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
b. DIRECTORS' REPORT
C. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

15. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA
16. ADJOURNMENT

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2,
this agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorm-Desert View Water
Agency, 622 §. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular

October 3, 2011 Board of Direciors Meeting Agenda
Posted 9-29-2011
Page 3 of 4



meeting, date and time above; or in accordance with California Government Code
Section 54956 this agenda has been posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special
meeting, date and time above.

As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation has been prepared ar
organized with respect fo each item of business listed on the agenda.

Copies of these materials and other discloseable public records in connection with an
open session agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office
of the Agency Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular
business hours, 8:00 AM. to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday. If such writings are
distributed 1o members of the Board of Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the
writings will be available at the enirance to the Board of Directors meeting room at the
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

Infernet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org.

Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you
are able to express yourself adequately.

Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to
participate in the meeting, should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during
Agency business hours.

October 3, 2011 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted ?-29-2011
Page 4 of 4



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: October 3, 2011

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: Yes
Budgeted Amount: $80,000

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject:  Adopt Resolution No. 11R-XX Appointing Mr. Joseph S. Aklufi of Aklufi and
Wysocki, Attorneys at Law as the Agency Attorney

SUMMARY

At the September 21, 2011 meeting the Directors selected Aklufi and Wysocki, Attorneys at
Law, to represent them as general counsel. Subsequently, the General Manager completed
the negotiations and the Agency executed a contract with Akiufi and Wysocki, Attorneys at
Law. Mr. Joe Aklufi will serve as the Agency's attorney.

One final administrative action is for the Board to appoint by a majority vote, an attorney,
whom shall serve at the pleasure of the Board pursuant to Section 112-14 of the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency Law.

RECOMMENDATION

Board to consider adopting Resolution No. 11R-XX, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of
the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Appointing Joseph S. Ackiufi as Agency General
Counsel.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS
No further analysis provided.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)
4/24/2007 07R-02 — Resolution of the Board of Directors appointing Ms. Susan Trager of
the Law Offices of Susan Trager, LLP as the Agency attorney.



RESOLUTION NO. 11R-XX

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
APPOINTING JOSEPH S. AKLUFI AS AGENCY GENERAL COUNSEL

o

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 112-14 of the Bighorn-Desert Vlew Water
Agency Law, the Board of Directors shall appoint by a majority vote, an attorney ‘whom
shall serve at the pleasure of the Board; and

WHEREAS, at a public meeting held on September 21, 2011 the Blghorn Desert
View Water Agency Board of Directors directed the General Manager to negotiate a
contract with Aklufi & Wysocki Attorneys at Law as the Agency s General Counsel.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that th .“‘%Blghorn Desert View Water
Agency Board of Directors: ;

1. Does hereby appoint Joseph 8. Aklufi ofthe firm Akluf & Wysocki Aftorneys at
Law as the Agency's General Counsel, and

2. Resolution No. 07R-02 is hereby resc: Jand of no further force and effect.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADGPTED by the Board of Directors to Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency this 3’2 day of October, 2011.

.&.By

Terry Burkhart, Board President

l, the. underS|gned hereby certify that | am the duly-appointed and acting Secretary of
the ‘Board-of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, do certify that the
foregomg is a full, true, and correct copy of Resolution No. 11R-XX as adopted by said
Board at a special meeting held on October 3, 2011, and has not been rescinded or
amended since that date.

By

Judy Corl-Lorono, Board Secretary



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: October 3, 2011

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: N/A
Budgeted Amount: N/A

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approvai: N/A
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject:  Adoption of Ordinance No. 110-XX Agency Rules and Regulations for Water
Service Rescinding Existing Ordinance No. 080-01

SUMMARY

Chief Engineer Chuck Krieger and staff have reviewed the Rules and Regulations for Water
Service approved by Ordinance in 2008 and recommend that several sections be revised for
clarification and conformance with current construction standards as well as recent directives
from the Finance Committee and Board. The attached draft indicates suggested changes to
be considered at this time. Staff recommends the Board adopt Ordinance No. 110-01 which
completely replaces all previous versions of the Agency Rules and Regulations for Water
Service.

RECOMMENDATION
1. Review staff report, and note any letters received;
2. Receive questions from the Board of Directors;
3. Open public hearing;
4. Receive public comments;
5. Close public hearing;
6. Board discussion and Board discussion of public comments received;
7. Board to consider adopting Ordinance No. 110-XX - Agency Rules and Regulations for

Water Service; and
8. Roll call vote

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS
Chief Engineer Chuck Krieger and staff are recommending various changes to the Rules and
Regulations for Water Service adopted by Ordinance in 2008.

The history of the revised Ordinance concerning the Rules and Regulations began November
10, 2010. On that date, the Finance/Public Relations/ Education/Personnel Standing
Committee, discussed various Articles of the Rules and Regulations that should be addressed.
Those changes were then brought before the full Board on November 15, 2010 for review
and further discussion. The Board motioned their intent to have staff revise the Rules and
Regulations for Water Service and to schedule the public hearing for a date to be
determined.



Staff's recommended changes are intended to clarify language in several of the Articles so
that staff can more clearly articulate the rules and regulations regarding water service to our
customers. In addition, the Chief Engineer further recommended updating those Articles
dealing with new connections, mainline extensions, reimbursement agreements, fire
protection service and cross connection control. There are no changes in rates, fees or
charges as a result of adopting the new Ordinance. In fact, this document avoids discussion
of specific rates, fees and charges since those are brought to the Board of Directors through
more deliberate and specific processes more commonly referred to as the “Prop. 218" and
the "Mitigated Fee Act”.

On September 14, 2011 the Finance Committee reviewed and commented on the draft
Ordinance and recommended that the process for scheduling a public hearing on the new
Ordinance be initiated. The draft document was made available for public review since
September 15, 2011.

The Draft Document is attached which indicates exactly what changes are being proposed as
well as a clean copy without the changes. Per the requirements for adoption of a new
Ordinance, notification of the proposed changes to the Agency Rules and Regulations was
published in the Hi Desert Star for two consecutive weeks on September 17" and September
24", The notification was also distributed on September 15 to the email distribution list
which contains contact information for those individuals and/or entities that have requested
such notifications.

Staff recommends the Board adopt Ordinance 110-XX Rules and Regulations for Water
Service thus rescinding Ordinance 080-01 in its entirety.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

9/14/2011 Finance/Public Relations & Education/Personnel Committee — Review
draft Rules and Regulations for Water Service an Ordinance (Ordinance No. 110-XX}
scheduled for public hearing no sooner than September 26, 2011.

8/23/2011 Resolution No. 11R-14 — Resolution changing credit card processing
providers and passing any Payment Processing Fees Directly onto the customer.
11/15/2010 Motion 10-076 - Board reviewed proposed changes to Ordinance 080-01
Rules and Regulations for Water Service with the intent to revise at a date to be determined.
11/10/2010 Finance/Public Relations & Education/Personnel Committee -
Proposed changes to Agency Rules and Regulations for Water Service.

11/25/08 Ordinance 080-01 - An Ordinance of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
Establishing Rules and Regulations for Water Service



ORDINANCE NO. 110-XX

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW
WATER AGENCY ESTABLISHING RULES AND
REGULATIONS FOR WATER SERVICE

WHEREAS, the objective of these rules and regulations is to provide the most
efficient and economical water service possible to the public and support a fair and equitable
manner in which to plan for the present and future customers of the Agency; and

WHEREAS, these ruies and regulations set forth, in detail, those procedures which
insure similar treatment to all present and future customers of the Agency, and define the
obligations, rights, privileges and prohibitions for both the customer and the Agency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency as follows:

1. That the attached document is hereby adopted and desighated as the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency Rules and Regulations for Water Service, (“Rules and
Regulations™); and

2. That the Rules and Regulations shall apply equally to all Agency customers, present
and future; and

3. That the Rules and Regulations shall become effective and be in full force and effect
from and after (30) days of its final passage and adoption and shall supersede all
other prior Agency rules and regulations for water service by the Agency; and

That the prior Ordinance No. 080-01 is hereby rescinded in it's entirety; and

5. That the Rules and Regulations may be amended or modified at any time, from time
to time, by Ordinance, by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency this 3rd day of October, 2011, by the following roll call vote:

Ayes:
Nays:
Abstain:
Absent:

By

Terry Burkhart, Board President

l, the undersigned, hereby certify that | am the duly appointed and acting Secretary of the
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, and that at a meeting of the Board of Directors of said
Agency held on October 3, 2011, the foregaing Ordinance 110-XX was duly and regularly
adopted by said Board, and that said ordinance had not been rescinded or amended since
the date of its adoption, and that it is now in full force and effect.

By

Judy Corl-Lorono, Board Secretary



PROOF OF PUBLICATION
(2015.5 C.C.P.)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
County of San Bernardino

I am a ciiizen of the United States and a resident
of the County aforesaid; | am over the age of
eighieen years, and not a party to or interested
in the above-eniitled matter. | am the principal
clerk of the printer of the;

HI-DESERT STAR

a newspaper of general clreulation, printed and
published BI-WEEKLY

in the City of YUCCA VALLEY County of San
Bernarding, and which news- paper has been
adjudged a newspaper of general circulation by
the Superior Court of the County of San
Bernardino, State of California,

under the date of 11/27 19_61

Case Number 107762 ___: thai the notice, of
which the annexed Is a printed copy (set in type
not smaller than nonpareil), has been published
in each regular and entire issue of said
newspaper and not in any supplement thereof
on the following dates, to-wit:

9/17, 9/24
altinthe years 2011

| certiiy (or declare) under penalty of perjury that
the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated at: YUCCA VALLEY, Califomia,
this 24th. day September 2011

Proof of Publication

ORDINANCE NO. 110-XX

** Announcement of Public Hearlng **

i October 3, 2011 at 6:00 p.m.

: Blgharn-Desert View Water Agen
Board Meeting Office

1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA

NOTICE OF INTENT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
7 BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
; TO REVISE/ADOPT AN OADINANCE
ESTABLISHING RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR WATER SERVICE

ORDINANCE NO. 110-XX
AN ORDINANCE OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW

" - WATER AGENCY ESTABLISHING RULES AND
REGULATIONS FOR WATER SERVICE

WHEREAS, \he objé'nilve of these rules and regulations is to provide the mast efficlent and
ecanomicel water service possible to the public and support a falr and aquitable manner in which o
plan for the present and future customers of the Agancy: and

WHEREAS, thase rules and regulations set forth, in datall, those procaduras which Insure
similar trealment to all present and future customers of the Agency, and define |he obligations,
rights, privileges and prohibitians for both the customer and the Agency.

t .
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Direciors of the Blghom-Desert View "
Water Agancy as follows; .

1. That the attached document Is hareby adopted and designatad as the Bighom-Desert View [§
Water Agency Aules and Regulalions for Water Service, (*Rules and Regulations”); and

2, Thgt’lha Rules and Regulations shall apply equally to all Agency customers, present and fiture;
&N P
- ik

3. That the Rules and Regulatlons shall become elfective and be in tul lorce and sffect from and

after {30} days of its final passaga and adoption and shall supersede all ather prior Agancy rules
and ragulations for water service by the Agency; and '

4. Thatthe prior Ordinance No. 080-01 ig hereby rescinded in Ii's entirely; and

5. That the Rules and Regulalions may be amended or madifiad at any time, rom fime to time, by
Qrdirance, by a majority vote of the Board of Directors, '

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Direclors of Bighom-Desart Viaw
Waler Agency this 3rd day ol Gecieber, 2011, by the following roll call vota;

Ayas:
Nays:
Abstaln;
Absent:

By
Terry Burlhart, Board Presidemt

By
Judy Corl-Loreno, Board Secretary

(PUB: 8, 8/17, 9/24/2011)

| ?
/f R 4/{‘1%96{6
N '

Signature
Bekie Edelbrock

This space is for the County Clerk’s Filing Stamp



** Announcement of Public Hearing **

October 3, 2011 at 6:00 p.m.
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
Board Meeting Office
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA 92285

NOTICE OF INTENT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
TO REVISE/ADOPT AN ORDINANCE
ESTABLISHING RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR WATER SERVICE

ORDINANCE NO. 110-XX

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW
WATER AGENCY ESTABLISHING RULES AND
REGULATIONS FOR WATER SERVICE

WHEREAS, the objective of these rules and regulations is to provide the most
efficient and economical water service possible to the public and support a fair and equitable
manner in which to plan for the present and future customers of the Agency; and

WHEREAS, these rules and regulations set forth, in detail, those procedures which
insure similar treatment to all present and future customers of the Agency, and define the
obligations, rights, privileges and prohibitions for both the customer and the Agency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency as follows:

1. That the attached document is hereby adopted and designated as the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency Rules and Regulations for Water Service, (“Rules and
Regulations"); and

2. That the Rules and Regulations shall apply equally to all Agency customers, present
and future; and

3. That the Rules and Regulations shall become effective and be in full force and effect
from and after (30) days of its final passage and adoption and shall supersede all
other prior Agency rules and regulations for water service by the Agency; and

4. That the prior Ordinance No. 080-01 is hereby rescinded in it's entirety: and

5. That the Rules and Regulations may be amended or modified at any time, from time
to time, by Ordinance, by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency this 3rd day of October, 2011, by the following roll call vote:

Ayes:
Nays:
Abstain:
Absent;



By

Terry Burkhart, Board President

|, the undersigned, hereby certify that | am the duly appointed and acting Secretary of the
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, and that at a meeting of the Board of Directors of said
Agency held on October 3, 2011, the foregoing Ordinance 110-XX was duly and regularly
adopted by said Board, and that said ordinance had not been rescinded or amended since
the date of its adoption, and that it is now in full force and effect.

By

Judy Corl-Lorono, Board Secretary



DRAFT ORDINANCE 110- XX
RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR WATER
SERVICE

W/MARK-UPS



’ Ordinance No. 110-XX

. ...—{ Deleted; 080-01] i
Agency Rules & Regulations
for Water Service
I Ordinance adopted . ____A.--'Eneleted: November 25, 2008 ]
""""" ‘[ﬂ:rmatted: Nat Highlight ]

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

622 South Jemez Trail

Yucca Valley CA 92284

(760} 384-2315

. { Deleted: -—---- Page Break------- ]




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page
Article 1.0 General ProvisSions......ceeesesssmssscssssissssssssssioscsses s s snanesssensssnseneensssssasas 1
B MVl By O i e ettt et e e resmnrereenes esnesssnnssennnss sans e 1
1.2 VVater ConSeVatION. . . e eiirisircriescieeesiaetesteaietinee e eeranteezineeeseresssnsesinsssns 1
1.3 Customer Complaints ... i ittt et e eeeesr e ers e crnescaneessnnssssens 1
el NOHCES 1otiriiiss it sttt et s e e enre s e snnseernneessnssssansnsssnnses sens 1
18 VaHBNCES tooteiit i iieeiie s teeeeieeeeete e sesseasessessseseeensenesens 1
1.8  Services Outside Agency BOUNGariEs ..ot ccnessaness 1
ATtICIE 2.0 Do i i O S creraaesisesranisssrrnarsnnerasns snssesssssseesesanmeenemeeesenressrensessers seoarssessesse 3
Bl A B sttt e r e i ettt bt beae e eennenee e eeneentessseeraeessinnes 3
2.2 ADDICANL. ...ttt e e et eaeet e et aeat s s e e sennrreees eessersenssnss 3
2.3 BOBM. it it ee e e e ettt eare ettt senns snes enesseeennen e 3
2.4 Backflow Prevention DeviCe ..o 3
2.5 Basic Facilities Charge (M BuUY-Im" i e eersinnrseessssensas 3
2.8 Basic Semvice Charge . ittt sesesrsseisesesessesesnssssensss snesnss 3
2.7  Combination Service Facility . oo ies e eeeeaeeaiierns 3
R I Yo - SO T eSO T 3
2.0 COUMIY ettt ettt ettt e ettt e e e e resnre samne e senes srnnssennssnn 3
2 A0 OSSO OMME O O ittt s eeeareeetentsesseeereeesees oneennnnesesees 3
0 I ST (o1 1= T VR T T T TR 3
2.12 Customer Semvice VaIVE ..o et eeseessseessseesssnesssssssic 3
2.13 Detector Check Meler ettt reeesenae e ennen 4
P S B LY = (o] o1 RSP T T UP U PO U PP UR RO TSI T T 4
2,18 Fire Depamtmend it ittt e e e resnnreesssnreneeesianseas 4
216  General Manager ... it eeteer e et easte st sess e s sennnennnsens 4
217  GUarantee DepOSi ... ittt e ien et sinrasieeeeas 4
218  HIgh RISK ACCOUNE ..ueti i ittt et ieiei ey e ssessnesscisnssessssssnnesas 4
299 MAIN LI ettt ittt et eeeetereeraeesennsesssnses saneeessnseesrses somsesncnsson 4
2 2 MO it teeeeer e eieit e es et e e e ennneeees eneees e snne 4
2.21  Meter Installation Fee (Service Line Installation Fee)......oovvviviiiiiiinns 4
222 Meter Semvice Facility i it reeesssseeessereessesssnsssosseessen 4
223  OWIIBI oot ettt etaee s ereiasee s s iane bttt et et s erinteeitseeannaeeanneenns 4
AL N = 1111 ST TSNPV TR T T 5
225  POISONM . ittt s sttt ret e e ettt iae e smessanreseranseessssesssessansssnc 5
2 2 P I S uutsiiieie i i i ii et e i e ertesttant e ee e nt e e e tastas e esnmnens e nnen s 5
2.27 Privaie Fire Protection Semnioe i ittt ittt et e sacessnes 5
2.28 Private Fire Protection Senvice Facility ....occooeer i iiiesrirseseresiseisesersssnseines 5
2 2 O B e it ir e st iaee e n e e e taasr et eennes e erneseeess 5
2.30  Temporany VWaler SemviCe. . ittt resietieieiseietiiiaisraesaneesenes srnressssersas 5
2.31 VaNaNCE ..ottt i oo ettt e e v st s venserre e sreeanearneasns 5 [ Formatted: Font: Times New
/| Roman, 12 pt
i




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

2.32 Water Hauler - CommErcial. ... i et iisiiaiiis it is e eeeei e e vaeennees 5
2.33 Water Hauler - Privale .o e et icieiert s s e essnseesanseessssseesas 5
Article 3.0 Basic Water Service Rules and Requlations........ccceesieesseemieceesememeerenene 6
3.1 Woater Service AppliCation ..o it ress e eeaseeessannsesan 6
3.2 Guarantee Deposit Non-Bulk ACCOUNMS . ...t iieeeiaeiii e ieinees i
3.3 Control of Water DeliVeny v e iiiiiiisisiisesssisisteissescceeiaiiisoeeasaaaaennes 7
3.4 Meler ACCUIACY oottt it e it eeeetiane et ceeneeteeseresasseeaasesssnsesesss 8
3.5 Billing Adjustments - Meter EITOr. ... iiiireeeeesaeseasisnsnsnsasssenees 8
3.6 Billing Adiustments - Other than Meter Error...o e 8
3.7 LOCKEO MO e it ittt ittt ettt ettt ias et eei et aeneeeeaeesenreers e nnnnnrsss 8
3.8 Tum-On and TUum-Off Semvice oottt eisseeseesssinsssnssnnesenses 9
3.9  Turn-Off and Termination for Nen-Payment ..o, g
3.10  Agency's Right to Refuse Water Service Under Special Circumstances.. 8
3.11 Unauthorized Water Use ..o iyt reiseesesansrrarsensarane g
3.12 Damage Caused by Leaking Pipes and Fixtures. ......oooeviiiieieniieiiaen. .. 10
3.13 _Damage to Senvice Facliy. ..ot iiis it iiriiizeeaeenneans i0
314 Meter FIOW LIS ..o iiieses e ettt eeesesiesseeesonsareasssessnssssess 10
315 BillinQ POt ...oeiiie s iiiis i i isisiesitceetessrsonasseeceetnzeessesaasressasssmsnnnras 10
316 WValer RalS . .oeeitiiie sttt is s st eeee i ses e e s st sttt c e et ottt e e cnnneseseaeannne 10
317 Terms of Bill PAYMENt ..o eet ittt iee e iesse e vesresssnsnsssss 11
3.18 Separate Bills for Separate Water Meter Service Facilities . ....oooovu...... 11
b e T 0 Y= (=T O SO S PSP T TP P T RT U T UT VTPV TUURTRR ST USRR o 11
3.20 Failure to Receive BN ... oo i siieiees i eereeesesrsseeesesraneas 11
3.2 Dl ettt rresreeresentnrnreeresanaeeasas 12
3.22 Collection of Delinguent AcCouUNntS. ..ot 12
3.23 _Change in Meter Service Facility..ooo i iiiiiie e, 12
3.24 Agency's Right of Ingress and EOress. .....ccooeiecviiinsiecne i sereressnarereas 12
3.25 Maintenance of Water Pressure, Unplanned |nterruption in Service,
and Shutting Down for Emergency Repairs.. oo eiieiiiieeeee,, 12
3.26 Tampering with the Agency Water System .........oooooiiiiireeeene, 12
327 Water ConS e A O . ittt ie st sernetereasseas sannrmnrernrssesinerensesns 13
3.28  Agency Ownership of Water Systermn Facilities oo 13
3.29  Agency's Right of Access Within Easements ..o eieeains 13
330 CroSS-COMNE O O i ittt et eritesaasnrnrneeraesaeaieaesanasan 14
3.31  Customer Pressure Reducing Valves. ... e e 14
3.32 Propery Divided Subseguent to Initial Installation of a Meter
S IVICE FaCT Y taoeii et e e eresteneseesnesnsnnnnsansnssnsssssrecs 14
3.33 Construction Water Semnvice. . .. o reesrreeeeeeseeaas 14
3.34 Water Hauler ReqUirememts i it eriiaiiisieineeeaesasbeeraas 14
3.35 GCurrent Agency Charges and Rates . ....oooiiie it eesieaeessenaas 14
3.36  Service TermiNation ... iis s iiesiserassostresizzesaeesserareeiasiaeiaseseasanes 14
3.37  Ground Wire AlEaChmEntS ... ittt r it ieere i 15

| Fermatted: Font: Times New
/| Roman, 12 pt




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Article 4.0 Installation of New and Change in Existing Customer

SErVICE FaCIlItY .ococeieiirsiessirirsarersnaressssaresssenssassns e sesesee emnesaeresransessesssnnens 16
4.1 Design Standards, Standard Construction Drawings

AN SPECHICAHONS .. .o irseresisitceiseieieirereieie s eaae e ciasreeeasesenesensseerecranece i6
4.2 CUSIOMIEE ODlONS Lottt it e o ceeraeennsercernncssssnnsens 16
4.3 Meter Service Facility Size ReqUIrementS. ... cersesnnsinnsssn 17
4.4  Meter Service Facility LOCaHON. ..o 17
4.5 Components of the Meter Service Facility ..o eieeriesiaees 18
48  Cross-ConnattionS . ittt ettt eeeessnseseeessesesssssians cereeas 18
4.7  Maximum Length of Meter Service Facility and Prohibition

of Senvice 10 Other Premises. . ittt eees st e snnssnnes s 18
4.8 County Permiing. . o ettt eece et s ervresesannesesrsssses saressssessrnesoe 19

Article 5.0 Application, Review Procedure, and Construction of

Water System Facility EXLeNSIONS viiceeeceeeeiiieencemrssrssasesssssersssssssessases 20
51 Project Initialization .. ......coooiiiiii ittt et eae e iarians 20
5.2 Provide Data and Preliminary Drawings oo seeeeeesesnssenan 20
5.3 _ Initial Deposit of Plan Check and Processing FEeS$. ..o v v, 20
54  Agency's Preliminary Design and Feasibility Review ............................. 21
5.5 Preliminary Design Confe e e ecesess sens 21
5.8 Preparation of Final Construction DocumentS...........oovveiivvveensiinnnnn, 21
5.7 Adgency's Determination and Acceptance e 21
58 Final Charges and FEES ...t ieieeieis e iiiiiieeeeeeee e restssennecesses 22
5.9  Applicable Charges. Fees, antd CostS oo eeeeeeeeeessiinnieissinns s 22
510 SUBDIVISIONS Lottt ettt ettt e e rasresensessesesssessnssernssemss cnns essnn e 23
5.11 Reimbursement Agreements . v i ittt eiiiiie i e srsresssseas 23
5.12 Deferred Charges for Multiple Residential, Commercial,

Industrial, Public or Agricultural Zoned Portions of Subdivisions............ 23

5.13 Design, Construction and Dedication of Facilities for Subdivisions,

Multiple Residential, Commercial, Industrial, Public, Agricultural,

or Single Lot Main EXtenSions .o e eereseeesesessssss cnes 24
5.14 Extent of Facillies ..ot eeeeet et e e e e aaseessenneeeeeeen s 24
5.15 Contract Documents and Construction Standards .....cccovcveeeieviieniinne 24
5.16_ Inspection During Construchion ... oo vecereeiiesreesisnsinns 24
5.17 Easement and Permit Responsibilify .. ..o 24
5.18 Contractor ReqUirememis . et ettt s eririiirizeeeeeee s searssnnessas 25
519 Completion and Acceptance of Facilities. ..o eess e, 25
5.20 Gpecial Facility EXtensions . oot esiiasiirereieseeeesieriaseinescesenenennss 25
5.21 Agency Facility EXtensions ., ..o iiieeieieisieisieietiiaeesnee e mrssesseena 25
5.22 Additional Requlatary Agency ReqUIrEMEnts ...ooeeeciori e irieeeesnnianns 28

iii

Formatted; Font: Times New
Roman, 12 pt




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Article 6.0 Reimbursement AQreements. .o i e reccmeiricsesesesmsmseorcssecasenssssosses 27
B.1 ADPHCADIIEY ..o iiiisiriiiee s esiasere i eesanessereanereseensbeses e snmrceaeas 27
6.2 Reimbursable/Non-Reimbursable Costs ....ooooeiiionii e, 27
B.3 OIS et i eiiiiiiieiieeiieyetesieeses e srsnsnanssnnsase 27
8.4 Over-sizing CompPUtaiiON ... ..ot eiiiaeceirsieeciazesnaserseaesenreeeraseranns 27
6.5 Reimbursement AgQreement. . . it eriesisee e eeseieieaeiieciiizszeeaannes 27
B.6  Term of AQreement ..ottt e e erieeeasree e nreseranses 28
8.7  Agreements Transferable oo i reiteresreeseases sassrnrnrnseraseee 28
Article 7.0 Cross-Connection ConIrol ... .cccueissieeeiessserssiesesseesesennmreresssmsnerersesssnss 29
T AULNOriEY BN PUIDOSE o it isie i reeriaaieieeeanrersaaaeesierasaanesresisssrneneesas 29
7.2 Implementation @and Control ... e e ieiiee i ietiiiiieneeseaaneseesias 29
7.3 Reference Manual. i ey eeeerreerreeesesanssanaas 29
7.4  Cross-Connection Protection Requirements .o eeeeieans 29
7.5  Backflow Prevention Assemblies. ..ot eiieriiiiiiieiizaeniaeans 31
T8 LSOl SUDEVISON. s ieeiii i ieiiisiiests s eeeeeresietes s e eeeesanteraneeeeeeeesesseseasraessasens 33
L ADMINMIS At ON. i s s eeereianarerrrrtereraeassiesnnnnannnes 33
7.8 Water Service Termination ...t iisesesiesieieeessst e eeecezsinaceeizzinss 36
7.0 O AT ettt iteriiststes i ieet ittt et bttt e e e s e et et e et seiimneeceaenne e eeeseenrsrraesenrans 37
Article 8.0 Private Fire Protection SerVICE ...iieeecceemerieaceeessresssrensessesseesssnssssses 38
Bl ARDCEON . s ety eriaeraeirarnrerarrraesraeeaas a8
8.2  Design and ConstruChion .. oo i ciieriiiieieiirrersaaaeireeseiaserrresiasiennsass 38
B.3  Limited Use of Faility oot iieiiei ittt s iiirs i ceieetassessisesesizzeneeeessaaeneeas 39
B4 Service Sizeand location. ... e rreereaeeaas 39
8.5 Applicable Rate and Charges. ..ot ieisessesisssenssenrerearseeseessins 39
B.6  Agency Responsibility .. eiiesiiscisisittes s s s eaassteerzissennneeas 39
Article 9.0 Public Fire ProteChion ... ieississscenscinsisrsississimnensmeesressserneeseeseee 40
9.1 Use and Control of Fire Hydrams ... et eceeeeeesse e e 40
9.2 Location and Size of Fire Hydrants ........ooooiiiiiiiieiiieeserescenriereeas 40
9.3  Obstructions Prohibited ...........oor it oasrerisseraissesaseteseeesszseres 40
9.4  Fire Hydrant Installation Costs .ottt ireeeeaeeeeanes, 40
9.5  Agency Responsibility . ..o e reeseeaeas 40
ATtICIE 10.0  TENANES...ccusuiieirsasrrnrnorerriersrssssmsssessonsans sassmss sasssnsses sessenssss saessnesss sernsensasn 41
101 Service 10 TeMAIES L oottt ittt ie s e cereiaseeeeeiannreees sanseeresaasnnseriseas 41
10.2  Owner Respons iy, oot siiei it s st ie b e tet e e ceet secceeeeaainzeeaans 41
10.3 _Tenants Vacating Premises. ..ot ety re e esseessseaanes 41
iv

.| Formatted: Font: Times New

Roman, 12 pt



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Article 11.0 Bulk Water ServiCe ..o eisssessssnsresessnsssasassas sessssnssassssssssssssae 42
11.1 Water Hauler ReqUiremEntS . ...ttt i rereseaeseesssseeesseniesssceaesines 42
11.2  Guarantee Deposit: Bulk AGCOUNES. . ..euuiiiieiiiieeitiesiiisiieieeizeeneaaaeessans 42
11.3  SerViCe HMBO VY .. i iice e ittt it e ieiiiieaeeeteeeeeeeeeeesms remsees sensessnnscesanns 42
11.4 Customer Service Valve 2-inch Bulk Meter Service
Maintenance Chalge ... ..o v irreisireressseeiiestonetesesmeesns casaseecisnssenens 43
Article 12.0 Collection of Unpaid BillS ... e eseececeemeresirvessessesasassaseserssssessssssenne 44
12.1  Liability of Waler USed ... e ieiisieiireteeneseiiessciasieiissszansessessseesnseernsssae 44
12.2  Liens for Unpaid BillS. .o it ie it sss e ssesnnnenres sssnssesan 44
12.3 Report of Delinguent and Unpaid Chartes. ..o oeeeeeeeeevesenssnnnna 44
12.4 Adoption and Filing of Report. it iii st e i eeaeaiaas 44
12.5 _Collection of Delinquent and Unpaid Charges......cococccevvsveceeeresenens 44
12.6 Refusal or Neglect to Pay Debl ..ot iesee e e eeniennn, 44
B 7 Uit ettty iseereeseereretere et b eeaneters tes e sias rsenneenn 44

Formatted: Font: Times New
Roman, 12 pt




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 1.0

General Provisions

1.1 Water System. The Agency will furnish a water system which provides potable
water service to the Agency's customers.

1.2 Water Conservation. The Agency fully supports water conservation practices. It is
the responsibility of ali Agency customers to use water wisely for the purpose of extending
the life of the Agency's water supply for the benefit of all Agency customers. The Agency, in
times of emergency, shall by Ordinance have the right to limit, restrict, ration or prohibit the
use of water for other than sanitary needs.

1.3 Customer Complaints. Customers are welcome to contact the Agency office at
any time during normal working hours to ask any question or to file any complaint regarding
the operation of the Agency, its rules and regulations, or its policies. The appropriate staff
shall address said question or complaint and make every reasonable attempt to arrive at an
agreeable understanding with the customer. In the event that the customer is nat fully
satisfied, they have the right to meet with the manager of the Agency in an effort to resolve
the situation. If the manager is unable to resolve the situation, the customer shall have the
right to present the issue or situation to the Board of Directors,

1.4  Notices. Unless otherwise required by law, all notices to customers of the Agency
shall be mailed to the latest mailing address on file with the Agency. Notice shall be
deemed to have been given when deposited in the United States mail with the proper
postage affixed. if the urgency of the situation dictates, the Agency may notify customers
by telephone, messenger, newspaper, radio or any other media deemed necessary. All
notices from a customer to the Agency shall either be hand delivered to the office, faxed or
mailed, postage prepaid, to the Agency office at the address listed below:

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
Attention: General Manager

622 South Jemez Trail

Yucca Valley, CA 92284

1.5  Variances. A customer shall have the right to request a variance from specific
provisions of the Agency's rules and regulations. All requests for a variance shall be
submitted in writing fo the Agency and the appropriate fee, if any, paid before said request
will be considered.

1.6  Services Outside Agency Boundaries. Requests for water service to properties
located outside the Agency's boundaries will be subject to approval by the Board of
Directors. Property owners wanting water service outside the Agency boundaries may

apply for service jn_writing and said request shall be investigated by Agency staff and .-~

submitted to the Board with recommendations. The Board shall then consider and

Update September 2011
997-1P6.-BEVWA Rules&Reas
Page 1 of 44

| Deleted: on the appropiriate
application form

{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

[ Formatted: Centered



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

determine whether or not to allow such service. In the event such service is allowed the
Board shall establish conditions of approval which may include additional charges. The
decision of the Board shall be final.

{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Updale September 2011
997-1P6-BBVWA Rules&Reqs
Pang 2 of 44

[ Formatted: Centered




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 20
Definitions
2.1 Agency. The Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.
2.2 Applicant. Anyone applying for water service from the Agency.
2.3 Board. The Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

2.4 Backflow Prevention Device. An approved device designed to prevent a
reverse flow of water from an unapproved source into the Agency's water system.

25 Basic Facilities Charge (“Buy-in”). A charge levied on each new regular water
service that will contribute a rightful share of the costs of the Agency's wells, booster
pumps, storage reservoirs, and other sources of supply and major transmission/distribution
lines making up the basic water system.

2.6 Basic Service Charge. A "monthly system access charge” designed to recover a
portion of the fixed costs of the Agency's operation of the water system before any water is

registered through the property meter. This charge is applied to all properties connected to .~

{Deleted:

the water system regardless of actual water usage.

2.7 Combination Service Facility. A single service line from the mainline which is

separated at the curb |ine to provide a customer both a domestic meter service facility and
a _private fire protection service facility. Separate private pipelines are required from the

meter service facility and private fire protection service facility to the places of use.

28 Cost. All expenses of any kind, whether actual or estimated, in connection with .-

" Deleted: y

-

{Deleted: 7

any provision of these rules and regulations.

28 County. The County of San Bernardino, California unless otherwise stated by

{ Deleted: B

reference in these rules and regulations.

210 Cross-Connection. Any actual or potential connection between the Agency's .-

{ Deleted: 9

potable water system and any actual or potential source of pollution or contamination.

211 Customer. Any persaon or entity connected to the water system and immediately .-

{ Deleted: 0

able to receive water service from the Agency under the rules and regulations, or any
resident within the Agency’s jurisdiction.

212 Customer Service Valve. A valve installed with a service facility for the

..---&eleted: 1

customers use tg control the flow of water supplied through the service facility. This valve is
the responsibility of the customer following installation.

Updaie September 2011
967-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Reqs
Pzge 3 aof 44

;{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

{ Formatted: Centered

S, S




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

2.12.1 2-inch {Commercial) Bulk Meters Customer Service Valve. A valve
installed with the service facility for the customers use o control the flow of water
supplied through the service facility. A monthly maintenance fee may be applied to
these accounts to cover the cost of servicing the customer valve.

5.1;1 Detector Check Meter. A combination check valve and bypass meter used in

private fire protection service facilities to detect the unauthorized use of water.

214 Developer. A person who plans the development of any property, whether

residential or commercial, within the Agency boundaries.

--| Deleted: A valve installed with a

service fadilily for {he customers use
1o cantrol the flaw of water supplied

threugh the service facifity. This valve

is the responsibility of the custamer

following instaltation.

‘."'v::'{_Deleted: 2

{ Deleted: vaive

S U, . S

215 Fire Department. The San Bernardino County Fire Department unless otherwise ~ LPelsted: 3

stated by reference in these rules and regulations.

2.16 _General Manager. The person appointed by the Board to have the administrative _.-( Delated: 4 ]

charge and responsibility for executing al! the rules, regulations, and policies that have

been established by the Board of Directars.

217 Guarantee Deposit. A deposit assessed to new customers to guarantee payment _.-{ Deleted: s )

for water service and held, interest free, by the Agency until credit worthiness is established

or until the customer's account is closed.

2.18 High Risk Account. An account which has experienced two (2) episodes of Non-

sufficient Funds (NSF) payment returns is defined as a high risk account. Such accounts

are subject to refusal of payment by check {e.g. cash, credit, debit, cashier's check or

money order only) basis until credit worthiness can be re-established as defined in Article

3.2 Guarantee Deposit.

2.18 Main Line. Pipelines located in highways, streets, alleys, easements or right-of- .—(Deleted: 7 )

ways which are used for transmission and distribution of water.

220 Meter. A device or combination of devices, which measures the flow of water _:A...----[Deletedn ]

through a customer service facility. 7 Deleted: 8 )

221 Meter Installation Fee {Service Line Installation Fee). The fee levied to recover _.—{ Peleted: 19 )

the cost of installing the meter service facility, - Deleted: (Rev. 08, Res. # 10). )

2.22 Meter Service Facility. The pipeline, connecting valves, fittings, metering device _.~{ Peleted: 0 )i

and appurtenant naterials required to extend domestic water service from a mainline to the .. ~{ Detated: tems }

property line of a separate premises. The service facility through and including the meter

shall be owned, operated and maintained by the Ageficy, . -{ Deleted: (Rev.08,Res.# 10) )

2.23 Owner. The person, corporation or entity in whose name the ownership or title to a { Defeted: 1 )

specific property is recorded. ,{ Formatted: Fent: 11 pt )
{ Formatted: Centered ]

Update September 2011
997.1P&-BRVWA Rules&Regs
Page 4 of 44




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

| 2.24 Permit. A written authorization required by the rules and regulations of the _..-(Delsted:2
Agency.
| 2.25 Person. An individual, company, association, partnership, or corporation that is [ Deleted: 3

legally entitled to conduct business in their recorded name.

2,26 _Premises. A physically separate structure designed for habitation, the conduct of [ Deleted: 4

business, commercial application, school, hospital or public affairs. Each _separate and _..{peleted:

identifiable water user is identified as a premises such as a duplex unit, an apartment, a
mobile home unit, a condominium unit or a house.

| 2.27 Private Fire Protection Service. Water service provided for a private fire _.{Deleted:5

protection system, details and specifications of which shall be on file with the Agency.

2.28 Private Fire Protection Service Facility. The pipeline, connecting valves, fittings,

detector check meter and appurtenant materials required to extend private fire protection
service from a mainline to the property line of a separate premises. The service facility
through and including the detector check meter shall be owned, operated and maintained
by the Agency.

2.29 State. The State of California unless otherwise stated. . Deleted: & ]
| 230, Temporary Water Service. Water service rendered for uses of a limited duration. :::.----[ Deleted: 2 ]
| 231 Variance. A Board authorized deviation from a specific Agency rule or regulation. % E::::: :a J]
| 232 Water Hauler - Commercial. A private, for-profit, contractor providing water __.[Deleted: 20 ]

(potable or non-potable) for the benefit of properties not connected to the Agency's water
system.

| 2.33 Water Hauler - Private. A non-commercial person who hauls water (potable or __..-{Deleted: 0

non-potable) water for their own benefit to a property not connected to the Agency's water
system.

{ Formatted: Font: 11pt

{ Formatted: Centerad
Update September 2011
997-1PB-BOVWA Rules&Reqs
Page 5.af 44




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 3.0

Basic Water Service Rules and Regulations

—{ Deleted: &

3.1 Water Service Application.

Persons or entities desiring water service from the
Agency, shall complete and sign a written application for water service on a form provided -

by the Agency which shall contain such information as required by the Agency (See Aricle
10.0 — Tenants). This water service application form may be changed by the Agency from
time to time as the Agency finds it necessary to fulfill the requirements of the rules and
requlations. The applicant's signature on this water service permit application assures the
Agency that the applicant will comply with all Agency rules, regulations, and policies in

effect at the time the application is accepted and in the future after an account has been
established.

The Agency shall request information from applicant, which includes but may not be limited
to: name on account; driver's license number; mailing address: phone number: and service
address for all new accounts. This information will assist the Agency in proceedings to
collect unpaid bills, or other Ageney business. Reference is made to The Public Records
Act, which is intended to provide access by the public to governmental records, yet protects
individual's rights to privacy. The general policy states that the Public Records Act favors
disclosure of information and states that support for refusal to disclose information must be
found, if at all. among specified exceptions to that general policy enumerated in the Act
{Government Code Section 6250). The Agency may refuse to give out individual customer

account information if it is found that the information being requested is not necessary to

‘the conduct of the public's business”. Such information would include but may not be

limited to: name; telephone number: driver's license number: physical address: and other

detailed and perscnal customer account information. Information that can be given out is
5

ubject to a specific request with explanation and one that does not require the Agency to

research in depth. The Agency will impose a charqe for information

3.1.1 Water Service Application Real Estate Transactions. In the specific cas

i e
of “interim” water service during the period of time a property is undergeing a real
estate transaction, the Agency requires additional information from the Real Estate

Company (Real Estate Agent, Real Estate Agency or Real Estate Broker) to pmcess

a water service application. These items include but are not limited to:

A}  ‘“Listing Agreement”, “authorization to receive and convey information” or
imilar documentation, signed and dated, granting permission by the Owne

T
of Record (or foreclosing bank) assigning responsibility for utility services to
the real estate broker.

B}

Contact information for the bank representative making the assignment to the
third party or real estate broker.

Undzte September 2041
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 6.af 44

| Peleted: All cuslomers shall
complete and sign a written
application for waler service on a
form provided by {he Agency which
shall contain such informalion as
required by the Agency. This water
safvice application form may be
changed by the Agency from time lo
time as the Ageney finds il necessary
to fulfill he requirements of the rules
and requlations. The customer's
signature on this water service permit
appiication assures the Agency that
the customer wilt carnply wilh all
Agency rules, regulalions, and
peficles in effect at the time 1he
application is accepted. §
1

The Agency shall request information
from water cuslomer regarding name
on account, social security number,
drivers license number, mailing
address, phone number, and service
address on new accounis, This
information will assist the Agency in
proceedings lo collect unpaid bills, or
ather Agency business. The Public
Records Act Is intended 1o provide
access by the public lo governmental
records, yel prolecis individua¥'s
rights lo privacy. The generat policy
stales that the Public Records Act
favors disclosure of information and
stales that support for refusa! lo
disclose information must be found, if
gl all, among specified exceplions ta
that general policy enumerated in the
Act {Government Code Secticn
6250). The Agency may refuse to
give out individual customer account
Informmation if it is found that the
Information being requesled is not
necessary {o “the conduct of the
pullic’s business™, Such information
would be pame, {elephone number,
socfal security number, drivers
license number and in some
instances physical address.
Infarmatian thal can be given oul is
subject 1o a specific request with
exptanalion and one that does not
require the Agency to research in
depth. The Agency will impose a

i, 4 charge for information,

4 | Formatted: Not Highlight

[ Formatted: Not Highlight

{ Formatted: Not Highlight

:{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

{ Formatted: Centered

A A A




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

]

Signed /Personal Guarantee for Business Accounts’ form provided by the .
Agency. ”

3.1.2 Past Due Balances on Properties Involved in Real Estate Transactions.

Whater service will not be restored to a property with a past due balance unless one
of the following has occurred to the satisfaction of the Agency:

A) Past due balance has been paid in full, or,

B) Escrow Company has acknowledged receipt of a “demand letter” indicating
the past due amount will be forwarded to the Agency upon close of escrow,

3.2  Guarantee Deposit_For Non-Bulk Accounts. All applicants for water service -
shall deposit with the Agency the required dollar amount set forth in the Agency's current

Rate Table. This quarantee deposit shall be held by the Agency until the customer account

has established credit worthiness. Credit worthiness is established by having one or less
delinguents, no non-sufficient funds checks (NSF} and no lock offs in the previous 12 billlnq._g

cycles. Once credit worthiness. has been established, the customer deposit shall be i
applied to the customer account during the next reqular billing process. Should an account
not achieve credit worthiness, the deposit will be held as a quarantee deposit until water !
service is discontinued. The amount due for water service will be deducted from the deposit i

held, and the halance will be forwarded to the customer's last known address. If the amount
due for water service is more than the guarantee deposit held, the Agency will bill the

customer for the balance due after the guarantee deposit s applied,
In lieu of g guarantee deposit. the customer may submit a "letter of credit” showing good

payment performance for the most recent twelve {12) billing periods from their former water
utility provider. The letter of credit shall show that the customer has been delinguent in
payment one time or less during that 12 billing cycle pericd, water service has not been
turned off for non-payment, and the customer has not had a check returned for non-
sufficient funds. }

Guarantee Deposit for Bulk Accounts is outlined in Article 12.0

3.3 Control of Water Delivery. Each meter service facility ghall be furnished by the
Agency with an angle valve for the exclusive use of the Agency, and a customer service
valve for use by the customer.

The angle valve is for the exclusive use of the Agency in controlling the water supply
through the meter service facility and it shall not be used by the customer. If the angle valve
is damaged by the customer's unauthorized use, repair or replacement shall be done by the
Agency at the customer's expense including all applicable costs,

The customer service valve shall be used by the customer to control the water flow to their
premises. If the customer's service valve is at any time found to be inoperable, it shall be
replaced or repaired by the customer at their own cost.

Updste September 2011
957.1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs

Page 7 of 44

| Deleted: All applicanis for water
service shall deposit with the Agency

—( Formatted: Not Highlight ]
{ Formatted: Not Highlight ]

the required dollar amount set by
Agency Resolution. This guaraniee
deposit shalt be held by the Agency
until the cusliomer account has
eslablished credii worthiness, Credit
warthiness is established by having
one o less delinquents, no nen
sufficient funds checks and no lock
offs in the previous 12 biling cycles.
Once credil worthiness has been
esiablished the customer depaosil
shafl be applied to the cuslomer
account during the next regular billing
process. Should an account not
achieve credit worihiness the deposi
will be held as a guaraniee deposit
until water service is disconlinued.
The amount due for water service will
be deducted from the depaosi held,
and the balance wilt be forwarded 1o
the customer's fas| known address. If
the amount due for waler service Is
maore than the guarantee depasit
held, the Agency will bill the customer
far the balance due afler the
guaraniee deposit is applied.

In lieu of a guarantee deposit, the
customer may submit a "letier of
credit” showing good payment
performance far the most recent
twelve {12) billing periods from their
former water ulility provider. The
letter of credit shall show that the
customer has been definquent in
payment one time or less during that
12 hilling cycle period, waler service
has not been tumed off for non
paymenl and the cuslomer has nat
had a check returned for insufficient
funds,

( Deleted: installed

{ Deleted: have

{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt
[ Formatted: Centered

Farmatted: Font color: Auto
Formatted: Not Highlight
Fermatted: Not Highlight

— A A A A___A___J




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

3.4
American Water Works Association (AWWA) standards for accuracy. Agency customers
have the right to have their meter tested at any time and will be billed the meter test fee,
Customers or customer representative shall have the right to be present during the test,
provided the customer notifies the Agency at the time the test is requested.

Should the meter test beyond the upper limit of the AWWA, accuracy parameters and found
therefore to be in the Agency's favor, the customer shall not be billed the meter test fee.
The Agency may from time to time, or as a matter of policy, institute a periodic meter
testing program. The Agency reserves the right to test any customer meter at any time
without notification and without charge to the customer.

3.5 Billing Adjustments - Meter Error. If a meter that is tested at the request of a
customer _is_found to be ocutside the lower limit of the AWWA accuracy parameters and
therefore to be in the customer’s favor, the percentage error shall be applied to the most

recent billing period of record. Any overcharge represented by the meter testing beyond the

upper limit of the AWWA accuracy parameters will be credited to the customer on their next
reqular billing, or any undercharge represented by the meter testing below the lower limit of

the AWWA accuracy parameters shall be added io the customer's next reqular billing,

If the meter is found to not be operating at all and no consumption has been recorded, the

Aagency reserves the right to apply the minimum_billing period rate, or to estimate the

consumption for the most recent billing pericd, and apply the adjustment indicated to the
customer's next billing. Such estimates shall be made based on previous consumption for

the same customer for a comparable time period, or by determination of an Agency wide
average for an equal size meter service, whichever yields the lesser consumption estimate.

.

Meter Accuracy. All meters shall be tested prior to_installation and_shall meet_},.--""'.

3.6 Billing Adjustments — Other than Meter Error.

3.6.1 General. Should the customer have a complaint with reqard to water service,
or dispute the correctness of a bill for water service, he should contact the Agency

office prior to the bill becoming delinquent to endeavor to arrive at an understanding.

3.6.2 Complaints. Should a customer be unable to have his complaint satisfied by
the Agency’'s General Manager or Staff, he may submit his complaint in writing with
a fult and detailed explanation to the Agency's Board of Directors for settlement. In
any event, action by the Board shall not be delayed more than to the time of the next
reqular meeting for the receipt of special reports on the complaint, unless further

delay is freely and willingly agreed to by the customer. The decision of the Board
shall be final.

'3.7 Locked Meters. All meters which are locked by the Agency shall not be tampered

with, altered or unlocked by anyone except an authorized agent or employee of the
Agency. Unauthorized tampering or unlocking of a meter service facility could result

.| Deleted: All melers shall be tesied
prior lo Installation and shall meel

American Waler Works Associalion
{AWWA) standards for accuracy.

If a meter fails to regisier comecly or
cannot be read due ta a mallunction,
the usage will be estimated based lhe
custemer's historicat consumption for
the same period of time for the
previous year, if avallable, or
estimated by taking Into consideration
seasopal waler demand, or any cther
faclars thal are material and
significant to arriving at fair usage, or
the Agency may use any other
reasonable usage deemed
appropriate after consultation with the
cuslomer. The Agency will endeavor
to correct In a limely manner lhose
situalions 1hat preveni a meter from
being read so thal the meler reading
will ot have to be eslimated for a
secend consecutive billing period. §
1

Agency customers have the right lo
have their meler tested at any lime
and will he bifled he meter lest fee.
Should ihe meter test beyond the
upper limit of the AWWA accuracy
paramelers and therefare to be In the
Agency's favor, the customer shall
nol be billed the meter lest fee, The
Agency may from {ime to time, oras a
matter of policy, inslitule a periodic
meter lesting program. The Agency
reserves the right lo fest any
customer meter al any time wit(” 717

| Deleted; If a meter that is tested ai
" | he request of & cuslomeris found to
be oulside the lower limit of the
AWWA accuracy parameters and
therefore to be In the customer's
favor, the percentage error shall be
applied lo the most recent billing
period ol record. Any ovarcharge
reprasented by the meler festing
beyand the upper limit of the AWWA
accuracy pammeters will be crediled
{o the customer an their next regular
billng, or any undercharge [ 137

[ Deleted: Billing Challenges &

/| Ad]ustments — Other Than Meter
Error. A customer may challenge a
bill or requesi a billing adjustment
{from the Agency within thirly (30)
days of the biffing date for the billing
in which relief is requested, The
challenge and/or request must be in
writing and must document the basis
for the challenge and’er the eause of
excessive usage. Fora chaflenge to
be upheld or adjusiment made,
Agancy staff must concur and W

{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Updaie September 2011
897-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Reqs
Page B of 44

( Formatted: Centered ]




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

criminal charges and tampering fees. The determination of the application of tampering
fees shall be based on actual time and materials as well as applicable overhead for
processing. The owner of each separate premises is ultimately responsible for the payment

of all tampering fees associated with their property.
3.8

at the customer's request, given reasonable notice. In the case of an emergency on the
customer's side of the service facility, the customer shall use the customer service valve to
control the flow of water. If there is no customer service valve or it is not operable, the
Agency will provide emergency turn-off service upon request at no charge. The Agency will

Turn-On and Turn-Off Service. _The Agency may turn-off or turn-on water service“,:""

1 Deleted: All meters which are lacked
{| by the Agency shall nat be tampered
with, altered or unlocked by anyone
except an authorized ageni or
employee of ihe Agency.
Unawtherized tampering or unlacking
of a meler could result in the charge
of all applicable fees and charges,
The delerminalion of Ihe application
of charges shall be atthe scle
discrelion of the General Manager.
{Updated £/22/04 per Resoctution
04R-02) f

1 J

not honor an gwner's request to turn-off water service to a residance, duplex, apartment,

mobile_ hoeme or other such dwelling because the occupant has not paid the rent on the
property to the cwner.

39
on or after the 15" day after a bill becomes delinquent (see Aricle 3.17). Applicable

charges, such as the basic service charge, will continue to accrue while service is turned

off. Waler service turned off for non-payment of bills shall not be turned on again until all

accrued fees and charges. including turn-off and turn-on charges, have been paid in full
and another guarantee deposit made.

At least 48-hours prior to scheduled “lock off" the customer will be notified via phone or
written notice (hand delivered or mailed). The method of notification will be determined by

Agency staff (g.g. verbal or written). A fee will be imposed for such notifications, known as .-

T TP T o A eememememereperer .

the “48-hr. Notification Fee” applied during the next billing cvcle.

The owner of each separate premises is ultimately responsible for the pavment of all
applicable water service charges.

3740 Agency’s Right to Refuse Water Service Under Special Circumstances. The

Agency may refuse to provide and/or continue water service to any customer for any of the
following reasons:

A) Where apparatus of appliances are in use which might endanger the public heaith or
disrupt service to other customers.

B) Where there exists a cross-connection in violation of the Agency rules and
regulations or any applicable |law.

C) As a means of obtaining compliance with the Agency's rules, regulations, or policies.
311 Unauthorized Water Use. Any person using water through a meter service

facility without having_made application and received authorization for water service shall
be held liable for payment for the water delivered through that meter service facility from

Turn-Off and Termination for Non-Payment. The Agency may turn off service :

- Formatted: Not Highlight )

.| Deleted: The Agency may tum-off or
*| tum-on water service a1 the
customer's fequest, given reasonzable
nolice, In the case of an emergency
on {he customer's side of the service
facility, the cuslomer shall use the
cuslomer sefvice valve lo conlral the
flow of waier, If there Is no cuslomer
service valve or if is not operable, the
Agency wilt provide emergency ium.
off servite upan request at no charge,
The Agency will nol henor an owner's
request to lum-off waler service to 2
residence, duplex, apartment, mobife
home or other such dwelling because
the occupant has nol paid the rent on
the property 1o the owner. {Updated
2/24j04 per Ordinance 040-01)

| Deleted: The Agency may tum off

/| service on or after the 15™ day after a
bill becomes definquent. Apgplicable
charges, such as the basic service
charge, will conlinue lo accrue while
service is tumed off, Water service
lumed off for nen-payment of bills
shall nol be lumed on agaln untit aft
accrued fees and charges, including
tum-off and lum-on charges, have
been pald in full and another
guarantee deposit made.§

If an owner Is deffinquent on six
conseculive months af bills, the
Agency General Manager may
delermine Lhat the owner has
abandoned water service. The
Agency may lake such action,
including removal ar incapacitation of
the service faellity and recordation of
a Water Service Terminalion Nolice in
the San Bemarding County
Recorder's Office, as the Agency
teems appropriate. The Ageacy's
aclual cost of luming off service to the
property will be included i the final
waler bill fer {hai premises. If the
owner wishes to resuma water
service from the Agency, the owner
must complele a new water ser™ 747 ]

the date of the last recorded meter reading. If water use has been detected, but the meter

[ Formatted: Font: 11 gt

Updste September 2011
997-1F5-B0VWA Rules&Reqs
Page B of 44

; [ Formatted: Centered }




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

is not operating, the guantity consumed shall be determined as outlined in Article 3.5,
Billing_Adjustments - Meter Error. In addition, any person using water in this manner may
also face criminal prosecution and the assessment of all applicable fees and charges. The

determination of the application of charges shall be based on actual time and materials as

well as applicable overhead for processing. The owner of each separate premises is

ultimately responsible for the payment of all applicable water service charges.

342 Damage Caused by Leaking Pipes and Fixtures. The Agency's responsibility'
ends at the outlet side of the meter and the Agency shall not be liable for damages caused *,

by water running from open or faulty fixtures, or from broken or damaged pipes on the
customer’s side of the meter.

3.13 Damage to Service Facility. The customer shall be liable for the cost of all repairs
or replacement for any damage caused by the customer to the meter service facility,
regardless of whether the damage was intentional or accidental.

3.14 Meter Flow Limits. A customer shall not increase the flow through the meter

£ through a service facility without

"\'. Manager.

| Deleted: Any person using water

having made application and received
authorizalion for waler service shall
be held liable fer payment for the
water delivered through thal service
facility fram the date of the last
recorded meter reading. If water use
has been detected, bu! the meter Is
not eperating, the quanlity consumed
shall be determined as oullined in
Articte 3.5, Billing Adjustments -
Meter Emor, in addition, any persan
using water In this manner may also
face criminal prosecution and the
assessment of all applicable fees and
charges. The determination of the
application of charges shall be at the
sole discrefion of lhe General

J

Deleted: When the Agency turns on
a customer's service facllily they will
attempt la determine if water is
| flowing thraugh it.

beyond the flow rate limit presented by the customer in the customer service application

{used by the Agency to determine the correct meter size).

335 Billing Period. The billing period shall be at the option of the Agency and may be ’

changed from time to time.

3.16 Water Rates. The complete current schedule of water rates, fees and charges
levied by the Agency is set out in the Rate Table, adopted by Agency resolution and kept

by the Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Agency. A copy of the Rate Table is /

maintained in the Agency’s office.

As set forth in the Rate Table, the Agency levies a basic service charge and consumption

| Deleted: A customer shall not

[ Deleted:
:[ Deleted: out

increase the flow through the meler
beyond {he flow rate fimil
corresponding to the meler size as
sel forth in Article 4.3, Service Facility
| Size Requirements. |

Deleted: , a zone charge,
,[DEIEted:
Deleted:

charge monthly. The consumption charge covers the cost of the water consumed. The /

basic service charge covers the proportionate cost of operating the Agency and is
unrelated to consumption. The basic service charge is levied on all premises, whether or

not any water was used. In order to avoid being hilled the basic service charge, an owner /
must terminate water service. See Article 3.38. ;o

Jhe structure and amount of the Agency’'s water rates, fees and charges remain under

review by the Agency and will be revised and updated from time to time as necessary to
maintain an adequate income to support the operating activities of the Agency. The Agency

reserves the right to establish separate minimum charges and quantity rate schedules as *

may be necessary for different improvement districts and/or water use classifications,

including but not limited to residential, bulk, commercial and agricultural. The Agency may
establish such rates, fees and charges so as to equitably spread the cost of service to each ™

improvement district and/or class of user based upon the cost of water service to each.

Update September 2011

897-1P6E-BOVWA Rufes&Rens
Paae 10 of 44

The 20nes are designated E-1,(7 7757 ]
{ Deleted:

{ Deleted:

( Formatted: Font: 11 pt
[ Formatted: Centered

A A A LA A A A

Deleted: eclion

Deleted: The zone charge is
intended ta recaver frem customers
all the variable direct cos!s of power
1o supply water to the higher zenes,
Other variable direct costs could be
charged lo these customers when
there is a reasonable way 1o identify
and quantity them q|

T

The zone charge is assessed as a
mulliple of the customer's zone
agains! their usage, Each zone
represents a difference of
approximately 100 feet in elevation,




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

3.17 Terms of Bill Payment. Bills for water service shall be rendered at the end of
each billing period. Bills are due and payable at the office of the Agency. Unpaid bills shall
be delinquent twenty (20) days after the date of the biling, and shall be assessed a
delinguent charge as set in the Rate Sheet.

Opening and_closing bills for less than the normal billing period shall have all reqular

service and surcharges prorated to the actual number of days of service. All actual water
use charges shall be billed per the meter readings.

3.17.1 Extensions. The Agency may not provide extensions to the payment due _..-{ Deleted: does ]
dates.

3.17.2 Payment Arrangements. Customers may request payment arrangements

for unusually high bills only. An unusually high bill could be defined as at least two
times greater than the usual bill for that billing cyele.

Payment arrangements will be made for a maximum of three (3) months at no
interest. Customers requesting payment arrangements for a period greater than

three (3) months will incur a ten percent (10%) interest charge for the entire duration

of the payment plan.

If the customer misses a scheduled payment they will be subject to 48-hour lock-off
notification process (See Adicle 3.9). If the customer is locked off for non-payment
the pavment plan will be void and all instaliments hecome due and pavable prior to
restoration of service. In addition, water service turned off for non-payment of bills . .-( Formatted: Not Highlight )
shall not be turned on again until all accrued fees and charges, including turn-off and

turn-on charges, have been paid in full and ancther quaraniee deposit made.

The Agency will grant only one payment arrangement in a fwelve (12) month period.

H _.—r Deleted: Bills for water service shall
3.17.2.1 Tenant I_:’avment Arrangement. T_enants requesting payment | be renered al the and of aach biling
arrangements require the properfy owner to co-sign forapproval =~~~ ~" | period. Bills are due and payable at

the office of the Agency. Unpaid hills

. R cregs . shall be delinquent twenty (20} days

3.18 Separate Bills for Separate Water Meter Service Facilities. Separate bills shall alter the date of the billing, and shal
be rendered for each separate water meter service facility. be assessed a delinquent charge as

sel in the Rate Sheel.Opening and
closing bills for less than the nermat
| 3.19 Owner Responsibility Deleted. See Article 10, billing pericd shall have all regular

service and surcharges prorated lo
the actual nurmber of days of service.
All actual water use charges shall be
billed per the meter readings.

3.20 Failure to Receive Billing. Failure to receive a bill does not relieve the customer

| of liability for payment of the charges or for delinquent charges assessed because of failure (Deteted: omer — )
to pay within the specified payment period from invoice date. It is the responsibility of the e Ouner Resporshlly.

| customer to notify the Agency that they have not received a bill for water service or other ' Deleted: See Section 119 )
applicable charges which they know to be due. Once natified, the Agency will reissue the ( Formatted: Font: Nt Bold )
billing, investigate any extenuating circumstances, and the General Manager has the option { Formatted: Font: 11 pt J]

/ { Formatted: Centered
Update September 2011

997-tPE-BDVWA Rules&Rens
Page 11 of44




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

to forego the collection of delinquency penalties and service charge assessments if
warranted.

3.21 Customer Vacating Premises. Deleted. See Aricle 10, [ ?eleiized:CusmmerVacaling
remises.

3.22 Collection of Delinquent Accounts. The Agency will attempt to collect all unpaid { Formatted: Font: Not Bold
charges through mail contact. if this fails, the Agency may choose to pursue the matter in { Deleted: see Secion 11.

e s

court, employ a collection agency, file a lien against the property, or use any other method
allowed by law, currently or it the future, to collect the unpaid charges.

3.23 Change in Meter Service Facility. A customer who wishes to change the size,
character of use, or [ocation of their meter service facilty, or any part thereof, must
complete the applicable portions of a new water service application. Agency staff will
review the customer's request and determine based on criteria set forth in the rules,
regulations, and policies of the Agency, whether or not said request should be granted.

In all cases where the customer requests a change in their meter service facility it shall be
accomplished by Agency staff and all costs paid for by the customer or owner. No credit for
any part of the existing meter service faciiity shall be given.

In all cases where the Agency elects to change the customer's meter service facility, for

whatever reason, it shall be accomplished by Agency staff, If the Agency determines that a_____,_.,..-[nereted: . and the Agency shat pay

larger meter service facility is required. customer shall pay any additional fees in the full cost

accordance with Aricle 4.0,

3.24 Agency’s Right of Ingress and Egress. The Agency shall have the right of
ingress and egress upon the customer's premises for any purpose in connection with the
furnishing of water service.

3.25 Maintenance of Water Pressure, Unplanned Interruption in Service, and
Shutting Down for Emergency Repairs. The Agency has the right to shut down the
water supply in an emergency situation for repair or to perform normal water system
maintenance. The Agency will attempt to notify customers in advance of shutdowns when

such notification is practicable, but the Agency will not be responsible, for failure to notify or _.-{ Deleted: accept any responsibiity

for failure to maintain pressure. The Agency will attempt to maintain service facility

pressure under normal conditions within a range of forty (40} to gighty (80) pounds per _...-(Deleted: one hundrad twenty

square inch. However, there will be conditions that will develop where the pressure will fall ™ peleted: 12

below or exceed that pressure range. All customers agree, when accepting water service [ Delated: T

)
)
)
)

from the Agency to their premises, that they will hold the Agency harmless for any damage
or loss that may occur as a result of these low or high pressure conditions.

3.26 Tampering with the Agency Water System. Only Agency staff is authorized to
operate or otherwise interfere with the operation of the Agency's water system. Anyone
tampering with the Agency's water system will be subject to criminal charges.

{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

/{ Formatted: Centered
Update Seplember 2011
997-1P&-BOVWA RuleséReas
Pane 12 of 44




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

3.27 Water Conservation. All customers of the Agency should not knowingly permit
leaks to exist beyond their side of the Agency service facility. It is the responsibility of the
owner, operating [andlord, customer or agent of the property to maintain the customer's
private water system in a manner consistent with Agency and State water conversation
practices. Neglect of a customer's private water system, which results in what may be
considered by the Agency to be gxcessive use of water, shall result in a written notification

,,,,,,, ( Deleted:

to the gustomer, Continued neglect, including knowingly permitting the excessive use and

waste of water which may interrupt the Agency system and/or threaten the heaith and
safety of Agency customers may result in a second notification to discontinue service. The

-------- { Deleted: service

[ Deteted:

Agency Jeserves the right fo discontinue service without notice if the health and safety of

Agency customers s threatened, and/or if the interruption of the Agency system is or may

be immjnent due to the neglect of the customer's private water system. The Agency shall ™

be held harmless from any actions and / or damages to the customer's premises, including

that of adjoining properties, as a result of immediate discontinuing of service due to neglect

of the customer's private water system.

The Agency may adopt, establish and modify by separate ordinance, water conservation
plans and measures, which may affect the Agency customers.

{ Deleted: properly

{Deleted: does
--""‘Eeleted: without notice
{ Deleted: including
[ Deleted: anent

" Deleted: As a resull of immediale
disconlinuing of service, t

..--‘(Deleted: e

The Agency shall make every eifort possible to assist the customer in home water
conservation practices.

The Agency {upon customer request) shall complete a home water conservation survey
and make {if necessary) conservation recommendations to the customer.

The Agency shall make available to customers water conversation booklets, pamphlets,
and other water conservation printed materials to assist the customer in water conservation
efforts.

3.28 Agency Ownership of Water System Facilities. All water system facilities
including the water meter service facility through and inciuding the meter is the property of
the Agency and shall be operated by Agency staff. The customer service valve and all
other pipelines on the customer's premises are the customer's respansibility to operate and
maintain at their own expense. All water system facility extensions, regardless of the

[ Deleted: _}

method of extension or payment thereof, are the property of the Agency, and as such shall
bre operated and maintained by Agency staff.

3.28 Agency’s Right of Access Within Easements. All Agency water facilities located
within easements on private property remain the property of the Agency and shall be
operated, maintained, repaired, or replaced by Agency staff without the necessity of
consent by the property owner, The property owner shall use reasonable care in the

..... [ Deleted: of the properly ]

protection of the Agency's facilities, and at no time interfere with the Agency in maintaining
said facilities. Easements shall be kept clear of fences, structures, concrete or asphalt, or
obstructions of any kind which will impair the Agency's abiiity to enter personnel and
equipment for the purpose of operating, maintaining, repairing, replacing facilities, or

Update Sepiember 2011
897-1P6-BEDVWA Rules&Rens
Pagg 13 of 44

;{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt ]
( Formatted: Centered }




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

reading meters located within said easements. The Agency shall have the right to remove
or clear such obstructions from easements, without notice and without incurring financial
lighility.

3:30 Cross-Connection. Al customers shall be governed by and subject to the cross- ;

I‘,{Deieted: ]
:-"-‘;LDEIEl‘.Ed: 8
'/ [ Delated: and

connection requirements of the rules and regulations as set forth in Article 7.0 entitied
“Cross-Connection Contral”.

3.31 Customer Pressure Reducing Valves. Some customers of the Agency may have
meter service facilities connected to the Agency's water system where water Dressure

exceeds eighty (80) pounds per sguare inch. When such conditions exist, the Agency will

install a pressure reducing valve on the customers side of the meter in accordance with
Article 4.5.

[ Deleted: Water ]

Deleted: Rellef

Deleted: Some customers of the
Agency may have senice facililies
cennecled to the Agency's waler
sysiem where waler pressure exceed
elghly {8G} pounds per square inch.
The Agency, without obligation to do
so, will atlempt to nolify all cuslomers
of the possibility of such a candition
and advise them lo consider installing
a pressure reducing or pressure relief
valve al their own expense on their
side of the water service facility, § J

332 Property Divided Subsequent fo Initial Installation of a Mefer Serwce

Facility. When a property is divided after a meter service facility has been instalfed, the
existing_meter_ service facility shall be considered io belong to the property which it

immediately enters, and a complete new meter service facility will be furnished for the other
property upon successful application for same and_after all other applicable fees and
charges, if any, have been paid in accordance with Aricle 3.0,

4:33 _Construction Water Service, Construction water service is, by definition,
temporary water service. By application, a custemer may obtain construction water
service from the Agency for a term not to exceed ninety (90) days. If necessary, the
customer may reguest a time extension which may be granted by the General Manager.
Only authorized Aqency personnel will be allowed to install or move the construction
water service facility,. The Agency reserves the right to make the final determination on
the location of the construction water service facility, but, service will normally be allowed
from a public fire hydrant as close to the customer's project site as possible. All applicable

fees and deposits. if any. must be paid by the customer prior to service initiation.

/1 after a water service facility has been
' | installed, the existing waler sendce

{| is, by definition, 1emporary waler
! | service. By application, a customer

3734 Water Hauler Requirements, ~Delsted. Ses Aficie 120,

?.’..35 Current Agency Charges and Rates. Deleted, See Aricle 3.16.

3.36 Service Termination.
the Agency must complete and sign a water service termination notice on a form provided
by the Agency (which shall contain such information as reguired by the Agency) and pay
the termination fees set forth in the Agency's Rate Table. Upon receipt of the notice, the
Agency will turn off service to the Property and may take further action, including removal
or_incapacitation of the meter service facility and recordation of the water service
termination notice in the San Bernardino County Recarder's Office, as the Agency deems

appropriate.

Update Seplember 2011

957-1PB-BOVWA Rules&Regs
Page 14 of 44

Owners who no longer wish to receive water service from *

"{ Deleted: Water Hauler
. i Requirements

T Deleted: Bulk water

[ Formatted

',{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt
[ Formatted: Centered

{ Deleted: When a property is divided

facility shalt be considered to beleng
1o {he prepesty which ilimmediately
enters, and the other property will
require a complete new waler service
facility 1o be installed after all other
applicable fees and charges, if any,
have been paid, §

| Deleted: Gonstrucilion waler service

may obtain construction water service
from the Agency for a lerm nol to
exceed pinely (20) days. If necessary,
the cuslomer may request a lime
exlension which may be granted by
the General Manager. Only
authorized Agency personnel will be
allowed lo install or move the
consinuction water service facility.
The Agency reserves lhe right lo
make the final determination on the
Iccalion of the construction waler
seyvice facility, but, service will
narmally be atiowed from a fire
hydrant as ctose to the cusiomer's
project sile as possible, All applicable
fees and depasils, if any, musim

Service. Water haulersBulk water
service customers shall be subject to
the same rules and regulations(” 171

{ Deleted; Current Agency Charges
and Rates. Deleted. See Seclion
3169

A




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Completion of a water service termination notice is the sole means by which a customer
and/or owner may terminate the obligation to pay water service charges levied by the
Agency. If a customer and/or owner wishes to resume water service from the Agency, the
customer and/or gwner must complete a new water service application and pay all fees and

charges, including connectign charges, applicable at that time.

Jermination of service may not relieve the property from any obligation to debt service

-{ Formatted: Not Highlight )

including but not limited to property tax assessments and/or revenue bond obligations.

2:37__Ground Wire Attachments. All customers are forbidden to attach any wires to

plumbing which is or may be connected to a meter service facility or main_belonging to the

Agency. Customers are liable for any damage to the Agency’s property caused by such i

wire attachments,

Updzte September 2011
097-1P5.BDVWA Rules8Reqs
Page 15 of 44

o Deleted: Owners whe no longer wish )

to receive water service from the
Agency must complele and sign a
waler service termination naotice cn a
form provided by the Agency which
shall contain such information as
required by the Agency. Upon receipt
of the notice the Agency will tum off
service 1o the Properly and may lake
further action, including removal or
ircapacitation of the senvice facility
and recordation of the water service
lermination notice in the San
Bemardino Counly Recorder's Office,
as the Agency deems appropriate.
The Agency's actual cost of tuming
off service lo the property will be
included in the final water bill for that
premises.j

Complelion of 2 waler service
{ferminalion nolice Is ihe sole means
by which an owner may terminale his
obligalion to pay water service
charges levied by the Agency. Ifan
owner wishes lo resume water
service from the Agency, the owner
must complete a new water service
application and pay ali fees and
charges, including canneclion
charges, applicable at that time.

[ Deleted: connection
[ Deleted:

A

Deleted: (copied from WMWD
Ordinance 372),

| Formatted: Font: 11 pt }
[ Formatted: Centered }




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 4.0

Installation of New and Change
in Existing Meter Service Facility

{ Deleted; Customar

4.1 Design Standards, Standard Construction Drawings and Specifications.
Meter service facility installation shall meet all requirements of the Agency water system

{ Deleted: Gustomer

design standards and standard construction drawings and specifications.

4.2 Customer Options,

Generally, all residential units must be individually metered;

Jiowever, master metering may, at the sole discretion of the Agency, be allowed wnth '

respect to residential developments. under the followina circumstances:

A) The property served is a single parcel,
proanization and consisting of more than three residential units.

B) All master meters permitted shall be in the owner's name and all bills shall be the
primary responsibility of and shall be paid by ssid owner. Any agent of the owner
shall have their name on file with the Agency.

C) The master meter shall be located at the property line adjacent to the street or
gasement.

B)] The Agency reserves the right to require additional meters or fo impose conditions in
special or unusual_circumstances. such as for heavy landscaping or for widely
separated buildings on large parcels.

E) An approved backflow prevention device(s) will be required for all master meters,

installed and maintained by the owner, at the owner's expense {as set forth in Article

L.0).

The meter size, as reguired for any particular development. shall be determined by the
Agency. at the Agency's sole discretion. based upan information pravided by the applicant

and investigation bv the Agency. Jn the case of more than one service to the same .-

development, the total charge shall be the sum of the appropriate individual charqes. The
Agency reserves the right to require an increase in meter size at any time, The owner-
applicant must. at that time. pay any additionat fees due.

Generally, all commercial, public. industrial, and agricultural units must be individually

metered; however, master metering may, at the sole discretion of the Agency, be allowed

with respect to commercial, _public, industrial. and aqricultural developments in
circumsiances where separate meters would be impractical, such as hotels and motels or

facilities of common use such as common bathrogoms or washrooms, Jf master metering is .

owned by a single person. entity. or '

-{ Deleted; Customers may choose to

have several separate customer
services, even though they quatify far
a single service. All applicable
charges will apply to each of such
separale services as if they were on
separmie premises. Customers may
choose a larger customer service
facility than the Agency minimum size
delerminalion reguires, but the
cuslamer will pay all applicable
charges and fees applicable fo the
larger service. Cversized meters wit
generally not be allowed far
residential customers unless

4| Justification for such meter size Is
i adequately documented. §

Deteted: and multiple meters are
encouraged for conservalion

| purpases;

{ peteted:

[ Deleted:

{ Delated;

epcouraged for conservatisn and
safely purposes;

..--[jeleted: and mulliple meters are

[ Deleted;

allowad, an_approved backiflow prevention device{s) must be installed and maintained by

{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Updaie September 2011
957.1PB-BDVWA RulasdRens
Page 16.0f 44

/ [ Farmatted: Centered

) S NE—




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

the owner, at the owner's expense (as set forth in Article 7.0). There shall be at least one _.—( beleted:
separate meter for each separate septic system. ,There shall be a separate meter to each ..—{ peleted:
customer for which a backflow prevention device is required .ihere shall be a separate .. { Deleted:
meter for each culinary establishment; each commercialfindustrial establishment which [peteted: in

uses water as a parf of its commercial or industrial business or process; each medical and
dental _office; each veterinary clinic _and animal grooming or boarding or sales
establishment; each grocery and food handling or sales establishment; and as otherwise
required by the Agency at its sole discretion: whether or not such establishments are in -
separate freestanding buildings and whether or not such establishments require backflow
prevention devices, There shall also be a separate meter for all cammercial and industrial -
establishments that contain, fifty or more fixture units per Uniform Plumbing Code.

{ Deleted:

! # { Detetad: which

{ Deleted: s

{ Deleted: ¢
,-(Deleted: choose
 peleted: wil

| Deleted: applicable
[ Deleted: Qversized m
[ Deleted: 5

-| Deleted: unless Justification for such
meter size Is adequately documented

Applicants/customers may seguest a_larger customer service facility than the Agency ;
minimum__size _determination _requires (subject to Agency approval), but the
applicant/customer shall pay all charges and fees applicable to the larger service, Meter, ;
service facilities greater than 1" will generally not be allowed for residential customers,

[ Deleted: customer
4.3 Meter Service Facility Size Requirements. The Agency will determine [ Deleted: such customer
the minimum required size of the meter service facility and the size and type of meter _.-"',--"'_.[Meted: customer
required for all types of water service. The size of the meter service facility shall be based . (5 icd: cotomer mieh comr
on the Agency’s evaluation of the applicant's need and use as determined from the data /"~ [EErvice application
presented by the applicant, The meter service pipeline must be equal to or greater than the .- -{ Deleted: customer
size of the meter in all cases. [ Deleted: chosen

{ Deleted: cusiomer
S _Lneleted: need

Deleted: Flow ralesr by melér snzes
are sel fordh belaw:y

The meter size shall be based on the range of maximum, minimum, and continuous duty
water flow. The customer’s flow requirements must be within the range of minimum and
maximum flow for the meter size furnished by the Agengy, and the average flow rate during ;
the 16 hours of highest daily use shall not exceed the continuous duty flow rate of the /7 N eter Minimum  Misimum Gonl
meter. Unless the Agency's evaluation of the applicant's needs indicates a special /¢ |nuous Maximumy

Jegquirement, the meter will be sized in accordance with the Uniform Plumbing Code., ; m—iﬁﬁw

A A AL DA A R I A A A A A A LA

—
(=]
—

All meter service facilities 2" and larger require a compound type meter, _,_..~--’{DE'EE=' custoner

[ Deleted: Customer
44  Meter Service Facility Location. Where a single new meter service facility is to [ Deleted: customer
be installed, a specific location may be requested by the applicant to fit in with the piping _..--(Deloted: cusiomer
plans on their premises. Such special location of the meter service facility will be honored [ Deleted: cuslomer
by the Agency unless it presents a problem in the installation and/or the reading of the [ Deteted: custamer
meter. The Agency reserves the right to determine the ultimate location of the faciiity [ Formattad: Nt Highight

[ Deleted: cuslomer

s wllel ! “ | Deleted:
or behlnd awall or fence or other structures or abstructions which fimit the Agency's access {Delmd' —

to said meter. Large compound meter service facilities shall be located immediately behind
the curb or immediately behind the sidewalk within the public yight-of-way. L.arge compound _: ---"[Del&tedﬂhe location of I
meter service facilities shall be Jocated in accordance with the applicant's reguest unless _,,..‘-«"[De'et"-"’ at the eustomer's choice
the Agency determines that such desired location is not the most desirable with respect to ,{Fnrmatted:Font: 11 pt

[ Formatted: Centersd

A A A A A A AL A A L)

Undate September 2011
097-1P6-BOVWA Rules&Reqs
Page 17 of 44




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

construction, operation and maintenance, and meter reading convenience. Jf any portion of
the Agency's meter service facilities must be located on private property, the applicant shall
dedicate an easement to the Agencgy (which shall be recorded with the County) to allow the
Agency access to same for the purpose of operating, maintaining, repairing. replacing
facilities, and/or reading meters in accordance with Aricle 3.29 prior to installation of the
meter service facilities. The Agency will always have the right to make the final

determination on the location of any meter service facility. '

{Deleted: Customer

[ Deleted:

{ Deleted: cuslomer

‘: ‘:LDElEtEd: cuslomer

{ Deleted: marks

{Deleted: customer

4.5 Components of the Meter Service Facility. The meter service facility shall ;
consist of all of the necessary and required components. The customer's service valve js
the end of the components of the meter service facility provided by the Agency upon .
installation. The design, construction, operation and maintenance of the customer's on-site
water system shall be the customer's total responsibility and shall include the customer's
service valve. All said facilities must meet the requirements of the Agency's cross- /
connection control regulations_set forth in Article 7.0,

In_areas where the static pressure exceeds 80 psi. the Agency will install a pressure ;|

reducing valve on the customer's side of the meter on the service line to the customer's |

property and this device will thereafter become the responsibility of the customer,'_mm_"“"_________;"I

An applicant for service from 3 main through which prevailing water pressure will be lawer *
than the normal operating limif of 40 psi must apply for and (if granted by the Agency) sign
a low pressure agreement with the Agency (which shall be recorded with the County prior
to installation of any meter service facilities). and shall be responsible for installation and
maintenance of privately owned hydropneumatic pressure pump, or other devices. as

required to provide adequate pressure.

{Deleted:

[ Deletea:

Deleted: Agency staff will nofify

| applicants for service fram a main
i | through which prevaiiing water

pressure will ke higher than the
normal operating limit of BO psi. To
miligaie the polential
problems/damages lrom high water
sarvice pressura, Custemer will be
required apply fer and {if granted by
the Agency) siga a high pressure
water agreement with the Agency,
and provide and install, at his or her
own cost, a pressure regulator on
Customer's side af the meler on the
service ine to Customer’s Propeny,
Customer ray elect o have the
Agency provide and insall said
prassure regulator on Customer's
side af the meler on the service line
to the Customer's Property. Agency
will warranty the installation of the
pressure regulator only for one year
al which time the pressure regulator
will become the sole responsibility of

* | Cusiomer to be maintained by [~ Tay

{ Deleted: In those areas whey” T1q] }

46 Cross-Connections. The Agency will determine in the process of reviewing the
Application whether the applicant's use of Agency's water service facility exposes the
Agency's waler system to a cross connection. If the Agency finds that protection against -
cross connection is required, it shall be provided in accordance with the requirements of

Article 7.0.

{ Deleted: sludying

{ Peleted: customer's

.. '{Deleted: customer

"'(Deleted: their

""""" [De]eted:ﬂ
4.7 Maximum Length of Meter Service Facility and Prohibition of Service to Other .| Deleted: Customer
Premises. Meter service facility installations shall not be allowed if the applicant's ( eteted: Lina

variance is granted as per Article 1.5. Each meter service facility is intended for the sole
use of the specific property for which it was installed and shall not provide opportunity of -
service to neighboring property or premises. In any event, the meter service facility shall
not exceed 700 feet in length to reach the applicant's property boundary. Service from a
customer's pipeline to other properties or premises, except as approved by the Agency, ™
shall be grounds for immediate termination of water service.

if a meter service facility is requested for a property outside of the existing Aqencv_..f"":_..-'

"::._T"'[Deleted: Cuslomer

[ Deleted: customer

[ Deleted: Seclion

[ Deleted; cuslamer

[ Deleted: cuslamer's pipeline

[ Deleted: iheir

[ Formatted: Not Highight

Formatted: Not Highlight

Improvernent District boundary (inside or outside the Agency's sphere of influence) and the .~ :.-{

Update Septembar 2011

897-1PB-BDVWA RutesiReqs
Page 1B.0f 44 4

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

[ Farmatted: Centered

A AN AN A A A A AR A A A L




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Adency agrees to provide water service to said property. then applicant may be reguired to
pay additional fees (fo be determined by the Agency at the time of application) beyend the

Basic Facility Charge "Capacity Fee" and installation charges indicated in the Agency's

current Rate Table {e.g. Out of Area Service Agreement). .—{ Formatted: Nat Highlight ]
W e e e e+ e s { Deleted: Page Ereak%ﬁ]
4.8 County Permitting. Meter service facilities will not be installed until the applicant .—{eleted: Customer ]
demonstrates to the Agency's satisfaction that the County of San Bernardino has issued all ™. ( Deleted: customer )
necessary permits for use of the specific property for which the facility is to be installed. At (Deleted: ]
a minimum the applicant must provide a service address assignment and a buijlding permit - Detetod: crsiomer )
for the property issued by the County of San Bernardino. -
( Formatted: Foat: 11 pt ]
( Formatted: Centered ]

Updale September 2041

587-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Reas
Page 19 of 44




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

| ARTICLESO

Application, Review Procedure, and
Construction of Water System Facility Extensions

| 5.1 Project Initialization. Potential customers may call, visit, or write the Agency
office and request a water system facility extension application and information package. :
Such package will contain a copy of the appropriate portions of the rules and regulations i
required, application forms, progress record forms, and the like, which are required to
initiate and continue the proceedings. For a large project it may be desirable to set up a }
pre-application conference with the Agency Manager and staff, The procedures for the |
design and construction of water systems for subdivision. multiple residential. commercial,
industriad. public. agricultural, and single lot development differ only slightly. The Agency
may choose to wajve some requirements for single lot development.

| 5.2 Provide Data and Preliminary Drawings. The applicant shall retain the services
of a California licensed civil engineer (engineer of works) to design the facility extension
and to assist with the preparation of the preliminary drawings. Alternatively, the applicant
may request that the Agency's engineesr design the facility extension and prepare
preliminary drawings on the applicant's behalf. If the Agency agrees to perform said
services, applicant shall submit fees (to be determined by the Agency) for said services in

advance. The Agency has the authority to waive this requirement for single lot
developments.

The preliminary drawings required involve sufficient information (supplemental to the data
submitted with the application), for the Agency to actually determine the location of the
proposed development, the number, size and zening of lots proposed, and a generalized
layout of streets, easements, public and/or private fire protection systems required by the
Fire Department, and applicant’s preferred or needed water line locations. The preliminary
drawings should also include any sketches necessary to iliustrate any unique or unusual
features of the development which would have a bearing on the location and size of the
pipelines. Such_preliminary maps and drawings need nol be prepared to any particular
scale so long as the necessary information is present. Tentative parcel maps and tentative |
tract maps will normally provide an excellent basis for the necessary preliminary drawings.
It is at this stage in the evaluation procedure that the type of development and necessary
water demands are determined by the Agency staff using the information submitted by the
applicant. It is the responsibility of the applicant to contact the fire depariment, provide
them with the information they require to make their evaluation, and obtain a letter or other
written document setting forth the fire department's determination of required fire flow.

| 5.3 Initial Deposit of Plan Check and Processing Fees. After preparation of the
application data and preliminary drawings, submit same to the Agency's office and deposit ™
the current plan check and processing fees, if any.

Updals Seplember 2011
997-1P6-BOVWA Rules&Rens

Fage 20 of 44

-{ Deleted: Customer lnitlated Water ]

j| customer's responsibility. It shafl
{] be the responsibility of interested

: effort and obtain commitments

oy

..-Baleted: ARTICLE 5.0
1

System Facill

Extensionsy

1

5.1 Maln Line Extension Policy
{MEP). Through various funding
methods over time there has been
provided the basic water system
including preduetion, storage, and
the transmission system. The
costs of these baslc facilities have
been shared by all of the
customers and property owners of
the Agency in some form or
anuther from the combination of
water service revenuss, water
availabliity charges, ad valorem
taxation, and the total mixture of
revenues avallable and collectible
by the Agency.Y

1

The appropriately sized
distribution lines with valves, fire
hydrants, and other nacessary
appurtenances living adjacent to a
customer’s property are for the
specific, limited benefit of that
property, and therefore, are not
consldered baslc facllities for the
purpose of MEP prejects. The
Agency, In the Interest of providing
maximum equity to all of the
individual residentlal property
owners, has established the MEP
to assist In distribution system
extenslons.|

1
5.2 Organization of
Participants, The initiation,

arganization, and coordination for
a MEP project Is totally the

applicants to organize the MEP

from potentlal panlr.lpanls.{ .. [11] ]

Deleted: Deleted. See Aricle 6.0 |
Deleted: 6 ]

ndustral, Public, and Agricultural

{ Deleted:

Deleted: &

{ Deleted:
[ Deleted: &

[ Deleted: 6
:{ Formatted: Fent; 11 pt
[ Formatted: Centered

[ Deleted:

S, N, W | W S NI N N




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

been paid by the applicant.

design.

the Agency staff. Alternatively, the applicant may request that the Agency's engineer

2.4 Agency's Preliminary Design and, Feasibility Review. The Agency staff will _.{Defeted:s )

conduct a preliminary design and feasibility Jeview of the proposed facility extension. At this 7 Deteted: investigatian of ]

stage the prefiminary design shall be done, (i.e., the general location of the tie-ins to the ﬁ_"‘ “{ Deleted: Investigation )

Agency's existing system, general location and size of all pipelines, yalves and size of "‘-""---.[De,eted: orimary )

services required, and the like, shall be determined). Any preliminary cost estimates that ™. '--,[ Delated: | )

the applicant needs for the purpose of determining the project's financial feasibility shall be { Deleted: firs hydrants J

the applicant's responsibility_unless the Agency aarees in advance to perform said services AL Lkl

on the applicant's behalf, and all fees for said services (as determined by the Agency) have

5.5 Preliminary Design Conference. When the Agency's staff has completed the _.-[Deleted: s ]

Jpreliminary design and feasibility review, the applicant will be notified and a preliminary _...-( beleted: invesiigation and primary ]

design conference will be arranged with the appropriate Agency stafi. The applicant's [ Deleted: phase of its work ]

engineer of works shall attend this conference because the basic design details will be

discussed at that time and gdesign principles finalized to the extent possible. Following the __.(beleted: primary ]

preliminary design conference, the applicant shall make their final determination of cost ~{peleted: Asa resultof ]

feasibility and sign a statement indicating their intent to continue with the project. At a

subsequent Board meeting when the information is ready, preliminary drawings and data

will be submitted te the Board for approval of the development concept and the preliminary

5.6 Preparation of Final Construction Dgcuments. The applicant's engineer of _.-{Deicted:s )

works shall then prepare the final construction documents in accordance with the Agency's [ Defeted: Design Plans and ]

adopted construction specifications (AWWA Standards, latest revisions) and proceed to ™. [(Brewings.

obtain all cerifications, permits, encroachment permits, easements, clearance from other “{ Deleted: design dravings )

agencies and public utilities, etc. and submit same to the Agency for detailed checking by _,_,...-—-{pn;gzetrﬁ::]gsmp|ete all of same for ]
)

prepare the final construction documents on the applicant's behalf, If the Agency agreesto (Deletea:

perform said services, applicant shall deposit fees {to be determined by the Agency) for
said services in advance.

package to the Agency for checking it should be complete. The details of pipeline locations
and sizes, valves and appurtenances required, and other necessary infarmation shall have

conference phase. The Agency will not check incomplete design packages. Three sets of

necessary corrections and return the final construction documents for final check and

( Deleted:

dasign drawing

- Deleted:

5

[ Deleted:
[ Deleted:

check prints shall be submitted. The Agency's staff will then check the final ¢ onstruction -
documents and return one set of the check prints to the applicant's engineer of works with ™.
any necessary corrections noted. The applicant's engineer of works shall make the

signature by the Agency.

8.7 Agency's Determination and Acceptance. After acceptance of the final
[ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

worked out

invesligation

Deleted

: infends ta avoid checking

Deleted:

Deteted

1 design drawings

such

-| Deleted:

drawings

| Deleted:

gonstruction documents package by the Agency staff, the package shall be presented to .

6

Deleted:

(
(
(
[ Deleted:
(
(
(

design plans and drawings

Updzte Septermber 2011
997-1P6-BOVWA Rules&Rens
Page 21 of 44

/{ Pormatted: Centered

. MUY, SYURIIS SR, EUR ST S SYI., SR S | S




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

the Board for its final review and acceptance. The Board's action may include acceptance

of the final construction documents and authorization for the applicant to proceed with the _.-{ Deleted: design plans and drawings |
construction, conditioned upon receipt of all remaining charges and fees from the applicant,

if any.

58 Final Charges and Fees. Upon noftification of the Board's acceptance and .- -{ Deleted: 6

authorization to proceed, the applicant shall pay any remaining Agency charges and fees. (Delcted: 6

Such charges and fees must be paid in full before construction can begin. -"':.-{_Delete P P———

5.9 Applicable Charges, Fees, and Costs. When the water system facility extension A | Deleted: or

consists of a main extension for multiple residential, commercial, industrial, public, .:"_,.--"[D"'Ete"’“e“e"’P"‘""‘.
agricuitural, or single [ot development the applicant will be liable for the following: Agency's - { Deleted: concep! plan approval ee,
preliminary design and feasibility review fee; Agency's plan check and processing fees;, - Deleted:

actual costs of having the applicant's own California licensed civil engineer {or Aqencvs ...{ Deleted: their
engineer, if agreed to by Agency) prepare the drawings to Agency specifications; the ] Deleted:
Agency's inspaction fees;, the actual costs of construction and obtaining of all necessary .- { Deleted: ,

permits;,_inspection fees of other agencies in_connection with the facility extension, . ... {Deleted: .
Agency's basic facilities charges; customer's service facilities installation charges; and all ™ ~(Deleted:

cther costs and charges attributable to the extension. [
- | Deleted:,
A) Preliminary Desian and Feasibility Review, (Deteted:
"""" LDeIeted: Concept Plan Approval
Apnlicant must make an advance payment of a preliminary design and feasibilitv_'___..----'[DE'E*E‘“W"GENP'E" approval faa
review fee to cover faciiity design requirements review and approval. When reqguired. _,.-[ Deleted: of 15%.

the applicant must also pay all costs for the Agency engineering staff, Agency
engineering consultant and/or legal counsel related to the applicant's request plus an
overhead and administrative charge as set forth in the Agency's current Rate Table.
Any preliminary design approval granied is valid for a period of one year fram the date
of said approval. Jf construction plans are not submitted to the Agency during said ane |
year period, the Agency may require applicant Jo resubmit preliminary drawings ancf
pay an additional preliminary design and feasibility review fee.

[ Deleted: concept plan

' [ Deleted:

[ Deleted: such 12 months,
[ Deleted: must

[ Deleted: a new concept plan

. -~[De|eted: concept plan fee.

[ Deleted: concept plan fee

A preliminary design and feasibility review fee is also required for those Variance_u_.v"._,--‘[ Deleted: Disirict
requests wherg a conceptual plan or drawing needs to be reviewed by Agency -~ ,,-{De‘mmﬂfee
enagineering staff. [ Deleted: , as follaws,
Deleted:

B) Plan Check Approval

-3
A A A A A AL A A A AL A A A A ALK A AL A A A AL I AL

Applicant must pay plan check fees, in_advance, to cover engineering review_and ;
approval of construction documents submitied for_each proposed water system .
improvement project,

§0 - $200,000 2% {minimum $500)Y
> $200,000 1% (minimum
4,000}
1

Applicant must also _pay (if applicable) actual costs incurred by the Agency for its ;
engineering consultant and/or legal counsel review plus an overhead and ‘,,.—-‘[De'e“"“"”ﬁ%-
administrative charge as set forth in the Agency's current Rate Table. " [ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

{ Formatted: Centered

A A

Update September 2011
£97-1P6.BEBVWA Rules&Reqs
Page 22 of 44




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

said appraval, Jf actual construction work is not initiated during said ane year period,

review_or plan check approval stage for the proposed project, At that time, additional

required,
C) _Inspection

Jhe applicant must deposit jnspection fees as set forth In the Agency’s current Rate
Table before construction beqins to cover the cost of Agency inspection of water &
system improvements. Inspections or tests shall be charged on an actual time basis,
with @ minimum one hour charge for each official inspection. All construction work
necessitating_the Agency Inspector to appear at the construction site before or after
normal working hours (8:00am — 5:00pm M-F excluding Agency holidays) may require

inspection must be pre-paid and pre-arranged with the Agency Inspectar,

Any refund of the unused portion of the inspection fee deposit will not be granted until

the Agency may require gpplicant yeturn to either the preliminary design and feasibility

preliminary_design and_feasibility_review fees andfor plan_checking fees may be

the applicant to pay an after hour rate for after-hours inspection. Any after-hours

Any construction document approval is valid for a period of one vear from the date of . { Deleted: plan

{

"'*-ii.i:.'.j_j'[

“{ peleted:

|

'{ Deleted:

Deleted: good

must revert back

Deleted:

Deleted: , whichever is detenmined
to be appropriate by the Agency

cancepl plan

7(Deletﬁsd: cancept plan

Peleted: : Applicant must pay a
deposit before construction begins to
cover the cost of Agency inspection of
waler system improvements.

oA A A A A A A A

Deleted: 3% of the aclual
construction cost of {he waler syslem
Impravement work {$180.00
minimum).

Deleted: (subject to a minimum
charge of $185.00) per

A

Agricultural Zoned Portions of Subdivisions. When the above referenced

{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

all water system improvements have been completed and dedicated to the Agency ™ ._[De'ﬂed:
with approval by the Board of Directors. (Detetea: 2%
2.10  Subdivisions. Water system facility extensions made by a subdivider for a .,_‘..-v--{DEIeted:G ]
subdivision, as herein defined, shall be subject to; Agency plan check and processing feesk _____ { Deleted: ]
actual cost of engineering by the subdivider's Califernia licensed civil engineer_(or Agency's “~{ Deleted:, ]
engineer, if agreed to by Agency); Agency inspection fees; a charge for cost of meters and . {Deleted: )
installation by the Agency; actual cost of construction for the complete water system facility ""---..[Dehte " ]
extension including the customer service facilities (excluding the meter |tseIf),,_gl_i___t__h_g___t_:_g_g_t_g_ [ — d.' )
of permits, fees, and charges of other agencies and jurisdictions in connection with such =
facility extensions; and Agency's basic facilities charges for each separate single family (el )
residential premises created by the subdivision. Water distribution system connection {Deleted:, )
charges are not applicable in the case of subdivisions because the applicant subdivider
pays the actual cost of all facilities except where the subdivision contains lands zoned and
intended for multiple residential or commercial, industrial, public, or agricultural purposes.
For multiple residential, commercial, industrial, public, or agricultural zoned parcels, all
applicable charges shall be deferred until the ultimate user of such property applies for
water service.
| 511 _Reimbursement Agreements. When an applicant completes a water system _..{Deleted:s ]
facility extension, they may be eligible for a partial reimbursement of the costs of said
extension, in accordance with Article 5.0, | Deleted: 7 )
| 512 Deferred Charges for Multiple Residential, Commercial, Industrial, Public or _..~(Deleted:s %
)

Update September 2011

997-1P6-BDVWA RulesdReqs
Page 23 of 44

[ Formatted: Centered




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

rights-of-way involved with all facility extensions shall be the responsibility of the applicant -

{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

classifications of property use are included in a subdivision, any charges and customer . -{Deleted: e )

service facility installation charges shall be deferred until 2 water service is applied for by

the ultimate owner and user of the property. The water use characteristics and demand

requirements_(hence the customer service facility and meter size) are indeterminable until __.-(Deleted:, ]

the ultimate use of the property is known and a water service permit is applied for. T Deleted: ]

8.13 _Design, Construction_and Dedication of Facilities for Subdivisions, Muitiple _.(Deleted:s ]

Residential, Commercial, Industrial, Public, Agricultural, or Single Lot Main .. [ Deteted: or ]

Extensions. Applicants requiring water system facility extensions, whether it be a main

extension applicable herein or complete facilities for a proposed development shall provide . -{ Deleted: subdivision )

all facilities necessary to produce the water supply, reservoirs for storage, pumps for

pumping of wells and/or booster stations, water transmission and distribution mains, valves,

public_and/or private fire protection systems required by the fire department, air valves, ..--{Deleted: fire hydrants ]

blow-offs, pressure control stations, residential customer service installations, as any of the

above may be required to provide the proper level of water service, in accordance with the

rules and regulations, and all policies, general plans, and the like which are in effect at the

time, for the type of facility extension contemplated. Main extensions, as defined herein, will

not always include wells and sources of supply, reservairs, booster stations, and anything

other than a direct main extension with valves, public and/or private fire protection systems _..{ Deleted: fire hydrants )

reguired by the fire department, and appurtenances, however, main extension projects

may, if required by the Agency, include any or all of the aforementioned water system

facility components.

B.14 Extent of Facilities. Standard main extensions shall extend across the frontage of [ Deleted: - -—--- - Page Brazk------- ]

the applicant’s property line. For subdivisions, the main shall be adjacent to and extend to "~ (5 —

the furthermost property line of all premises created by the subdivision and a customer's - _‘[De'mm 1o within B50 feel )

service facility shall be installed for all single family residential premises. '{ Deleted: closest

5.15 Contract Documents and Construction Standards. Agency has adopted the . .-{Deleted: s

American Waler Works Association (AWWA) standards and specifications as the criteria

that will be used by all applicants/contractors for all water system construction and/or

improvements. The Agency will provide standard forms of notice inviting bids, bidding

documents, bid bond, notice of award, contract signature form, performance and labor and

material bond forms, certificate of insurance form, and general contract provisions, alt of

which the Agency will normally use for all major contracts. These forms may be maodified by

the Agency from time to time as required.

2.16 _Inspection During Construction. All water system facility construction andfor _.-{peleted: 6 )

improvements shall be constructed under the direct jnspection of the Agency, at the - { Deleted: supeniision and ]

applicant's expense. The Agency may require, under special circumstances_that the . { Deleted: circumstances, thef ]

Agency's consulting engineering firm provide inspection services, and that cost shall be

paid for by the applicant at the engineering firm's current schedule of rates and fees, { peleted: 6 ]
,_-""‘.-[Deleted: whether of the main . ]

5,17 Easement and Permit Responsibility. All easements, street dedications and .- | Bxtension ar subdivision iype, )

)

Updaie September 2011

897-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 24 of 44

/[ Formatted: centered




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

to obtain at their own cost. Any additional easements required by the Agency to operate
and maintain its newly extended water system facilities shall be delivered to the Agency, in
an approved form_and recorded with_the County, before gonstruction of any facility
extensions. Fasement documents shall include a complete easement legal description and

an easement plat both of which shall be prepared by a California licensed fand surveyor, ™. [
Deleted:

The easement |egal description and the easement plat shall show the surveyor's seal or

-LDeIeted: .
[ Deleted: waler service witl be

granted.

stamp with their signature. Any and all permits required by any other agencies or public ™.

utilities shall be the responsibility of the applicant at their sole expense.

| 5.18 Contractor Requirements. All construction shall be by an appropriately

(R e S N, N N

California licensed contractor that is qualified by experience to install all the facilities
required and one that is acceptable to the Agency. At all times during the performance of
work under these rule and regulations, the contractor shall have the minimum insurance
coverage set forth in the certificate of insurance coverage form and said certificate shall be
filed with the Agency before construction is authorized to begin. The endorsement set forth
on said certificate in favar of the Agency is mandatory.

| 519 Completion and Acceptance of Facilities. After completion and final inspection .

by the Agency, the applicant shall execute a grant deed on a form provided by the Agency,
and shall submit same for final approval by the Board. Upon final approval, the grant deed,
which will include a description of all facilities constructed, will e accepted by the Agency,
and said water system facilities shall become the sole property of the Agency. After the
final accounting and settling of costs and charges, if any, and the execution of the grant
deed, water service shall be available to the applicant, or their successors in interest in
accordance with the Agency's rules and regulations.

| 5.20 Special Facility Extensions. When water system facility extensions of any kind .-

are undertaken by formal assessment andfor improvement district proceedings, under the
applicable laws of the State of California, the requirements prescribed by law of such
praceedings shall be in addition to all of the requirements of the rules and regulations of the
Agency. The dasign and construction of such water system facility extensions shall meet all
the requirements of the rules and regulations except that any conflicting provisions of the

| special assessment and/or improvement district proceedings as prescribed by law, shall .

supersede the provisions thereof. The Agency costs and charges which are applicable in
the case of a special assessment and/or improvement district will depend upon the nature

| and extent of such district and whether or not the Agency is the Jead entity, Assessment .-

and/or improvement districts under the authority of other public agencies shall meet all of
the requirements of this Article as to application for permit, plan checking and processing,

and inspection. Each such assessment and/or improvement district undertaken py another .-

public entity will be specially reviewed by the Agency and the procedures and charges and
fees which do and do not apply will be determined by the Agency and given to such public
entity at the time of completion of the preliminary application review,

[ Deleted: ora Califomia licensad

.. | civil enginaar
[ Deleted: or engineer's

..... --LDelehed: 6

----- BPeleted: - - - - - - -Page Break-- - ----]
L]

[ Deleted: 6 )

..... --LDeleted: , ]
{Deleted: carrying it out ]
{ Deleted: camied out ]
[ Deleted: 6

| 5.21 Agency Facility Extensions. The Agency may make facility extensions from the .-~

facilties constructed under this Aricle without obligation to any customer. No

Update Seplember 201 1

897-1P6-BOVWA Rules&Rens
Page 25 of 44

{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt
[ Formatted: Centered

A W




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

reimbursements shall be made as a result of customer service facility connections to said
additional facility extensions,

5.22 Additional Requlatory Agency Requirements. Applicant is advised that

additional facilities may be required by other regulatory agencies in_order to construct a
water system facility extension. Applicant shall be responsible for contacting all state and
local regulatory agencies to determine if any additional requirements are applicable to the
proposed water system facility extension. Applicant shall furnish any additional facilities that
may_be reguired at Applicant's expense, including any additional permits as may be
required by other reaulatory agencies. Agency may require applicant to submit proof in a
form acceptable to the Agency to verify that all requiatory agencies that may have
jurisdiction_over a_particular water facility extension _have been contacted and that no

additional facilities are required.

Updale September 2011
9597-1Ps-BOVWA Rules&Reqs
Peae 26 of 44

:{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

[ Formatted: Centered

)




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 6.0

Reimbursement Agreements

6.1 Applicability. A reimbursement agreement may apply in cases where a water .-

system facility extension has been made by an applicant under the terms of Article 5.0 and

said facility extension abuts a property other than the applicant's. Subdividers may be
eligible for reimbursement agreements, in certain limited circumstances, under the terms of
this Article,

6.2 Reimbursable/Non-Reimbursable Costs. Applicants having paid all or part of the .-

cost of a water system facility extension may be entitied to a reimbursement agreement.

The amount of said reimbursement agreement shall not exceed the applicant's actual cost. .-

.{ Deleted: 7 )
{ Deleted: 7 ]
{Deleted: customer j
{ Deleted: 6 ]
{ Deleted: 7 ]
-[Deleted: 5 ]

The applicant's actual cost may include an appropriate prorated share of the cost of ™

engineering_(plan_checking, processing, inspection, and surveyina), legal and related
expenses directly attributable to the water system facility extension as determined by the

Agency. The Agency's pasic facility charges, water supply capacity charges, meter senvice -

facility installation charges and all other normal Agency charges or fees in connection with ™

the water system facility extension shall not be included in the determination of the
reimbursable amount. Where construction is done by the applicant, the equivalent amount

"1 Peleted: the amount thearatically

collectible by the Agency under the
MEP, and in no event shalt the
reimbursement exceed the

fees, inspection fees,

[Deleted: plan check and processing ]

[ Deleted: customer

of the Agency's normal meter service facility installation charge will be deducted from the _..-[pefeted: customer ]
applicant’s actual cost in the determination of the reimbursable amount.
£.3 Oversizing. When indicated by the Agency's general plan, design standards, _..-{Deleted:7 ]

staff's recommendation, or any appropriate policy adopted by the Board, over-sizing of

over-sizing is required, the total cost shall be borne by the applicant and the reimbursable .

portion, per this Article, plus the incremental cost of the oversized facility may be eligible for
a reimbursement agreement. The applicant paying for the over-sizing of a water system
facility extension may be given credit for 50% of any applicable charges {deducted from the
reimbursable amount), except that the amount of charges credited shall not exceed the
incremental cost of the over-sizing.

6.4 Oversizing Computation.

[ Deleted: non-MEP

Any water system facility extension shall be .

| Deleted: The cost of said over-sizing

for MEP projects shall be bome by
the Agency.

N S

[De!eh&d: non-MEP

(De[ehed: 7 ]

considered oversized when said facility extension exceeds the "base size" required to

service the applicant's development as determined by the Agency. The incremental cost of .~

over-sizing shall be determined by the Agency and is defined as that specific cost due
entirely to the actual over-sizing of a water system facility extension beyond the "base size"
required to service the applicant's development. The Agency staff shall use the most
accurate methods at their disposal to determine the reimbursable incremental cost of aver-
sizing.

8.5 Reimbursement Agreement,

Update September 2011
897-1F5-BOVWA Rules&Reas

Page 27 of 44

After the completion of any water system .-
facility extension project which qualifies for a reimbursement agreement, the Agency staff

{ Deleted: )
{ Deleted: 7 ]
:{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt ]
[ Formatted: Centered ]



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

shall prepare a final and complete accounting of the reimbursable costs of the project in
accordance with the terms of this Article and the approval of the Board. A reimbursement
agreement on a standard form provided by the Agency will then be given to the applicant
setting forth the complete and total terms of the agreement and the reimbursable costs
applicable to each abutting benefited property.

As each abutting benefited property has meter service facilities installed, the Agency shall

e { Deleted: customer

reimburse any applicable amount collected, as shown by the reimbursement agreement, to
the applicant holding the agreement within 90 days of the installation of said facilities.
When the Agency has participated in a water system facility extension project, the Agency
shall be reimbursed after the applicant is fully reimbursed or the term of the reimbursement
agreement has expired, which ever occurs first, Reimbursements shall continue until the
applicant is fully reimbursed, less any current reimbursement agreement processing fee, or
until the term of the agreement has expired.

8.6 _ Term of Agreement. Each reimbursement agreement shall expire ten years from

.. Deleted: 7

the anniversary date of said agreement (plus a thirty day grace period), or when the
applicant is fully reimbursed the applicable amount due them, which ever occurs first. All
un-reimbursed charges collected by the Agency thereafter become the property of the
Agency.

| 8.7 Agreements Transferable. Reimbursement agreements may not be sold,

[ Deleted: 7

conveyed, or assigned by the original signatory applicant.

Updzte September 2011

897-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Rags
Page 28 of 44

[ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

[ Formatted: Centered



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 7.0

Cross-Connection Control

Z:.1  Authority and Purpose. Regulations relating to cross-connection are set forth in
the California Government Code, Title 17, Division 1, Chapter 8, Said regulations and this

___..----'QEIeted: ] ]
__________ { Deleted: 8 ]

Article have as their purpose the following:

A) To protect the public water supply against actual or potential cross-connections by
isolating within the premises any contamination or poliution that may occur because
of some undiscovered or unauthorized cross-connection on the premises.

B) To eliminate existing connections between the Agency's potable water system and
other sources of water that are not, or may potentially nct be potable,

C) To eliminate cross-connections between the Agency's potable water system and
other sources of water or process water used for any purpose whatsoever which
rmay jeopardize the safety of the Agency's potable water system.

=

To search ocut and eliminate, in accordance with the terms of the rules and
regulations, existing cross-connections and to prevent the making of cross-
connections in the future.

Im

To encourage the exclusive use of the Agency's potable water system for human
consumption purposes,

F) To protect the Agency's drinking water supply from the premises where plumbing
defects or cross-connections may endanger said drinking water supply.

| Z.2___Implementation and Control. The Agency shall be responsible for the _

1 Deleted: , Sections 7583-7622
Inclusive

( Deleted: 8

implementation of the provisions of these regulations and the State regulations in
cooperation with, and under the guidance of, the California Department of Public Health
{CDPHY). The Agency will designate a properly trained and certified member of its staff as
the cross-connection control officer. Said officer shall be supported by other Agency staff
as the General Manager deems necessary. Appeals of implementation and control

decisions shall be first submitted to the CDPH, for a health ruling and then through AQEHCV___'_,_.----[Deleted: Califarnia Depariment of

staff for an administrative decision.

Z:3  Reference Manual. The "Manual of Cross-Connection Contro|" published by the .-

Health

—E)eleted: B

Foundation for Cross-Connection Control and Hydraulic Research, University of Southern =

California, latest edition, shall be used as a technical supplement to these regulations.

Z.4 __ Cross-Connection Protection Requirements. Unprotected _cross-connection .-

[ Deleted: Recommended Praclice

A

[ Deleted: B

with the Agency's water system is prohibited. Whenever backflow protection is determined

Update Seplember 2011

997-1 FE-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 29 of 44

[ Formatted: Font: 11 pt
[ Formatted: Centered

A A




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

by the Agency to be necessary on a water supply line entering a customer's premises. the
customer shall install an approved backflow prevention assembly at histher expense on any
and all water supply lines from the Agency's mains entering such premises, buildings. or
structures. The type of assembly to be installed shall be in accordance with the
requirements of this Article. Compliance is an express condition of continued water service
or establishment of a new water service connection,

Protection shall be required as follows:

A) Each meter service facility from the Agency's water system for supplving water to
premises having an_auxiliary water supply shall be protected against backflow of
water from the premises into the public water system unless the auxiliary water

supply is accepted as an additional source by the Agency, and is approved by the [ peteted: public ]
public health agency having jurisdiction. { Deleted: water user )
A D : -
B) Each meter service facility from the Agency's water system for supplying water to i cu?:;ggor}} with :ﬁ:tngﬁirgfvsater
any premises on which any substance is handled in such fashion as may allow its ystem are prohinited.
entry into the water system shail be protected against backflow of the water from the Deleted: B ]
premises into the public system. This shall include the handling of process waters ( beleted: P )
and waters originating from the Agency's water system which have been subjected Deleted: A )
to deterioration in sanitary quality. Deleted: A )
Deleted: R
) Backflow prevention assemblies shall be installed on the meter service facility to any Deleted: P %
premises having (a) internal cross-connections that cannot be permanently Delated: P ]
carrected and controlled to the satisfaction of the state or local heaith department o -
PR . P aleted: B ]
and the Agency, or (b} intricate plumbing and piping arrangements or where entry to
all portions of the premises is not readily accessible for inspection purposes. making { Deteted: P J
it impracticable or impossible to ascertain whether or not cross-connections exist. {(De:e‘ed‘ A %
Deleted: D
The type of protection that shall be provided to prevent backflow into the Agency’s wate { peleted: ¢ )
supply system shall be commensurate with the degree of hazard, actual or potential, tha { Deleted: v ]
exists on the gustomer's premises. { Deteted: A ]
¥ ; [ Deleted: water user j
The type of backflow grevention Assembly that may be required {listed in decreasing level

;[ Deleted: water supplier

of protection) includes: air-gap_separation (AG), reduced pressure principle backfiow |

prevention assembly (RP), and a double check valve assembly (DC).

[ Deleted: t
{
‘[Eeleted: approved
[ Deleted: &t the

Deleted: user's water connection lo
preamises with

Deleted: lypes of

minimum packflow protection required to protect the Agency's water supply .based on
varying degrees of hazard are listed in Table 1 of the California Government Code, Title 17

Division 1. Chapter 5. Section 7604, Situations which are not covered in said Table shall be
evaluated on a case-by-case basis and the appropriate backflow protection shall be -
determined by the Agency or public health agency having jurisdiction.

{Deleted: ,Tille 17

[ Deleted: 1

‘“'&eleted: waler suppller
{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

[ Formatted: Centered

A A A A A A A A A

Update September, 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Reqs
Page 30 of 44




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Two or more meter service facilities supplying water from different street mains to the same

building, structure, or premises throuagh which an interstreet main flow may occur, shall
have at least an approved double check valve assembly on each meter service facility to be
located adjacent to and on the property side of the respective meters.

Z.5 _ Backflow Prevention Assemblies. Only backflow prevention assemblies which _...-{ Defeted: 1
have been approved by the Agency shall be acceptable for installation by a gustomer. A list 1
of approved backflow prevention assemblies will be provided upon request to any affected * _':».[ P———— )
customer. Backflow prevention assemblies shall be installed in a manner prescribed in the 4% Deloted B
California Government Code, Title 17, Division 1, Chapter 5. Section 7603, Location of the .
assemblies shall be as close as practical to the meter service facility. The Agency shall ( Deeted: A )
have the final authority in determining the required location of a Dbackflow prevention Deleted: water uses )
assembly. Uniess directed olherwise by the Agency, backflow prevention assemblies shall Deleted: B )
be located as follows: Deleted: P J
Deletad: A ]
A) __Air-Gap Separation (AG) Deleted: P )
Deleted: A )
The air-gap separation shali be located on the customer's side of and as close to the (Deletea: , 1o 17 )
meter service facility as is practical. All piping from the meter service facility to the ( Deleted: users connection ]
receiving tank shall be above grade and be entirely visible. No water use shall be
provided from any point between the meter service facility and the air-gap [ Deleted: 8 J
separation. The water inlet piping shall terminate a distance of at least two (2) pipe "--,[D'“Et"‘"P )
diameters of the supply inlet, but in no case less than one (1) inch above the (Deleted: A )
overfiow rim of the receiving tank.
B) Reduced Pressure Principle Backflow Prevention Assembly (RP)
The approved reduced pressure principle backflow prevention assembly shall be
installed on the customer's side of and as close to the meter service facility as is
practical. The assembly shall be installed so that it is readily accessible for
maintenance and testing. Water supplied from any peint between the meter service
facility and the RP assembly shall be protected in a manner approved by the
Agency.
] Double Check Valve Assembly (DC)
The approved double check valve assembly shall be located as close as practical to
the meter service facility and shall be installed above grade, in a manner where it is
readily accessible for testing and maintenance.
It shall be the responsibility of the customer to install all required assemblies in accordance
with the Agency's adopted construction specifications (AVWWWA Standard, Latest Revisions).
Initial certification of all devices shal| be performed only by qualified testers on behalf of the
customer. Thereafter, it shall be the duty of the customer at any premises where backflow
prevention assemblies requiring annual testing are installed to have certified inspections [ Formatted: Font: 11 pt ]

/| Formatted: Centered
Update September 2011

997-1PE-BOVIWA Rules&Reqs
Page 31 af 44




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

and operational tests made at least once per year. In those instances where the Agency

deems the hazard to be great enough. it may require certified inspections at more frequent
intervals. These inspections and tests shall be at the expense of the customer, and shall be

performed by an approved certified tester. It shall be the duty of the Agency to see that
these timely tests are made. These devices shall be repaired. overhauled, or replaced at
the expense of the customer whenever said devices are found to be defective. Records of
such tests, repairs, and overhaul shall be submitted to the Agency on standard
maintenance form. No assembly shall be replaced back in service unless it is functioning as
required. Any approved backflow prevention assembly shall be the property of the
customer and Agency shall have no responsibility or liability for the cost of operation,
maintenance, testing, repair, or replacement thereof.

The Agency will supply affected customers with a list of persons acceptable to the Agency
to test backflow prevention assemblies. The Agency will notify affected customers by mail

when _annual testing of an _assembly is required and also supply customers with the
necessary forms which must be completed and submitted each time an assembly is tested

or repaired. The backflow prevention assembly tester shall provide both the customer and

the Agency with a copy of the test results.

Approval must be obtained from the Agency before a hackilow prevention assembly is
removed, relocated or replaced.

A) Removal: The use of an assembly may be discontinued and the assembly removed
from service only upon determination by the Agency that a hazard no longer exists
or is not likely to be created in the future,

B} Relocation; An assembly may be relocated following confirmation by the Agency
that the relocation will_continue to provide the required protection and satisfy
installation requirements. A retest will be required following the relocation of the

assembly,

C) Repair: _An assembly may be removed for repair, provided the water use is either
discontinued until repair is completed and the assembly is returned to service, or the
service connection is equipped with other backflow protection approved by the

Agency. A retest will be required following the repair of the assembly.

D) Replacement: An assembly may be removed and replaced provided the water use
is discontinued until the replacement assembly is installed. Al replacement
assemblies must be in compliance with this Article.

The General Manager may require the customer to upgrade an existing backflow
prevention assembly which, in the opinion of the General Manager, is a tvpe that does not
provide adequate protection for the degree of potential hazard which exists on the
customer's premises. The upgrade shall be at customer's expense and may include

Update September 2011

897-1P8-BDVWA RulesBReqs
Page 32 0f44

{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

[ Formatted: Centered

- -




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

complete replacement and relocation of the backflow prevention assembly, and/or the
installation of additional devices.

:Z.G User Supervisor.

Agency, a User Supervisor shall be designated by and at the expense of the customer. }

The User Supervisor shall be responsible for the monitoring of the backflow prevention :
assemblies and for avoidance of cross-connections. In the event of contamination or

pollution of the drinking water system due to a_cross-connection on the premises, the

Agency shall be promptly notified by the User Supervisor so that appropriate measures
may be taken to overcome the contamination. The customer shall infarm the Agency of the
User Supervisor's identity on, as a minimum, an annual basis and whenever a change
occurs.

7.7 Administration.

The cross-connection control program shall be administered by

The Agency shall conduct necessary surveys of customer premises to evaluate the degree &

Al

At each premises where it is necessary, in the opinion of the )

-| Peleted: Testing of Backflow
Assemblies shall be conducted only
by qualified testers, and testing will be
the responsibility of the waler user,
Batkilaw Prevention Assemblies
must be tesled at least annually and
immedialely after Installatian,
relocation or repair. Mare frequent
tesling may be required il deemed
necessary by the Agency. No
assembly shall be placed back in
senvice unless it is functioning as
refjuired. These assemblies shall be
serviced, overhauled, or replaced
whenever they are fouad (o be
defective and all cosls of lesting,
repair, and maintenance shall be
borne by the water user. Approval
must be obtained from the Agency

i | prior 1o remaoving, relecaling or

i| replacing a Backfiow Preventlion

i| Assembly. §

2)

of potential health hazards. The Agency shall notify affected customers when an assembly . peteted: 8 ]
needs fo be installed, and when it is time for testing. (Deteted: 8 ]
Dealeted: P ]
Water System Survey Deletod: ]
1) The Agency shall review all requests for new services to determine if Deleted: B )
backflow protection is needed. Plans and specifications must be submitted to Deleted: P )
the Agency upon request for review of possible cross-connection hazards as Deleted: A )
a_condition of service for new service connections. If it is determined_that a 1| Deleted: walor user )
backflow prevention assembly is necessary to protect the public water "'-.,I[ Deleted: users )
system, the reguired assembly must be installed before service will be Deleted: to be {ested. The natice
aranted, s contin o i n e
Preventicn Assembly user_shall pay
The Agency mav require an on-premises inspection to evaluate cross- o e e
connection hazards. The Agency will notify the affected customer of the need Grass Cannection Control Pragram In
for_inspection. If, in the judgment of the General Manager, an approved aecordanc with the Agency's Rate
backflow prevention device is required at any metered service facility for the
safety of the Agency system, the General Manager shall give notice in writing
to the affected customer to install an approved backflow prevention device at
each of such customer's metered service facilities. Within the time prescribed
by the General Manager, the customer shall install such approved device or
devices at the customer's own expense; and failure, refusal or inability on the
part_of the customer to install said device or devices shall immediately
constitute a_ground for discontinuing water service to such meter service
facility until such device or devices have been properly installed.
3 The Agency may, at its discretion. require a reinspection for cross-connection
hazards of any premises to which it serves water. The Agency will notify the ,{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt )
[ Formatted: Centered }

Update Septembear 2011

997-1P6.BDVWA Rules8Regs
Page 33 of 44




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

affected customer of the need for reinspection. Any customer who cannot or

will not allow an on-premises inspection of his/her piping system shall be
required to install the backflow prevention assembly the Agency considers
necessa;y.

4) All customer systems shall be open for inspection at all reasonable times io
authorized representatives of the Agency to enable the Agency to ascertain

the existence of cross-connection or other structural or sanitary hazards,
including violations of this Article. When such a condition becomes known.

the General Manager may deny or immediately discontinug service to the

premises by providing for a physical break in _the service line until the

customer has corrected the condition(s) in confarmance with State laws and

Agency ordinances relating to plumbing and water supplies, and with
requlations adopted pursuant thereto.

B Customer Notification - Assembly Installation

1) The Agency will notify the customer of the survey findinas, listing the

corrective actions to be taken if any are required. A period of thirty (30) days
will be given to complete all corrective actions required,_including_installation

of backflow prevention assemblies.

2) A second notice will be sent to each customer who does not take the reguired
corrective actions prescribed in the first notice within the thirty-day period
allowed. The second nctice will give the customer fifteen (15) days to take the
corrective_action. The notice shall state that if no action is taken within the
fifteen (15) day period, the Agency will terminate water service to the affected
customer until the required corrective actions are taken.

3} The Agency may provide additional notification as it deems necessary.

C) Customer Notification - Testing and Maintenance

1} The Agency will notify each affected customer when it is time for the backflow

prevention assembly installed on_their service connection fo he tested. The

notice shall contain the following information:

a) The service location and account number (or other appropriate

identification number).

b) A statement that the customer is responsible for providing for the
routine maintenance, repair, and testing.

{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

[ Formatted: Centered

Updaie September 2011
£897-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Reaqs
Page 34 of 44




¢}

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

That the tesiing reauirement is made under the authority of the

d)

Cailifornia Water Code Division 13, Part 5; of the California Code of
Regulations, Title 17; and of this Aricle.

A deadline of 30 days by which the assembly must be tested, and

e}

repaired if necessary,

That if the customer fails to test or repair an assembly within the time

f)

period reguired by the notice, the Agency may terminate water service

to the affected customer.

The Agency contact person, including address and phone number.

a)

A report form for the customer to use to submit the test results.

h

A list of certified or approved assembly testers.

2) A second notice shall be sent to each customer which does not have his/her

backflow prevention assembly tested as prescribed in the first notice within
the 30-day perind allowed. The second notice will give the customer a fifteen

(15) day period to have his/her backflow prevention assembly tested. This

notice shall include the following information:

a)

A _restatement of the cross-connection hazards found on the

b)

customer's premises, and the required corrective actions.

A second deadline of fifteen (15) days for either correcting the problem

c)

or scheduling an office hearing to explain why the requirements should
be postponed or eliminated.

A statement of the Agency’s intention to terminate water service to the

d)

customer's premises should he fail to comply with the new deadline.
The notice shall advise the customer that a Health Agency hearing

may be requested, but the request must be received prior to the date

scheduled for service termination.

Information regarding the extra charges the customer will have to pay

to reestablish water service after it is terminated.

3. The Agency may provide additional notification as it deems necessary.

If no action is taken within the prescribed time period, the Agency may terminate water

service to the affected customer until the subject assembly is tested.

Update Septembar 201 1

557-1P6-BOVWA Rules&Reqs

Page 35 of 44

{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

/{ Farmatted: Centered



D) Maintenance of Records

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

The Agency shall maintain such records so as to be able to effectively manaae a cross-

connection control program. The records shall include the following information for each

backflow prevention assembly in the water system:

1)

Identification information:

Name
Address

Account number (or other identification numben

Responsible person

Tvpe of business

2)

The date of the most recent cross-connection survey performed at this

3)

location.

Type of hazard(s).

4)

Location of assembly.

5)

Type of assembly; including make, model, size. serial number, recommended

6)

frequency of testing.

Record of testing and repairs.

7}

Comments, notes on any problems with the assembly.

Records shall also be kept on surveys made of premises where no backflow protection was

required.

J.8 Water Service Termination. When the Agency encounters water uses that .-

represent a clear or perceived cross-connection violation, water service may be terminated. ™

Conditions which constitute the basis for possible water service termination shall include,
but are not limited to, the following:

A) Refusal to install andfor to test a Backflow Prevention Assembly, or to repair or

replace a faulty Backflow Prevention Assembly.

B) Direct or indirect connection between the public water system and a sewer line.

C} Unprotected direct or indirect connection between the public water system and a
system or equipment containing contaminants.

Updale Seplamber 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Reqs

Page 36 of 44

*[ Formatted: Keep with next

{ Deleted: - ----- Page Break---«w«- ]

8

( Deleted: 7 ]
( Formatted: Font: 11 pt ]
[ Formatted: Centered ]



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

D) Unprotected direct or indirect connection between the public water system and an
auxiliary water system.

E) Refusal to supply the Agency with copies of all required test results peforg the
deadline indicated in the Agency's notification of required testing.

F) Removal gr bypass of a required backflow prevention assembly.

The Agency may take one or both of the following steps if water service termination is
required because of cross-connection violations:

A) Make a reasonable effort to notify the gustormer of the Agency's intent to

terminate water service.

B)  Terminate water service immediately and lock the service valve. The water service
shall remain inactive until the violations are corrected and approved by the Agency.

If the customer files with the Agency a writien protest of the degree of hazard involved and

the commensurate degree of protection required to be provided., the matter shall be
referred by the Agency to the appropriate health agency. If the protest involves a new
meter service facility installation, the Agency shall not activate said facility until after the
health agency has delivered its written decision to the Agency. The written decision of the
health agerncy shall be final.

7.9 Charges. The Board of Directors shall establish, and may from time to time alter, a
schedule of fees and charges to offset the Agency's costs incurred under this Article. It
shall be the policy of the Agency that the customer whose premises cause the need to
protect the Agency water supply shall be responsible to cover the cost of the protection,
including the Agency's costs. Fees and charges may include, but are not limited to:

A} The cost to initially determine the need for protection and the type of backflow
assembly required.

B) The cost to annually _review compliance with this Article, including any costs of
inspection, testing, and certification.

C) The cost to disconnect and/or reconnect a service because of noncompliance with
this Atticle.

e { Deleted: within }

7 Deteted: five (5) days of the test. |

_________ [ Deleted: water user ]
:( Formatted: Font: 11 pt ]

( Formatted: Centered ]

Update September 2041

857-1P6-BOVWA Rules&Rens
Page 37 of 44




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 8.0

Private Fire Protection Service

8.1 _ Application. Application for private fire protection service shall be made on a form
provided by the Agency. Upon acceptance of the completed application, the Agency will
coordinate with the applicant and fire department to perform fire flow tests as may be

required by the fire deparment and/or licensed fire protection engineer.

8.2 _Design and Consfruction. The design and construction of the private fire
protection service facility {on the Agency's side of the applicant's valve) shall be per the
Agency's applicable design standards and spegifications (AWWA). Applicant is advised that
private fire protection service to new construction shall be provided from a completely
separate fire protection service facility. Applications for private fire service to an existing
development that is already served by an existing meter service facility shall be reviewed
by the Agency to determine if a combination service facility may be used o provide both
domestic water and private fire protection service, or if a completely separate private fire
protection service facility will be required.

The applicant shall consuit the fire department to determine the fire protection requirements

for the proposed development. Applicant is advised that the fire department may require
applicant to provide various fire protection system components, including but not limited to:
private fire hydrants; fire deparment connections; post indicator valves; building fire
sprinklers; and/or public fire hydrants (per Article 9.0).

The applicant’s minimum flow requirements shall be determined by a qualified fire
protection engineer and reviewed and approved by the fire department. The applicant shall
provide the Adgency with a letter from both the fire protection engineer and the fire
department indicating the private fire protection system's minimum flow requirements, The
applicant shall be responsible for providing any additional onsite or offsite_equipment
including storage tanks, pumps, water system facility extensions. etc. as required by the fire
department or licensed fire protection engineer in_order to provide the minimum flow
reguirements for the private fire protection system. Any required water system facility
extensions necessary to provide the required private fire protection shall be in accordance
with Article 5.0.

All private fire protection services shall contain a detector check meter which will be read

regularly to determine if any water usage has occurred.

Additionally, all private fire protection services shall contain a reduced pressure principle
backflow prevention assembly (RP), which shall be furnished, installed, tested, certified,
and maintained as set forth in Aricle 7.0,

Update Septembar 201
997-1P6.BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 38 of 44

| Farmatted: Fort: 11 pt

[ Formatted: Centered

_A__




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Applicant shall submit to the Agency private fire protection plans prepared by a licensed fire
protection endqineer and approved by the fire department and local building department

prior to construction or activation of private fire protection service facilities. Said plans shall
show the applicant's preferred location of the private fire protection service facility to be

provided by the Agency.

8.3 Limited Use of Facility. There shall be no connections between the private fire
protection system and the applicant's reqular domestic water service system or any
auxiliary system belonging to the applicant. The use of the fire protection system is strictly
for fire protection.

B.4__ Service Size and Location. _The Agency shall determine the size of the Agency's
private fire protection service facility from the information submitted by the applicant
{including the minimum flow requirements). The location of the Adency's private fire

protection service facility shall be indicated on the approved private fire protection system
plans. The Agency will furnish and install the private fire protection service facilities at the

applicant's preferred location unless the Agency determines that requirements by other
public entities must prevail. The detector check meter shall be located within the public
right-of-way behind the curb or the sidewalk unless it is not physically possible. If any
portion of the Agency's private fire protection service facilities must be located on private
property, the applicant shall dedicate an easement to the Agency (which shall be recorded
with the County) to allow the Agency access to same for the purpose of operating,
maintaining, repairing, replacing facilities, and/or reading meters in accordance with Article
3.29 prior to installation of the private fire protection service facilities.

The RP shall be [ocated on private property as close as possible downstream from the
detector check meter and shall be installed, tested, and certified in accordance with Article
7.0.

8.5 _ Applicable Rate and Charges. There is no charge for water used to extinguish
fires provided that the fire is reported to and verified by the fire department. Fraudulent use
of a private fire service facility is grounds for disconiinuance of all service. Applicant may be
required to pay charges which include, but are not limited to, one or more of the following:
fire flow test report fee; private fire protection service line installation: detector check meter

installation; backflow prevention assembly installation and/or certification; and/ar basic

facilities charges in accordance with the Agency's current Rate Table prior to activation of

private fire protection service. Applicant is advised that annual testing and certification of

RP devices is reguired in accordance with Article 7.0.

8.6 Agency Responsibility.

risk.

.

The Agency provides potable domestic water service
only and dogs not operate private fire protection service facilities. Relying on the use of
private fire protection facilities for fire protection shall be done so at the_customer's own |

Update September 2011

997-1P6-BOVWA Rules&Reas
Page 39 of 44

LDeleted: sefrvices }
[ Deleted: ARTICLE 9.09

Private Fire Proteciien Service(

1

9.1 Application. Application far
privale fire proleclion service shall be
i| made on a ferin provided by the

i| Agency. The application shall include
i| the necessary Information for the

i| agency to evaluate the maximum

i | potential flow volume required so that
! | the Agency staff may determine the
size of the fire protection service
required.

1

8.2 Deslgnand

Construction. The design and
consiruetion of the cusiomer's fire
protection service faclity (on the
Apency's side of the customer's
valve} shell be per the Agency's
epplicable design standands and
specificalions (AWWA). The
customers minimum flow
requirements shall be delermined by
a qualified fire sprinkler engineer and
concurred wilh by the fire depariment.
The cuslomer shall provide the
Agency with a leller from both the
engineer and ihe fire dzpartment
indicating compliance with the above
requirement. All privale fire proleclion
services shall contain a detector
check meter which will be read
regularly to determine if any water
usage has occurred, §

il

9.3 Limited Use of Facility. The
fire protection system shall be
completely separate from the
customer's regular waler service
facility, There shall be no connections
betweaen the fire proleclion sysiem
and the custemer's regular water
service system or any auxiliary
system belonging to 1he cuslomer,
The use of ihe fire proleciion sysiem
is slyiclly for {fire prolection unless a
wrilten application for a variance is
made by the customer and approved
by the Agency §

T

9.4 Service Slze apd

Locatlon. The size of the
customer's private fire protection
service line and delecior check meler
shall be based on lhe following tabla
of fire fiow capacity ranges. The
Agency shall determine from the
information submitted by the
cuslamer ihe size of the required
facilities in accordance with the

capacily ranges shown. The |7 T127 ]
',{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

[ Formatted: Centered ]




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

[ ARTICLE 8.0

.| Defeted: 10

Public Fire Protection

| 8.1 Use and Control of Fire Hydrants. _Public fire hydrants shall be controlled by the

[ Deleted: 10

Agency and may be used only by Agency personnel or the fire department. Public fire
hydrants may be used for temporary water service under limited and controlled conditions
when approved by the Agency. Under no circumstances shall said temporary water service
take precedence over the vital function of fire protection and the Agency or the fire
department shall have the right to move any such temporary services wherever and
whenever necessary without prior notice.

| 9.2 Location and Size of Fire Hydrants. The Agency, in cooperation with the fire

_____ { Deleted: 10

department, shall determine the location and size of all fire hydrants connected to the
Agency's water system. Any required water system facility extensions shall be in
accordance with Article 5.0,

| 8.3  Obstructions Prohibited. All public fire hydrants shall be located within the public

.| Deleted: 10

right-of-way and property owners shall not obstruct the access to said public fire hydrants in
any way.

8.4 _ Fire Hydrant Installation Costs. The cost of public fire hydrant installation will .-

[ Deleted: 10 j

normally be a part of any water system facility extension carried out in accordance with

shall be installed by the Agency at the customer's expense.

| 8.5 Agency Responsibility. The Agency provides potable domestic water service .

Article 5.0, Public fire hydrants installed on an existing main at the request of a customer .~

Deleted: with the Agency's nutes and
regulations

)

e [ Deleted: 10

)

anly and does not operate public fire protection service facilities. Relying on the use of
public fire hydrants for fire protection services shall be done so at the fire department's own
risk.

Updzle September 2011

§97-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Reqs
Page 40 of 44

{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

[ Formatted: Centered




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 10.0

| Deleted: 1 )|

Tenants

10.1_ Service to Tenants. The Agency will, upon written request of an owner {e.q.
ownerftenant Agreement) and receipt of a_complete water service application and
guarantes deposit from the owner's tenant_open an account in the name of a tenant.

10.1.1 _Service to Tenants with Third Party Property Manager. When the
property in guestion is managed by a third party property manager who the

[ Farmatted: Not Highlight

owner designates to sign the Owner/Tenant Agreement, the Agency will

* { Formatted: Not Highlight

require a copy of the service Contract between property owner and _

{ Formatted: Not Highiight

management company assigning such authority as well as_execution of a .

“Personal Guarantee for Business Accounts” form provided by the Agency.

-

responsible for the payment of all applicable water service charges. The Agency will use
reasonable efforts to provide notice to the owner. It is the responsibility of each owner,
however, to provide an accurate mailing address ta the Agency.

10.2 Owner Responsibility. The owner of each separate premises is ultimately .

16,3 Tenants Vacating Premises. Tenants desiring to terminate water service (i.e._:
close a water account) shall request turn-off of service from the Agency office at least fwo

(2) working days prior_to vacating the premises. Until turn-off service is ordered and
completed, the tenant shall be liable for alt applicable charges at the premises.

Upon completion of turn-off service, any unused guarantee deposit will be refunded. If the
guarantee deposit if insufficient. the Agency will submit a final bill to the tenant. If the tenant
fails to pay the final closing bill, the Ageney will make a further attempt to collect the funds
through either a delinquent billing process or a written letter of delinguency.

Charges that accrue foflowing completion of turn-off service. like basic service charges, will

be billed to the address of the owner an file at the Agency.

Update Seplamber 2011

597-1P&-BDVWA RulesRRens
Pane 41 of 44

" { Deleted: The Agancy wit, upon

Deleted: The owner of each

mailing address lo the Agency.

i | tum-off of service from the Agency

| Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

wrillen request of an owner and
receipt of a compleie water service
application and guaraniee deposit
from the owner's tenant, open an

| account in the name of a tenant,

separate premisas is ullimately
respansible for the payment of all
applicable water service charges.
Before teminating waler service o a
premises in accordance with secticn
3.9, the Agency will use reasonable
effors lo provide nolice to the owner.
It Is the responsibility of each owner,
hawever, 1o provide an accurate

{ Formatted: Not Hightight ]

| Deleted: Tenants desiring to
/| terminate water service shall request

office at least wo (2) working days
prior to vacating the premises. Usatil
lum-off setvice is ordered and
caompleled, the tenant shzll be liahle
for all applicable charges at the
premises.|

Upan complation of {um-off service,
the Agency will subrmit a final bill fo
ihe lenant, and upon payment of the
final bill, the tenant shall be
reimbursed the unused porilon of his
guarantee deposil, §

Charges that accrue folowing
complelion of tum-off service, like
basie service charges, will be billed to
the address of the owner en file al the
Agency.§

EXHIBIT “A™]

Rates, Fees and ChargesY

1
| Exhibil "A"
;{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

.. [13]

{ Formatted: Centered ]




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 11.0
Bulk Water Service

111 Water Hauler Requirements. Water haulers shal} be subject to the same rules
and regulations for water service as any Ageney customer. Account billing shall be on a
monthly basis and shall include all current applicable reqular service charges and

surcharges, in addition to charges for water used.

Bulk water is water obtained by the customer from one of the Agency’s bulk water station
facilities.

It is the responsibility of any applicant who proposes to utilize hauled water as the source

of domestic supply to satisfy the requirements of the Agency. Applicants are advised that
there may be County of Environmental Health Services Department or State Department
of Public Health regulations that applicant may be required to comply with as well. The
Agency understands {and hereby advises applicant) that current County Environmental

Health Services Department requlations, at a minimum, will not allow new construction to

use hauled water as the source of domestic water supply.

11.2 Guarantee Deposit: Bulk Accounts. All applicants for bulk water service shall
deposit_with the Agency the required dollar amount set by Agency Resolution. This
guarantee deposit shall be held by the Agency until the customer closes the account. The
amount due for water service will be deducted from the deposit held. and the balance will
be forwarded to the customer's last known address. If the amount due for water service is
more than the guarantee deposit held, the Agency will bill the customer for the balance dua

after the quarantee deposit is applied.

“High risk accounts” can re-establish credit worthiness through a history of one or less
delinquents, no non-sufficient funds checks and no lock offs in the previous 12 billing

cycles.

All bulk water services that are locked off for non-payment will require customer to pay the
full amount of the bulk water service guarantee deposit set by Agency Resolution before
water service will be restored.

11.3 Service Inactivity. The Agency has a limited number of bulk meters available for
use by bulk hauling customers. Therefore the Agency reserves the right to close a bulk
account due to inactivity. Inactivity shall be defined as less than an average of two (2) units
of water usage per month over a twelve (12) month period.

Periodically the Agency will review the usage history of the bulk accounts and will provide g
minimum of 30-day's notice of closure to the customer. Any customer whose account was

_____ | Formatted: Not Highlight

)

“{ Formatted; Not Highlight

)

Undate Seplember 2011

997-1PF&-BDVIWA Rules&Reos
Page 42 of 44

{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

—
)

Formatted: Centered



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

closed due to inactivity will be allowed to restore service on a first come, first served basis
through an Agency maintained waiting list.

11.4 Customer Service Valve 2-inch Bulk Meter Service Maintenance Charge. All

2-inch bulk meter service customers will be charged a monthly maintenance fee to allow for
routine replacement of the custormer service valve as set by Agency Resolution.

{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

,.-':,,[iormarted: Centered
Update September 2011 i

997-1P6-BOWVWA Rules§Reqgs
Page 43 af 44




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Article 12.0

Collection of Unpaid Bills

12.1 Liability of Water Used. The property owner remains responsible for all charges
owed fo the Agency whether or not the property owner actually lives on the premises and
signs the application for water service. The property owner shall also be held responsible
for discontinuance of service and/or establishing new service for tenants.

12.2 Liens for Unpaid Bills. All unpaid hills shall be made a lien against the property
for which service was requested pursuant to these Requlations and Water Code App. 112-
5 and Water Code App. 112-15, and other provisions.

12.3 Report of Delinguent and Unpaid Charges. A report of delinquent and unpaid
charges for water and other services which remain unpaid and delinguent and totaling more
than $125 or more on July 1% shall be prepared and submitted fo the Roard for
consideration as tax liens. The unpaid and delinquent charges listed in said report for each
parcel of property shall be fixed at the amount listed in said report. The report shall be

adopted and approved as amended by the Board.

12.4 Adoption and Filing of Report. The secretary shall file with the County Auditor
and Board of Supervisors within the County of San Bernardinoc on or before August 1% of
each vear and in the manner specified by the County Auditor and the County of San
Bernardino Board of Supervisors a copy of the report with a statement endorsed thereon
aver the signature of the secretary, that such a report has been adopted and approved by
the Board of Directors.

12.5 Collection of Delinquent and Unpaid Charges. The County Assessor for the
County of San Bernardino shall include the amount of charges on bills for taxes levied
against their lots and parcels of land, and, thereafter, the amount of such unpaid and
delinguent charges shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner by the
County of San Bernardino and shall be delinquent at the same time and thereafter be

subject to the same delinguency penalties.

12.6 Refusal or Nealect to Pay Debt. Any amount due is a debt to the Agency, and
any person or corporation failing, neglecting, or refusing to pay this debt may be subject to
a civil action In & court of competent jurisdiction for the amount due.

12.7 Suit. _Ail unpaid rates and charges and penalties herein provided may be collected
by fawsuit.

Update September 2011

$97-1P6.BDVYWA Rules&Regs
Pane 44 of 44

.,{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

[ Formatted: Centered



DRAFT ORDINANCE 110- XX
RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR WATER
SERVICE

WITHOUT MARK-UPS



Ordinance No. 110-XX

Agency Rules & Regulations

for Water Service

Ordinance adopted

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
622 South Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley CA 92284

~(760) 364-2315



Article 1.0

— ot b b o m—_
DA N

Article 2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

29

210
2.1
2.12
2.13
2.14
2.16
2.16
2.7
2.18
2.19
2.20
2.21
2.22
2.23
2.24
2.25
2.26
2.27
2.28
2.29
2.30
2.31

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
General ProvisSions ... s s ssans 1
WWater SYSIBIM .. 1
Water Conservation ...........c..ccuvivvvieivieee et 1
Customer ComplaiNts ........oooriii e, 1
N O CES et et ee e e e e e s e r e e e e e st eeeeeas 1
VAIAMCES .. oot erae e e e s s enre e s eannee s e s e saansessessnes 1
Services Outside Agency Boundaries..........coooiiii i 1
DefinitionNs ... e s e ena e 3
AGBIICY ettt e e ae et e et e e atbe e e rannaraesesia 3
APPIICEANT ...t aae s 3
=T T (o O RRURRTUPR 3
Backflow Prevention DEVICE .............ccevvvveeeeiiiiiiiie et ea e 3
Basic Facilities Charge ("Buy-in") ..o 3
Basic Service Charge ...t 3
Combination Service Facility........c.coveeeeceeiie e 3
08 e ettt e e 3
COUMIY e e b et e e e s easata e e e stb e e e et esnree e e s e e sanneeaes 3
Cross-ConNECHON «....vvveriiiieii ettt 3
CUSIOMIEE ettt e e et e s e et e e s e e e e seeaeeassenaneens 3
Customer Service VAIVE ..........c.ccovvvieivieiiiirieiecceceeeee et 3
Detector Check Meter.... ..o 4
DBVEIOPET ... 4
Fire Department...........oee e 4
General Manager............ooivriiniie ettt re e en e ebae s enne s 4
Guarantee DepPOSit..........ccoivviiveiiir e 4
High RIiSK ACCOUNT ..o 4
MEIN LINE et e 4
1= (= U USSR 4
Meter Installation Fee (Service Line Installation Fee)...........ccoovvvvvevenen. 4
Meter Service Facilily......ccccoooieiieiiee et 4
L0 1o =T U PO PO U OO 4
=T 2 | U 5
P IS0 i e ——r—————————————————— 5
o (=T a1 ET =T U TR OO SRR 5
Private Fire Protection Service ..........ccooccvev v iiciiieieiceeccsie e 5
Private Fire Protection Service Facility ............ocooveviririiiiiiiiiiiiccn 5
R =) (= U S TSRO 5
Temporary Water SErVICE ......ccc.vvvvircirieie e 5
VATIANCR. ettt e e e e e ar e e e e ee e e s eaaaaatasees e et nnnnnnneees 5



2.32
2.33

Article 3.0

3.1
3.2
3.3
3.4
3.5
3.6
3.7
3.8
3.9
3.10
3.1
3.12
3.13
3.14
3.15
3.16
3.17
3.18
3.19
3.20
3.21
3.22
3.23
3.24
3.25

3.26
3.27
3.28
3.29
3.30
3.31
3.32

3.33
3.34
3.35
3.36
3.37

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Water Hauler - Commercial ..........oooeiiiienieec e 5
Water Hauler - Private ... 5
Basic Water Service Rules and Regulations .........cccceeecirvcimncicecrennn, 6
Water Service Application..........cccoovvviieiiiece e 6
Guarantee Depasit Non-Bulk ACCOUNS .....cccceeeieviicieie e, 7
Control of Water DeliVery..........oiiiiiiieeeece et 7
METEE ACCUTACY ...ttt ee e e et a s e s eesenenesea 8
Billing Adjustments - Meter Error..........cccoeeiieeciecicceeeee e, 8
Billing Adjustments - Other than Meter Error ........cccccveve i 8
Locked MELEIS ...ttt 8
Turmn-0n and Turn-Off SEMVICE ... 9
Turn-Off and Termination for Non-Payment..............cccccoeeiiirieeenevienne, 9
Agency's Right to Refuse Water Service Under Special Circumstances ..9
Unauthorized Water USE.........cooiiiiiiieeee et 9
Damage Caused by Leaking Pipes and Fixtures..........c....ccecveeveninennen. 10
Damage to Service Facility ..o, 10
Meter FIow Limits....coooiiieieicie e 10
BilliNG PO ... .oovieeieiiete ettt st e s este s e s an e 10
Waler RateS... .o 10
Terms of Bill Payment.............ooovviiiiiicc e 11
Separate Bills for Separate Water Meter Service Facilities.................... 11
DEIBERA ...eeee e et 11
Failure to Receive Billing ........c.ccoovveieicciccceie e 11
Delated ..o e 12
Collection of Delinquent ACCOUNES ..........ovvviiiiee e 12
Change in Meter Service Facility ..........ccooeevee i 12
Agency's Right of Ingress and EgQress ..o 12
Maintenance of Water Pressure, Unplanned Interruption in Service,

and Shutting Down for Emergency Repairs........cccoovveeeiiecieeiiciiiceceee 12
Tampering with the Agency Water System........cocccvevvveieiii e 12
Water Consernvation ..o 13
Agency Ownership of Water System Facilities ..............ccoooeveevieveieenns 13
Agency's Right of Access Within Easements.........ccccccceeeviviiice e, 13
Cross-CoNNECHON ......uee i cie et 14
Customer Pressure Reducing Valves .............coccvvvveviecceveeee e 14
Property Divided Subsequent to Initial Installation of a Meter

Service FacHity...c..ovi e 14
Construction Water Service ........coocvveevviiciieicceecee e 14
Water Hauler Requirements .........cccovceeiiiieii e, 14
Current Agency Charges and Rates .........ccccovvvvvviivi e 14
Service TerminNation ..o et 14
Ground Wire Attachments..........oooeiri e 15



Article 4.0

4.1

4.2
4.3
4.4
4.5
4.6
4.7

4.8

Article 5.0

5.1
5.2
5.3
2.4
5.5
5.6
5.7
5.8
5.9
5.10
5.11
5.12

5.13

5.14
5.15
2.16
2.17
5.18
5.19
5.20
5.21
5.22

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Installation of New and Change in Existing Customer
Service Facility...iiiice e e

Design Standards, Standard Construction Drawings

and SpPecCifiCatioNS..........v
O3 (o] 00 LY @) o) io ] 3 -
Meter Service Facility Size Requirements ........ccccccoiiiiiiiiieee e
Meter Service Facility Location.........ccooooiiiieeeeeee e
Components of the Meter Service Facility ..........cooveeveviinciiiic
Cross-ConNECHONS ..o ee e e e rabe e e e a s anaas
Maximum Length of Meter Service Facility and Prohibition

of Service to Other Premises ......cccoieoiiie e,
County Permitting ..o e

Application, Review Procedure, and Construction of
Water System Facility EXtensions.........cococecioninirccceeeecccccenneennn

Project Initialization ...
Provide Data and Preliminary Drawings .........ccccocceeeiriieieireneninvenne e
Initial Deposit of Plan Check and Processing Fees ..c...cooovveeeciiennnne,
Agency's Preliminary Design and Feasibility Review.............c.ccooovnne.
Preliminary Design Conference ...........ccoccceeveeeveeeineee e
Preparation of Final Construction Documents ..........cccocce e,
Agency's Determination and Acceptance ...........cocccoveevvviveiveeeeceirieennnn
FiNal Charges and FEES..........ueeeviiiieiiiceeeeieneeiaeee e e e ieaaiee e s e e ee e sanns
Applicable Charges, Fees, and CostS.....ccccocvniiiiiiiiiiiiieien e
SUBAIVISIONS....eeeiiii et
Reimbursement AQreementS ... e
Deferred Charges for Multiple Residential, Commercial,

Industrial, Public or Agricultural Zoned Portions of Subdivisions.............
Design, Construction and Dedication of Facilities for Subdivisions,
Multiple Residential, Commercial, Industrial, Public, Agricultural,

or Single Lot Main EXteNSIONS ........cccoiviiiiiiiireece e e
Extent of Facilities. ...
Contract Documents and Construction Standards..........ccccoeoveviceeennen..
Inspection During Construction...........ooo oo
Easement and Permit Responsibility .........coooviiiiiiiiieee
Contractor ReqUirements...........oocovvivieiviiire e
Completion and Acceptance of Facilities ...........cocceeiviiiiiie e
Special Facility EXtensions ...
Agency Facility EXteNSIONS ...t
Additional Regulatory Agency Requirements.........cooceviviiciiiieeceiennn.,

iii



Article 6.0

6.1
6.2
6.3
6.4
6.5
6.6
6.7

Article 7.0

7.1
7.2
7.3
7.4
7.5
7.6
7.7
7.8
7.9

Article 8.0

8.1
8.2
8.3
8.4
8.5
8.6

Article 9.0

9.1
8.2
9.3
9.4
8.5

Article 10.0
10.1

10.2
10.3

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Reimbursement Agreements ..., 27
APPICADIILY ..o e 27
Reimbursable/Non-Reimbursable Costs........ccccccccceiiciiccceee v 27
OVEISIZING....ceeeetii et e e e e e et e st a e e e eennens 27
Over-sizing Computation ...........cccovviiiiiici e 27
Reimbursement AGreemeENt.............ovi e 27
Term of AQre@mMENt.. ... e e e e st 28
Agreements Transferable ..........cccooiiiiin e 28
Cross-Connection CONtrol ...t e snss s 29
Authority and PUIPOSE ......ovciiiiiiiccie et e 29
Implementation and Control........ccccccoeeiiiiiiiei e, 29
Reference ManuUal ........cocccoiiiiiiiiiis e e 29
Cross-Connection Protection Requirements................cc...cooevivnv e, 29
Backflow Prevention Assemblies..........ccooviiriiviii i, 31
USEI SUPBIVISOT ....eiiiiiiriris v ie ettt st b s e 33
AMINISIFALION ..o 33
Water Service Termination ..........c.oovvviiie i 36
CRANGES .. ettt s e te et anes 37
Private Fire Protection Service.........ccccvierevivciiiiniccirienicescssnsnseenians 38
APPHCETION ... e 38
Design and Construction..........ccoiceeiiiciioeie e, 38
Limited Use of Facility.........cccoeirrrecinec e 39
Service Size and Location .............oovveviviciii i 39
Applicable Rate and Charges ........c..coccovviiiiveiiiiiee e 39
Agency Responsibilify..........oover i 39
Public Fire Protection......cic v e e enesesssensns 40
Use and Control of Fire Hydrants .............oceeiiiieiniiin e 40
Location and Size of Fire Hydrants ........ccccoomvvveer oo 40
Obstructions Prohibited...........coocooiviriii st 40
Fire Hydrant Installation Costs.......cccovvviiiiiiiiiie e 40
Agency Responsibility.........cccoviiiiiiiiei e 40
L= = 1L 41
Senvice to Tenants. ... 41
Owner Responsibility ... 41
Tenants Vacating Premises..........ccocv vt 41

v



Article 11.0

11.1
11.2
11.3
11.4

Article 12.0

12.1
12.2
12.3
12.4
12.5
12.6
12.7

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

BUlk Water ServiCe .....cciiiiciiiiirccei e ccrvrer e niseseessers s e s s e ssnensns 42
Water Hauler REQUIFEMENLS .....covveviiieieeeee e 42
Guarantee Deposit: Bulk ACCOUNES .........eoeiiiiiiiircviceece e 42
Service INACtVILY ... s 42
Customer Service Valve 2-inch Bulk Meter Service

Maintenance Charge...... ..o 43
Collection of Unpaid BillS ....cociiiciiiiiiiecccreicceercsesecemssetscsesseemsesaensenes 44
Liability of Water Used ...........c.ovie e 44
Liens for Unpaid BillS .........ccooe et 44
Report of Delinquent and Unpaid Charges........ccceevvieeeieceec e, 44
Adoption and Filing of Report ..........cooceiviiiiiecceeecececc e 44
Collection of Delinquent and Unpaid Charges ...............ooovevviiiieeeccn. 44
Refusal or Neglect to Pay Debt.........o.coiiieiiiiic 44
UL et nee e 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 1.0

General Provisions

11 Water System. The Agency will furnish a water system which provides potable
water service to the Agency’s customers.

1.2  Water Conservation. The Agency fully supports water conservation practices. Itis
the responsibility of all Agency customers to use water wisely for the purpose of extending
the life of the Agency's water supply for the benefit of all Agency customers. The Agency, in
times of emergency, shall by Ordinance have the right to limit, restrict, ration or prohibit the
use of water for other than sanitary needs.

1.3 Customer Complaints. Customers are welcome to contact the Agency office at
any time during normal working hours to ask any question or to file any complaint regarding
the operation of the Agency, its rules and regulations, or its policies. The appropriate staff
shall address said question or complaint and make every reasonable attempt to arrive at an
agreeable understanding with the customer. In the event that the customer is not fully
satisfied, they have the right to meet with the manager of the Agency in an effort to resolve
the situation. If the manager is unable to resolve the situation, the customer shall have the
right to present the issue or situation to the Board of Directors.

1.4 Notices. Unless otherwise required by law, all notices to customers of the Agency
shall be mailed to the latest mailing address on file with the Agency. Notice shall be
deemed to have been given when deposited in the United States mail with the proper
postage affixed. If the urgency of the situation dictates, the Agency may notify customers
by telephone, messenger, newspaper, radio or any other media deemed necessary. All
notices from a customer to the Agency shall either be hand delivered fo the office, faxed or
mailed, postage prepaid, to the Agency office at the address listed below:

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
Attention: General Manager

622 South Jemez Trail

Yucca Valley, CA 92284

1.5 Variances. A customer shall have the right to request a variance from specific
provisions of the Agency's rules and regulations. All requesis for a variance shall be
submitted in writing to the Agency and the appropriate fee, if any, paid before said request
will be considered.

1.6  Services Outside Agency Boundaries. Requests for water service to properties
located outside the Agency's boundaries will be subject to approval by the Board of
Directors. Property owners wanting water service outside the Agency boundaries may
apply for service in writing and said request shall be investigated by Agency staff and
submitied to the Board with recommendations. The Board shall then consider and

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 1 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

determine whether or not to allow such service. In the event such service is allowed the
Board shall establish conditions of approval which may include additional charges. The
decision of the Board shall be final.

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 2 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 2.0
Definitions
2.1 Agency. The Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.
2.2 Applicant. Anyone applying for water service from the Agency.
2.3 Board. The Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

2.4 Backflow Prevention Device. An approved device designed to prevent a
reverse flow of water from an unapproved source into the Agency's water system.

2.5 Basic Facilities Charge (“Buy-in”). A charge levied on each new regular water
service that will contribute a rightful share of the costs of the Agency's wells, booster
pumps, storage reservoirs, and other sources of supply and major transmission/distribution
lines making up the basic water system.

26 Basic Service Charge. A "monthly system access charge” designed to recover a
portion of the fixed costs of the Agency's operation of the water system before any water is
registered through the property meter. This charge is applied to all properties connected to
the water system regardless of actual water usage.

2.7 Combination Service Facility. A single service line from the mainline which is
separated at the curb line to provide a customer both a domestic meter service facility and
a private fire protection service facility. Separate private pipelines are required from the
meter service facility and private fire protection service facility to the places of use.

2.8 Cost. All expenses of any kind, whether actual or estimated, in connection with
any provision of these rules and regulations.

2.9 County. The County of San Bernardino, California unless otherwise stated by
reference in these rules and regulations.

2.10 Cross-Connection. Any actual or potential connection between the Agency's
potable water system and any actual or potential source of pollution or contamination.

2.11 Customer. Any person or entity connected to the water system and immediately
able to receive water service from the Agency under the rules and regulations, or any
resident within the Agency's jurisdiction.

2.12 Customer Service Valve. A valve installed with a service facility for the
customers use to control the flow of water supplied through the service facility. This valve is
the responsibility of the customer following installation.

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 3 oi 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

2.12.1 2-inch (Commercial} Bulk Meters Customer Service Valve. A valve
installed with the service facility for the customers use to control the flow of water
supplied through the service facility. A monthly maintenance fee may be applied to
these accounts to cover the cost of servicing the customer valve.

2.13 Detector Check Meter. A combination check valve and bypass meter used in
private fire protection service facilities to detect the unauthorized use of water.

2.14 Developer. A person who plans the development of any property, whether
residential or commercial, within the Agency boundaries.

2.15 Fire Department. The San Bernardino County Fire Department unless otherwise
stated by reference in these rules and regulations.

2.16 Genera! Manager. The person appointed by the Board to have the administrative
charge and responsibility for executing all the rules, regulations, and policies thai have
been established by the Board of Directors.

2.17 Guarantee Deposit. A deposit assessed to new customers to guaraniee payment
for water service and held, interest free, by the Agency until credit worthiness is established
or until the customer's account is closed.

2.18 High Risk Account. An account which has experienced two (2) episodes of Non-
sufficient Funds (NSF) payment returns is defined as a high risk account. Such accounts
are subject to refusal of payment by check (e.g. cash, credit, debit, cashier's check or
money order only) basis until credit worthiness can be re-established as defined in Article
3.2 Guarantee Deposit.

2.19 Main Line. Pipelines located in highways, streets, alleys, easements or right-of-
ways which are used for transmission and distribution of water.

2.20 Meter. A device or combination of devices, which measures the flow of water
through a customer service facility.

2.21 Meter Installation Fee {Service Line Installation Fee). The fee levied to recover
the cost of installing the meter service facility.

2.22 Meter Service Facility. The pipeline, connecting valves, fittings, metering device
and appurtenant materials required to extend domestic water service from a mainline to the
property line of a separate premises. The service facility through and including the meter
shall be owned, operated and maintained by the Agency.

2.23 Owner. The person, corporation or entity in whose name the ownership or title to a
specific property is recorded.

Update September 2011
997-1PB-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 4 oi 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

2.24 Permit. A written authorization required by the rules and regulations of the
Agency.

2.25 Person. An individual, company, association, partnership, or corporation that is
legally entitled to conduct business in their recorded name.

2.26 Premises. A physically separate structure designed for habitation, the conduct of
business, commercial application, school, hospital or public affairs. Each separate and
identifiable water user is identified as a premises such as a duplex unit, an apartment, a
mobile home unit, a condominium unit or a house.

2.27 Private Fire Protection Service. Water service provided for a private fire
protection system, details and specifications of which shall be on file with the Agency.

2.28 Private Fire Protection Service Facility. The pipeline, connecting valves, fittings,
detector check meter and appurtenant materials required to extend private fire protection
service from a mainline to the property line of a separate premises. The service facility
through and including the detector check meter shall be owned, operated and maintained
by the Agency.

2.29 State. The State of California unless otherwise stated.

2.30 Temporary Water Service., Water service rendered for uses of a limited duration.
2.31 Variance. A Board authorized deviation from a specific Agency rule or regulation.
2.32 Water Hauler - Commercial. A private, for-profit, contractor providing water
(potable or non-potable) for the benefit of properties not connected to the Agency's water
system.

2.33 Water Hauler - Private. A non-commercial person who hauls water (potable or

non-potable) water for their own benefit to a property not connected to the Agency's water
system.

Update September 2011
987-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 5 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 3.0

Basic Water Service Rules and Requlations

3.1 Water Service Application. Persons or entities desiring water service from the
Agency shall complete and sign a written application for water service on a form provided
by the Agency which shall contain such information as required by the Agency (See Aricle
10.0 — Tenants). This water service application form may be changed by the Agency from
time to time as the Agency finds it necessary to fulfill the requirements of the rules and
regulations. The applicant's signature on this water service permit application assures the
Agency that the applicant will comply with all Agency rules, regulations, and policies in
effect at the time the application is accepted and in the future after an account has been
established.

The Agency shall request information from applicant, which includes but may not be limited
to: name on account; driver's license number; mailing address; phone number; and service
address for all new accounts. This information will assist the Agency in proceedings to
collect unpaid bills, or other Agency business. Reference is made to The Public Records
Act, which is intended to provide access by the public to governmental records, yet protects
individual's rights to privacy. The general policy states that the Public Records Act favors
disclosure of information and states that support for refusal to disclose information must be
found, if at all, among specified exceptions to that general policy enumerated in the Act
(Government Code Section 6250). The Agency may refuse to give out individual customer
account information if it is found that the information being requested is not necessary to
“the conduct of the public’s business”. Such information would include but may not be
limited to: name; telephone number; driver's license number; physical address,; and other
detailed and personal customer account information. Information that can be given out is
subject to a specific request with explanation and one that does not require the Agency to
research in depth. The Agency will impose a charge for information.

3.1.1 Water Service Application Real Estate Transactions. In the specific case
of “interim” water service during the period of time a property is undergoing a real
estate transaction, the Agency requires additional information from the Real Estate
Company (Real Estate Agent, Real Estate Agency or Real Estate Broker) to process
a water service application. These items include but are not limited to:

A)  “Listing Agreement’, "authorization to receive and convey information” or
similar documentation, signed and dated, granting permission by the Owner
of Record (or foreclosing bank) assigning responsibility for utility services to
the real estate broker.

B) Contact information for the bank representative making the assignment to the
third party or real estate broker.

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 6 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

C) Signed “Personal Guarantee for Business Accounts” form provided by the
Agency.

3.1.2 Past Due Balances on Properties Involved in Real Estate Transactions.
Water service will not be restored to a property with a past due balance unless one
of the following has occurred to the satisfaction of the Agency:

A) Past due balance has been paid in full, or,

B) Escrow Company has acknowledged receipt of a “"demand letter” indicating
the past due amount will be forwarded to the Agency upon close of escrow.

3.2 Guarantee Deposit For Non-Bulk Accounts. All applicants for water service
shall deposit with the Agency the required dollar amount set forth in the Agency's current
Rate Table. This guarantee deposit shall be held by the Agency until the customer account
has established credit worthiness. Credit worthiness is established by having one or less
delinguents, no non-sufficient funds checks (NSF) and no lock offs in the previous 12 billing
cycles. Once credit worthiness, has been established, the customer deposit shall be
applied to the customer account during the next regular billing process. Should an account
not achieve credit worthiness, the deposit will be held as a guarantee deposit until water
service is discontinued. The amount due for water service will be deducted from the deposit
held, and the balance will be forwarded to the customer's last known address. If the amount
due for water service is more than the guarantee deposit held, the Agency will bill the
customer for the balance due after the guarantee deposit is applied.

In lieu of a guarantee deposit, the customer may submit a "letter of credit" showing good
payment performance for the most recent twelve (12) billing periods from their former water
utility provider. The letter of credit shall show that the customer has been delinquent in
payment one time or less during that 12 billing cycle period, water service has not heen
turned off for non-payment, and the customer has not had a check returned for non-
sufficient funds.

Guarantee Deposit for Bulk Accounts is outlined in Article 12.0

3.3 Control of Water Delivery. Each meter service facility shall be furnished by the
Agency with an angle valve for the exclusive use of the Agency, and a customer service
valve for use by the customer.

The angle valve is for the exclusive use of the Agency in controlling the water supply
through the meter service facility and it shall not be used by the customer. If the angle valve
is damaged by the customer's unauthorized use, repair or replacement shall be done by the
Agency at the customer's expense including all applicable costs.

The customer service valve shall be used by the customer to control the water flow to their
premises. If the customer's service valve is at any time found to be inoperable, it shall be

replaced or repaired by the customer at their own cost.

Update September 2011
997-1P&-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 7 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

3.4 Meter Accuracy. All meters shall be tested prior to installation and shall meet
American Water Works Association (AWWA) standards for accuracy. Agency customers
have the right to have their meter tested at any time and will be billed the meter test fee.
Customers or customer representative shall have the right to be present during the test,
provided the customer notifies the Agency at the time the test is requested.

Should the meter test beyond the upper limit of the AWWA accuracy parameters and found
therefore to be in the Agency's favor, the customer shall not be billed the meter test fee.
The Agency may from time to time, or as a matter of policy, institute a periodic meter
testing program. The Agency reserves the right to test any customer meter at any time
without notification and without charge to the customer.

3.5 Billing Adjustments - Meter Error. If a meter that is tested at the request of a
customer is found to be outside the lower limit of the AWWA accuracy parameters and
therefore to be in the customer's favor, the percentage error shall be applied to the most
recent billing period of record. Any overcharge represented by the meter testing beyond the
upper limit of the AWWA accuracy parameters will be credited to the customer on their next
regular billing, or any undercharge represented by the meter testing below the lower limit of
the AWWA accuracy parameters shall be added to the customer's next regular billing.

If the meter is found to not be operating at all and no consumption has been recorded, ihe
Agency reserves the right to apply the minimum billing period rate, or to estimate the
consumption for the most recent billing period, and apply the adjustment indicated to the
customer's next billing. Such estimates shall be made based on previous consumption for
the same customer for a comparable time period, or by determination of an Agency wide
average for an equal size meter service, whichever yields the lesser consumption estimate.

3.6 Billing Adjustments — Other than Meter Error.

3.6.1 General. Should the customer have a complaint with regard to water service,
or dispute the correctness of a bill for water service, he should contact the Agency
office prior to the bill becoming delinquent to endeavor to arrive at an understanding.

3.6.2 Complaints. Should a customer be unable to have his complaint satisfied by
the Agency’s General Manager or Staff, he may submit his complaint in writing with
a full and detailed explanation to the Agency's Board of Directors for seftlement. In
any event, action by the Board shall not be delayed more than to the time of the next
regular meeting for the receipt of special reports on the complaint, unless further
delay is freely and willingly agreed to by the customer. The decision of the Board
shall be final.

3.7 Locked Meters. All meters which are locked by the Agency shall not be tampered
with, altered or unlocked by anyone except an authorized agent or employee of the
Agency. Unauthorized tampering or unlocking of a meter service facility could result
Update September 2011

897-1P8-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 8 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

criminal charges and tampering fees. The determination of the application of tampering
fees shall be based on actual time and materials as well as applicable overhead for
processing. The owner of each separate premises is ultimately responsible for the payment
of all tampering fees associated with their property.

3.8  Turn-On and Turn-Off Service. The Agency may turn-off or turn-on water service
at the customer's request, given reasonable notice. In the case of an emergency on the
customer’s side of the service facility, the customer shall use the customer service valve to
control the flow of water. If there is no customer service valve or it is not operable, the
Agency will provide emergency turn-off service upon request at no charge. The Agency wil!
not honor an owner’s request to turn-off water service to a residence, duplex, apartment,
mobile home or other such dwelling because the occupant has not paid the rent on the
property to the owner.

3.9 Turn-Off and Termination for Non-Payment. The Agency may turn off service
on or after the 15" day after a bill becomes delinquent (see Article 3.17}). Applicable
charges, such as the basic service charge, will continue to accrue while service is turned
off. Water service turned off for non-payment of bills shall not be turned on again until all
accrued fees and charges, including turn-off and turn-on charges, have been paid in full
and another guarantee deposit made.

At least 48-hours prior to scheduled “lock off’ the customer will be notified via phone or
written notice (hand delivered or mailed). The method of notification will be determined by
Agency staff (e.g. verbal or written). A fee will be imposed for such notifications, known as
the “48-hr. Notification Fee" applied during the next billing cycle.

The owner of each separate premises is ultimately responsible for the payment of all
applicable water service charges.

3.10 Agency’s Right to Refuse Water Service Under Special Circumstances. The
Agency may refuse to provide and/or continue water service to any customer for any of the
following reasons:

A) Where apparatus of appliances are in use which might endanger the public health or
disrupt service to other customers.

B) Where there exists a cross-connection in violation of the Agency rules and
regulations or any applicable law.

C) As a means of obtaining compliance with the Agency's rules, regulations, or policies.

3.11 Unauthorized Water Use.  Any person using water through a meter service
facility without having made application and received authorization for water service shall
be held liable for payment for the water delivered through that meter service facility from
the date of the last recorded meter reading. If water use has been detected, but the meter

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 9 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

is not operating, the quantity consumed shall be determined as outlined in Article 3.5,
Billing Adjustments - Meter Error. In addition, any person using water in this manner may
also face criminal prosecution and the assessment of all applicable fees and charges. The
determination of the application of charges shall be based on actual time and materials as
well as applicable overhead for processing. The owner of each separate premises is
ultimately responsible for the payment of all applicable water service charges.

3.12 Damage Caused by Leaking Pipes and Fixtures. The Agency's responsibility
ends at the outlet side of the meter and the Agency shall not be liable for damages caused
by water running from open or faulty fixtures, or from broken or damaged pipes on the
customer’s side of the meter.

3.13 Damage to Service Facility. The customer shall be liable for the cost of all repairs
or replacement for any damage caused by the customer {o the meter service facility,
regardless of whether the damage was intentional or accidental.

3.14 Meter Flow Limits. A customer shall not increase the flow through the meter
beyond the flow rate limit presented by the customer in the customer service application
(used by the Agency to determine the correct meter size).

3.15 Billing Period. The billing period shall be at the option of the Agency and may be
changed from time to time.

3.16 Water Rates. The complete current schedule of water rates, fees and charges
levied by the Agency is set out in the Rate Table, adopted by Agency resolution and kept
by the Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Agency. A copy of the Rate Table is
maintained in the Agency'’s office.

As set forth in the Rate Table, the Agency levies a basic service charge and consumption
charge monthly. The consumption charge covers the cost of the water consumed. The
basic service charge covers the proportionate cost of operating the Agency and is
unrelated to consumption. The basic service charge is levied on all premises, whether or
nof any water was used. In order to avoid being billed the basic service charge, an owner
must terminate water service. See Article 3.36.

The structure and amount of the Agency’s water rates, fees and charges remain under
review by the Agency and will be revised and updated from time to time as necessary to
maintain an adequate income to support the operating activities of the Agency. The Agency
reserves the right to establish separate minimum charges and quantity rate schedules as
may be necessary for different improvement districts and/or water use classifications,
including but not limited to residential, bulk, commercial and agricultural. The Agency may
establish such rates, fees and charges so as to equitably spread the cost of service to each
improvement district and/or class of user based upon the cost of water service to each.

Update Seplamber 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 10 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

3.17 Terms of Bill Payment. Bills for water service shall be rendered at the end of
each billing period. Bills are due and payable at the office of the Agency. Unpaid bills shall
be delinquent twenty (20) days after the date of the billing, and shall be assessed a
delinquent charge as set in the Rate Sheet.

Opening and closing bills for less than the normal billing period shall have all regular
service and surcharges prorated to the actual number of days of service. All actual water
use charges shali be billed per the meter readings.

3.17.1 Extensions. The Agency may not provide extensions to the payment due
dates.

3.17.2 Payment Arrangements. Customers may request payment arrangements
for unusually high bills only. An unusually high bill could be defined as at least two
times greater than the usual bill for that billing cycle.

Payment arrangements will be made for a maximum of three (3) months at no
interest. Customers requesting payment arrangements for a period greater than
three (3) months will incur a ten percent (10%) interest charge for the entire duration
of the payment plan.

If the customer misses a scheduled payment they will be subject to 48-hour lock-off
notification process (See Article 3.9). If the customer is locked off for non-payment
the payment plan will be void and all installments become due and payable prior to
restoration of service, In addition, water service turned off for non-payment of bills
shall not be turned on again until all accrued fees and charges, including turn-off and
turn-on charges, have been paid in full and another guarantee deposit made.

The Agency will grant only one payment arrangement in a twelve (12) month period.

3.17.2.1 Tenant Payment Arrangement. Tenanis requesting payment
arrangements require the property owner to co-sign for approval

3.18 Separate Bills for Separate Water Meter Service Facilities. Separate bills shall
be rendered for each separate water meter service facility.

3.19 Owner Responsibility Deleted. See Article 10.

3.20 Failure to Receive Billing. Failure to receive a bill does not relieve the customer
of liability for payment of the charges or for delinquent charges assessed because of failure
to pay within the specified payment period from invoice date. |t is the responsibility of the
customer to notify the Agency that they have not received a bill for water service or other
applicable charges which they know to be due. Once notified, the Agency will reissue the
billing, investigate any extenuating circumstances, and the General Manager has the option

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 11 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

to forego the collection of delinquency penalties and service charge assessments if
warranted.

3.21 Customer Vacating Premises. Deleted. See Article 10.

3.22 Collection of Delinquent Accounts. The Agency will attempt to collect all unpaid
charges through mail contact. If this fails, the Agency may choose to pursue the matter in
court, employ a collection agency, file a lien against the property, or use any other method
allowed by law, currently or it the future, to collect the unpaid charges.

3.23 Change in Meter Service Facility. A customer who wishes to change the size,
character of use, or location of their meter service facility, or any part thersof, must
complete the applicable portions of a new water service application. Agency staff will
review the customer's request and determine based on criteria set forth in the rules,
regulations, and policies of the Agency, whether or not said request should be granted.

In all cases where the customer requests a change in their meter service facility it shall be
accomplished by Agency staff and all costs paid for by the customer or owner. No credit for
any part of the existing meter service facility shall be given.

In all cases where the Agency elects to change the customer's meter service facility, for
whatever reason, it shall be accomplished by Agency staff. if the Agency determines thata
larger meter service facility is required, customer shall pay any additional fees in
accordance with Article 4.0.

3.24 Agency’s Right of Ingress and Egress. The Agency shall have the right of
ingress and egress upon the customer's premises for any purpose in connection with the
furnishing of water service.

3.25 Maintenance of Water Pressure, Unplanned Interruption in Service, and
Shutting Down for Emergency Repairs. The Agency has the right to shut down the
water supply in an emergency situation for repair or to perform normal water system
maintenance. The Agency will attempt {o notify customers in advance of shutdowns when
such notification is practicable, but the Agency will not be responsible for failure to notify or
for failure to maintain pressure. The Agency will attempt to maintain service facility
pressure under normal conditions within a range of forty (40) to eighty (80) pounds per
square inch. However, there will be conditions that will develop where the pressure will fall
below or exceed that pressure range. All customers agree, when accepting water service
from the Agency to their premises, that they will hold the Agency harmless for any damage
or loss that may occur as a result of these low or high pressure conditions.

3.26 Tampering with the Agency Water System. Only Agency staff is authorized to
operate or otherwise interfere with the operation of the Agency's water system. Anyone
tampering with the Agency's water system will be subject to criminal charges.

Update September 2011
957-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 12 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

3.27 Water Conservation. All customers of the Agency should not knowingly permit
leaks to exist beyond their side of the Agency service facility. It is the responsibility of the
owner, operating landlord, customer or agent of the property to maintain the customer's
private water system in a manner consistent with Agency and State water conversation
practices. Neglect of a customer's private water system, which results in what may be
considered by the Agency to be excessive use of water, shall result in a written notification
to the customer. Continued neglect, including knowingly permitting the excessive use and
waste of water which may interrupt the Agency system and/or threaten the health and
safety of Agency customers may result in a second notification to discontinue service. The
Agency reserves the right to discontinue service without notice if the health and safety of
Agency customers is threatened, and/or if the interruption of the Agency system is or may
be imminent due to the neglect of the customer’s private water system. The Agency shall
be held harmless from any actions and / or damages to the customer's premises, including
that of adjoining properties, as a result of immediate discontinuing of service due to neglect
of the customer's private water system.

The Agency may adopt, establish and modify by separate ordinance, water conservation
plans and measures, which may affect the Agency customers.

The Agency shall make every effort possible to assist the customer in home water
conservation practices.

The Agency (upon customer request) shall complete a home water conservation survey
and make (if necessary) conservation recommendations to the customer.

The Agency shall make available fo customers water conversation booklets, pamphlets,
and other water conservation printed materials to assist the customer in water conservation
efforts.

3.28 Agency Ownership of Water System Facilities. All water system facilities
including the water meter service facility through and including the meter is the property of
the Agency and shall be operated by Agency staff. The customer service vaive and all
other pipelines on the customer’s premises are the customer's responsibility to operate and
maintain at their own expense. All water system facility extensions, regardless of the
method of extension or payment thereof, are the property of the Agency, and as such shall
be operated and maintained by Agency staff.

3.29 Agency’s Right of Access Within Easements. All Agency water facilities located
within easements on private property remain the property of the Agency and shall be
operated, maintained, repaired, or replaced by Agency staff without the necessity of
consent by the property owner. The property owner shall use reasonable care in the
protection of the Agency's facilities, and at no time interfere with the Agency in maintaining
said facilities. Easements shall be kept clear of fences, structures, concrete or asphalt, or
obstructions of any kind which will impair the Agency's ability to enter personnel and
equipment for the purpose of operating, maintaining, repairing, replacing facilities, or
Update September 2011

997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 13 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

reading meters located within said easements. The Agency shall have the right to remove
or clear such obstructions from easements, without notice and without incurring financial
liability.

3.30 Cross-Connection. Al customers shall be governed by and subject to the cross-
connection requirements of the rules and regulations as set forth in Article 7.0 entitled
“Cross-Connection Control’.

3.31 Customer Pressure Reducing Valves. Some customers of the Agency may have
meter service facilities connected to the Agency's water system where water pressure
exceeds eighty (80) pounds per square inch. When such conditions exist, the Agency will
install a pressure reducing valve on the customer's side of the meter in accordance with
Article 4.5.

3.32 Property Divided Subsequent to Initial Installation of a Meter Service
Facility. When a property is divided after a meter service facility has been installed, the
existing meter service facility shall be considered to belong to the property which it
immediately enters, and a complete new meter service facility will be furnished for the other
property upon successful application for same and after all other applicable fees and
charges, if any, have been paid in accordance with Article 3.0.

3.33 Construction Water Service. Construction water service is, by definition,
temporary water service. By application, a customer may obtain construction water
service from the Agency for a term not to exceed ninety (90) days. If necessary, the
customer may request a time extension which may be granted by the General Manager.
Only authorized Agency personnel will be allowed to install or move the construction
water service facility. The Agency reserves the right to make the final determination on
the location of the construction water service facility, but, service will normally be allowed
from a public fire hydrant as close to the customer's project site as possible. All applicable
fees and deposits, if any, must be paid by the customer prior to service initiation.

3.34 Water Hauler Requirements. Deleted. See Article 12.0.
3.35 Current Agency Charges and Rates. Deleted. See Article 3.16.

3.36 Service Termination. Owners who no longer wish to receive water service from
the Agency must complete and sign a water service termination notice on a form provided
by the Agency (which shall contain such information as required by the Agency) and pay
the termination fees set forth in the Agency's Rate Table. Upon receipt of the notice, the
Agency will turn off service to the Property and may take further action, including removal
or incapacitation of the meter service facility and recordation of the water service
termination notice in the San Bernardino County Recorder's Office, as the Agency deems
appropriate.

Update Septemnber 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 14 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Completion of a water service termination notice is the sole means by which a customer
and/or owner may terminate the obligation to pay water service charges levied by the
Agency. If a customer and/or owner wishes to resume water service from the Agency, the
customer and/or owner must complete a new water service application and pay all fees and
charges, including connection charges, applicable at that time.

Termination of service may not relieve the property from any obligation to debt service
including but not limited to property tax assessments and/or revenue bond obligations.

3.37 Ground Wire Attachments. All customers are forbidden to attach any wires to
plumbing which is or may be connected to a meter service facility or main belonging to the
Agency. Customers are liable for any damage to the Agency's property caused by such
wire attachments.

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules8Regs
Page 15 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 4.0

Installation of New and Change
in Existing Meter Service Facility

41 Design Standards, Standard Construction Drawings and Specifications.
Meter service facility installation shall meet all requirements of the Agency water system
design standards and standard construction drawings and specifications.

4.2 Customer Options. Generally, all residential units must be individually metered;
however, master metering may, at the sole discretion of the Agency, be allowed with
respect to residential developments, under the following circumstances:

A) The property served is a single parcel, owned by a single person, entity, or
organization and consisting of more than three residential units.

B) All master meters permitted shall be in the owner's name and all bills shall be the
primary responsibility of and shall be paid by said owner. Any agent of the owner
shall have their name on file with the Agency.

C) The master meter shall be located at the property line adjacent to the street or
easement.

D} The Agency reserves the right to require additional meters or to impose conditions in
special or unusual circumstances, such as for heavy landscaping or for widely
separated buildings on large parcels.

E) An approved backflow prevention device(s) will be required for all master meters,
installed and maintained by the owner, at the owner's expense (as set forth in Article
7.0).

The meter size, as required for any particular development, shall be determined by the
Agency, at the Agency's sole discretion, based upon information provided by the applicant
and investigation by the Agency. In the case of more than one service to the same
development, the total charge shall be the sum of the appropriate individual charges. The
Agency reserves the right to require an increase in meter size at any time. The owner-
applicant must, at that time, pay any additional fees due.

Generally, all commercial, public, industrial, and agricultural units must be individually
metered; however, master metering may, at the sole discretion of the Agency, be allowed
with respect to commercial, public, industrial, and agricultural developments in
circumstances where separate meters would be impractical, such as hotels and motels or
facilities of common use such as common bathrooms or washrooms. If master metering is
allowed, an approved backflow prevention device(s) must be installed and maintained by

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 16 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

the owner, at the owner's expense (as set forth in Arlicle 7.0). There shall be at least one
separate meter for each separate septic system. There shall be a separate meter {o each
customer for which a backflow prevention device is required. There shall be a separate
meter for each culinary establishment; each commercial/industrial establishment which
uses water as a part of its commercial or industrial business or process; each medical and
dental office; each veterinary clinic and animal grooming or boarding or sales
establishment; each grocery and food handling or sales establishment; and as otherwise
required by the Agency at its sole discretion; whether or not such establishments are in
separate freestanding buildings and whether or not such establishments require backflow
prevention devices. There shall also be a separate meter for all commercial and industrial
establishments that contain fifty or more fixture units per Uniform Plumbing Code.

Applicants/customers may request a larger customer service facility than the Agency
minimum size determination requires (subject to Agency approval), but the
applicant/customer shall pay all charges and fees applicable to the larger service. Meter
service facilities greater than 1" will generally not be allowed for residential customers.

4.3 Meter Service Facility Size Requirements. The Agency will determine
the minimum required size of the meter service facility and the size and type of meter
required for all types of water service. The size of the meter service facility shall be based
on the Agency's evaluation of the applicant's need and use as determined from the data
presented by the applicant. The meter service pipeline must be equal to or greater than the
size of the meter in all cases.

The meter size shall be based on the range of maximum, minimum, and continuous duty
water flow. The customer's flow requirements must be within the range of minimum and
maximum flow for the meter size furnished by the Agency, and the average flow rate during
the 16 hours of highest daily use shall not exceed the continuous duty flow rate of the
meter. Unless the Agency's evaluation of the applicant's needs indicates a special
requirement, the meter will be sized in accordance with the Uniform Plumbing Code.

All meter service facilities 2" and larger require a compound type meter.

4.4 Meter Service Facility Location. Where a single new meter service facility is to
be installed, a specific location may be requested by the applicant fo fit in with the piping
plans on their premises. Such special location of the meter service facility will be honored
by the Agency unless it presents a problem in the installation and/or the reading of the
meter. The Agency reserves the right to determine the ultimate location of the facility.
Unless unavoidable, the meter service facility shall be located within the public street right-
of-way, adjacent to the mainline, and shall not be placed on the applicant's private property
or behind a wall or fence or other structures or obstructions which limit the Agency's access
to said meter. Large compound meter service facilities shall be located immediately behind
the curb or immediately behind the sidewalk within the public right-of-way. Large compound
meter service facilities shall be located in accordance with the applicant's request unless
the Agency determines that such desired location is not the most desirable with respect to
Update September 2011

997-1P6-BEVWA Rules&Regs
Page 17 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

construction, operation and maintenance, and meter reading convenience. If any portion of
the Agency's meter service facilities must be located on private property, the applicant shall
dedicate an easement to the Agency (which shall be recorded with the County) to allow the
Agency access to same for the purpose of operating, maintaining, repairing, replacing
facilities, andfor reading meters in accordance with Article 3.29 prior to installation of the
meter service facilities, The Agency will always have the right to make the final
determination on the location of any meter service facility.

4,5 Components of the Meter Service Facility. The meter service facility shall
consist of all of the necessary and required components. The customer's service valve is
the end of the components of the meter service facility provided by the Agency upon
installation. The design, construction, operation and maintenance of the customer's on-site
water system shall be the customer's total responsibility and shall include the customer's
service valve. All said facilities must meet the requirements of the Agency’s cross-
connection control regulations set forth in Article 7.0.

In areas where the static pressure exceeds 80 psi, the Agency will install a pressure
reducing valve on the customer's side of the meter on the service line to the customer's
property and this device will thereafter become the responsibility of the customer.

An applicant for service from a main through which prevailing water pressure will be lower
than the normal operating limit of 40 psi must apply for and (if granted by the Agency) sign
a low pressure agreement with the Agency (which shall be recorded with the County prior
to installation of any meter service facilities), and shall be responsible for installation and
maintenance of privately owned hydropneumatic pressure pump, or other devices, as
required to provide adequate pressure.

4.6 Cross-Connections. The Agency will determine in the process of reviewing the
application whether the applicant's use of Agency's water service facility exposes the
Agency's water system to a cross connection. If the Agency finds that protection against
cross connection is required, it shall be provided in accordance with the requirements of
Article 7.0.

4.7 Maximum Length of Meter Service Facility and Prohibition of Service to Other
Premises. Meter service facility installations shall not be allowed if the applicants
property boundary is more than 700 feet away from an Agency water main unless a
variance is granted as per Article 1.5. Each meter service facility is intended for the sole
use of the specific property for which it was installed and shali not provide opportunity of
service fo neighboring property or premises. In any event, the meter service facility shall
not exceed 700 feet in length to reach the applicant's property boundary. Service from a
customer's pipeline to other properties or premises, except as approved by the Agency,
shall be grounds for immediate termination of water service.

If a meter service facility is requested for a property outside of the existing Agency
Improvement District boundary (inside or outside the Agency's sphere of influence) and the

Update Seplember 2011
9897-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 18 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Agency agrees io provide water service to said properiy, then applicant may be required to
pay additional fees (to be determined by the Agency at the time of application) beyond the
Basic Facility Charge "Capacity Fee" and installation charges indicated in the Agency's
current Raie Table (e.g. Qut of Area Service Agreement).

4.8 County Permitting. Meter service facilities will not be installed until the applicant
demonstrates to the Agency'’s satisfaction that the County of San Bernardino has issued all
necessary permits for use of the specific property for which the facility is to be installed. At
a minimum the applicant must provide a service address assignment and a building permit
for the property issued by the County of San Bernardino.

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA, Rules&Regs
Page 19 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 5.0

Application, Review Procedure, and
Construction of Water System Facility Extensions

5.1 Project Initialization. Potential customers may call, visit, or write the Agency
office and request a water system facility extension application and information package.
Such package will contain a copy of the appropriate portions of the rules and regulations
required, application forms, progress record forms, and the like, which are required to
initiate and continue the proceedings. For a large project it may be desirable to set up a
pre-application conference with the Agency Manager and staff. The procedures for the
design and construction of water systems for subdivision, multiple residential, commercial,
industrial, public, agricultural, and single lot development differ only slightly. The Agency
may choose to waive some requirements for single lot development.

5.2 Provide Data and Preliminary Drawings. The applicant shall retain the services
of a California licensed civil engineer (engineer of works) to design the facility extension
and to assist with the preparation of the preliminary drawings. Alternatively, the applicant
may request that the Agency's engineer design the facility extension and prepare
preliminary drawings on the applicant's behalf. If the Agency agrees to perform said
services, applicant shall submit fees (to be determined by the Agency) for said services in
advance. The Agency has the authority to waive this requirement for single lot
developments.

The preliminary drawings required involve sufficient information (supplemental o the data
submitied with the application), for the Agency to actually determine the location of the
proposed development, the number, size and zoning of lots proposed, and a generalized
layout of streets, easements, public and/or private fire protection systems required by the
Fire Department, and applicant's preferred or needed water line locations. The preliminary
drawings should also include any sketches necessary to illustrate any unique or unusual
features of the development which would have a bearing on the location and size of the
pipelines. Such preliminary maps and drawings need not be prepared to any particular
scale so long as the necessary information is present. Tentative parcel maps and tentative
tract maps will normally provide an excellent basis for the necessary preliminary drawings.
It is at this stage in the evaluation procedure that the type of development and necessary
water demands are determined by the Agency staff using the information submitted by the
applicant. It is the responsibility of the applicant to contact the fire department, provide
them with the information they require to make their evaluation, and obtain a letter or other
written document setting forth the fire department's determination of required fire flow.

5.3 Initial Deposit of Plan Check and Processing Fees. After preparation of the
application data and preliminary drawings, submit same to the Agency's office and deposit
the current plan check and processing fees, if any.

Update September 2011
987-1PB-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 20 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

5.4 Agency's Preliminary Design and Feasibility Review. The Agency staff will
conduct a preliminary design and feasibility review of the proposed facility extension. At this
stage the preliminary design shall be done (i.e., the general location of the tie-ins to the
Agency's existing system, general location and size of all pipelines, valves and size of
services required, and the like, shall be determined). Any preliminary cost estimates that
the applicant needs for the purpose of determining the project's financial feasibility shall be
the applicant's responsibility unless the Agency agrees in advance to perform said services
on the applicant's behalf, and all fees for said services (as determined by the Agency) have
been paid by the applicant.

5.5 Preliminary Design Conference. When the Agency's staff has completed the
preliminary design and feasibility review, the applicant will be notified and a preliminary
design conference will be arranged with the appropriate Agency staff. The applicant's
engineer of works shall attend this conference because the basic design details will be
discussed at that time and design principles finalized to the extent possible. Following the
preliminary design conference, the applicant shall make their final determination of cost
feasibility and sign a statement indicating their intent to continue with the project. At a
subsequent Board meeting when the information is ready, preliminary drawings and data
will be submitted to the Board for approval of the development concept and the preliminary
design.

5.6 Preparation of Final Construction Documents. The applicant's engineer of
works shall then prepare the final construction documents in accerdance with the Agency's
adopted construction specifications (AWWA Standards, latest revisions) and proceed to
obtain all certifications, permits, encroachment permits, easements, clearance from other
agencies and public utilities, etc. and submit same to the Agency for detailed checking by
the Agency staff. Alternatively, the applicant may request that the Agency's engineer
prepare the final construction documents on the applicant's behalf. If the Agency agrees to
perform said services, applicant shall deposit fees (o be determined by the Agency) for
said services in advance.

Reasonable consultation with the Agency's staff during preparation of the final construction
documents is encouraged. When the applicant's engineer of works submits the design
package to the Agency for checking it should be complete. The details of pipeline locations
and sizes, valves and appurtenances required, and other necessary information shall have
been previously established during the preliminary design and feasibility review and design
conference phase. The Agency will not check incomplete design packages. Three sets of
check prints shall be submitted. The Agency's staff will then check the final construction
documents and return one set of the check prints to the applicant's engineer of works with
any necessary corrections noted. The applicant's engineer of works shall make the
necessary corrections and return the final construction documents for final check and
signature by the Agency.

5.7 Agency's Determination and Acceptance. Afier acceptance of the final
construction documents package by the Agency staff, the package shall be presented to

Update September 2011
957-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 21 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

the Board for its final review and acceptance. The Board's action may include acceptance
of the final construction documents and authorization for the applicant to proceed with the
construction, conditioned upon receipt of all remaining charges and fees from the applicant,
if any.

5.8 Final Charges and Fees. Upon notification of the Board's acceptance and
authorization to proceed, the applicant shall pay any remaining Agency charges and fees.
Such charges and fees must be paid in full before construction can begin.

5.9 Applicable Charges, Fees, and Costs. When the water system facility extension
consists of a main extension for multiple residential, commercial, industrial, public,
agricultural, or single lot development the applicant will be liable for the following: Agency's
preliminary design and feasibility review fee; Agency's plan check and processing fees;
actual costs of having the applicant's own California licensed civil engineer (or Agency's
engineer, if agreed to by Agency) prepare the drawings to Agency specifications; the
Agency's inspection fees; the actual costs of construction and obtaining of all necessary
permits; inspection fees of other agencies in connection with the facility extension;
Agency's basic facilities charges; customer's service facilities installation charges; and all
other costs and charges attributable to the extension.

A)  Preliminary Design and Feasibility Review

Applicant must make an advance payment of a preliminary design and feasibility
review fee to cover facility design requirements review and approval. When required,
the applicant must also pay all costs for the Agency engineering staff, Agency
engineering consultant and/or legal counsel related to the applicant’s request plus an
overhead and administrative charge as set forth in the Agency's current Rate Table.
Any preliminary design approval granted is valid for a period of one year from the date
of said approval. If construction plans are not submitted to the Agency during said one
year period, the Agency may require applicant to resubmit preliminary drawings and
pay an additional preliminary design and feasibility review fee.

A preliminary design and feasibility review fee is also required for those variance
requests where a conceptual plan or drawing needs to be reviewed by Agency
engineering staff.

B) Plan Check Approval

Applicant must pay plan check fees in advance to cover engineering review and
approval of construction documents submitted for each proposed water system
improvement project.

Applicant must also pay (if applicable) actual costs incurred by the Agency for its
engineering consultant and/or legal counsel review plus an overhead and
administrative charge as set forth in the Agency's current Rate Table.

Update September 2011

997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 22 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Any construction document approval is valid for a period of one year from the date of
said approval. If actual construction work is not initiated during said one year period,
the Agency may require applicant return to either the preliminary design and feasibility
review or plan check approval stage for the proposed project. At that time, additional
preliminary design and feasibility review fees and/or plan checking fees may bhe
required.

C) Inspection

The applicant must deposit inspection fees as set forth in the Agency's current Rate
Table before construction begins to cover the cost of Agency inspection of water
system improvements. Inspections or tests shall be charged on an actual time basis,
with a minimum one hour charge for each official inspection. All construction work
necessitating the Agency Inspector to appear at the construction site before or after
normal working hours {8:00am — 5:00pm M-F excluding Agency holidays) may require
the applicant to pay an after hour rate for after-hours inspection. Any after-hours
inspection must be pre-paid and pre-arranged with the Agency Inspector.

Any refund of the unused portion of the inspection fee deposit will not be granted until
all water system improvements have been completed and dedicated to the Agency
with approval by the Board of Directors.

5.10 Subdivisions. Water system facility extensions made by a subdivider for a
subdivision, as herein defined, shall be subject to: Agency plan check and processing fees;
actual cost of engineering by the subdivider's California licensed civil engineer (or Agency's
engineer, if agreed to by Agency); Agency inspection fees; a charge for cost of meters and
installation by the Agency; actual cost of construction for the complete water system facility
extension including the customer service facilities (excluding the meter itself); all the costs
of permits, fees, and charges of other agencies and jurisdictions in connection with such
facility extensions; and Agency's basic facilities charges for each separate single family
residential premises created by the subdivision. Water distribution system connection
charges are not applicable in the case of subdivisions because the applicant subdivider
pays the actual cost of all facilities except where the subdivision contains lands zoned and
intended for multiple residential or commercial, industrial, public, or agricultural purposes.
For multiple residential, commercial, industrial, public, or agricultural zoned parcels, all
applicable charges shall be deferred until the ultimate user of such property applies for
water service.

5.11 Reimbursement Agreements. When an applicant completes a water system
facility extension, they may be eligible for a partial reimbursement of the costs of said
extension, in accordance with Article 6.0.

5.12 Deferred Charges for Muitiple Residential, Commercial, Industrial, Public or
Agricultural Zoned Portions of Subdivisions. When the above referenced
Update September 2011

997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 23 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

classifications of property use are included in a subdivision, any charges and customer
service facility installation charges shall be deferred until a water service is applied for by
the ultimate owner and user of the property. The water use characteristics and demand
requirements (hence the customer service facility and meter size) are indeterminable until
the ultimate use of the property is known and a water service permit is applied for.

5.13 Design, Construction and Dedication of Facilities for Subdivisions, Multiple
Residential, Commercial, Industrial, Public, Agricuitural, or Single Lot Main
Extensions. Applicants requiring water system facility extensions, whether it be a main
extension applicable herein or complete facilities for a proposed development, shall provide
all facilities necessary to produce the water supply, reservoirs for storage, pumps for
pumping of wells and/or booster stations, water transmission and distribution mains, valves,
public and/or private fire protection systems required by the fire department, air valves,
blow-offs, pressure control stations, residential customer service installations, as any of the
above may be required io provide the proper level of water service, in accordance with the
rules and regulations, and all policies, general plans, and the like which are in effect at the
time, for the type of facility extension contemplated. Main extensions, as defined herein, will
not always include wells and sources of supply, reservoirs, booster stations, and anything
other than a direct main extension with valves, public and/or private fire protection systems
required by the fire department, and appurtenances, however, main extension projecls
may, if required by the Agency, include any or all of the aforementioned water system
facility components.

5.14 Extent of Facilities. Standard main extensions shall extend across the frontage of
the applicant's property line. For subdivisions, the main shall be adjacent to and extend to
the furthermost property line of all premises created by the subdivision and a customer's
service facility shall be installed for all single family residential premises.

5.15 Contract Documents and Construction Standards. Agency has adopted the
American Water Works Assocciation (AWWA) standards and specifications as the criteria
that will be used by all applicants/contractors for all water system construction and/or
improvements. The Agency will provide standard forms of notice inviting bids, bidding
documents, bid bond, notice of award, contract signature form, performance and labor and
material bond forms, certificate of insurance form, and general contract provisions, all of
which the Agency will normally use for all major contracts. These forms may be modified by
the Agency from time to time as required.

5.16 Inspection During Construction. All water system facility construction and/or
improvements shall be constructed under the direct inspection of the Agency, at the
applicant's expense. The Agency may require, under special circumstances that the
Agency's consulling engineering firm provide inspection services, and that cost shall be
paid for by the applicant at the engineering firm's current schedule of rates and fees.

517 Easemeni and Permit Responsibility. All easements, sireet dedications and
rights-of-way involved with all facility extensions shall be the responsibility of the applicant
Update September 2011

997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 24 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

to obtain at their own cost. Any additional easements required by the Agency to operate
and maintain its newly extended water system facilities shall be delivered to the Agency, in
an approved form and recorded with the County, before construction of any facility
extensions. Easement documents shall include a complete easement legal description and
an easement plat both of which shall be prepared by a California licensed land surveyor.
The easement legal description and the easement plat shall show the surveyor's seal or
stamp with their signature. Any and all permits required by any other agencies or public
utilities shall be the responsibility of the applicant at their sole expense.

5.18 Contractor Requirements. All construction shall be by an appropriately
California licensed contractor that is qualified by experience to install all the facilities
required and one that is acceptable to the Agency. At all times during the performance of
work under these rule and regulations, the contractor shall have the minimum insurance
coverage set forth in the certificate of insurance coverage form and said certificate shall be
filed with the Agency before construction is authorized to begin. The endorsement set forth
on said certificate in favor of the Agency is mandatory.

5.19 Completion and Acceptance of Facilities. After completion and final inspection
by the Agency, the applicant shall execute a grant deed on a form provided by the Agency,
and shall submit same for final approval by the Board. Upon final approval, the grant deed,
which will include a description of all facilities constructed, will be accepted by the Agency,
and said water system facilities shall become the sole property of the Agency. After the
final accounting and settling of costs and charges, if any, and the execution of the grant
deed, water service shall be available to the applicant, or their successors in interest in
accordance with the Agency's rules and regulations.

5.20 Special Facility Extensions. When water system facility extensions of any kind
are undertaken by formal assessment and/or improvement district proceedings, under the
applicable laws of the State of California, the requirements prescribed by law of such
proceedings shall be in addition to all of the requirements of the rules and regulations of the
Agency. The design and construction of such water system facility extensions shall meet all
the requirements of the rules and regulations except that any conflicting provisions of the
special assessment and/or improvement district proceedings as prescribed by law shall
supersede the provisions thereof. The Agency costs and charges which are applicable in
the case of a special assessment and/or improvement district will depend upon the nature
and extent of such district and whether or not the Agency is the lead entity. Assessment
and/or improvement districts under the authority of other public agencies shall meet all of
the requirements of this Article as to application for permit, plan checking and processing,
and inspection. Each such assessment and/or improvement district undertaken by another
public entity will be specially reviewed by the Agency and the procedures and charges and
fees which do and do not apply will be determined by the Agency and given to such public
entity at the time of completion of the preliminary application review.

5.21 Agency Facility Extensions. The Agency may make facility extensions from the
facilities constructed under this Article without obligation to any customer. No

Updaije September 2011
9487-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 25 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

reimbursements shall be made as a result of customer service facility connections to said
additional facility extensions.

5.22 Additional Regulatory Agency Requirements. Applicant is advised that
additional facilities may be required by other regulatory agencies in order to construct a
water system facility extension. Applicant shall be responsible for contacting all state and
local regulatory agencies to determine if any additional requiremenis are applicable to the
proposed water system facility extension. Applicant shall furnish any additional facilities that
may be required at Applicant's expense, including any additional permits as may be
required by other regulatory agencies. Agency may require applicant to submit proof in a
form acceptable to the Agency to verify that all regulatory agencies that may have
jurisdiction over a particular water facility extension have been contacted and that no
additional facilities are required.

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 26 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 6.0

Reimbursement Aqreements

6.1 Applicability. A reimbursement agreement may apply in cases where a wafer
system facility extension has been made by an applicant under the terms of Article 5.0 and
said facility extension abuts a property other than the applicant's. Subdividers may be
eligible for reimbursement agreements, in certain limited circumstances, under the terms of
this Article.

6.2 Reimbursable/Non-Reimbursable Costs. Applicants having paid all or part of the
cost of a water system facility extension may be entitled to a reimbursement agreement.
The amount of said reimbursement agreement shall not exceed the applicant’s actual cost.
The applicant's actual cost may include an appropriate prorated share of the cost of
engineering (plan checking, processing, inspection, and surveying), legal and related
expenses directly attributable to the water system facility extension as determined by the
Agency. The Agency's basic facility charges, water supply capacity charges, meter service
facility installation charges and all other normal Agency charges or fees in connection with
the water system facility extension shall not be included in the determination of the
reimbursable amount. Where construction is done by the applicant, the equivalent amount
of the Agency's normal meter service facility installation charge will be deducted from the
applicant's actual cost in the determination of the reimbursable amount.

6.3 Over-sizing. When indicated by the Agency's general plan, design standards,
staff's recommendation, or any appropriate policy adopted by the Board, over-sizing of
facility extensions shall be required. For water system facility extension projects where
over-sizing is required, the total cost shall be borne by the applicant and the reimbursable
portion, per this Article, plus the incremental cost of the oversized facility may be eligible for
a reimbursement agreement. The applicant paying for the over-sizing of a water system
facility extension may be given credit for 50% of any applicable charges (deducted from the
reimbursable amount), except that the amount of charges credited shall not exceed the
incremental cost of the over-sizing.

6.4 Over-sizing Computation. Any water system facilty extension shall be
considered oversized when said facility extension exceeds the "base size" required to
service the applicant's development as determined by the Agency. The incremental cost of
over-sizing shall be determined by the Agency and is defined as that specific cost due
entirely to the actual over-sizing of a water system facility extension beyond the "base size"
required to service the applicant's development. The Agency staff shall use the most
accurate methods at their disposal to determine the reimbursable incremental cost of over-
sizing.

6.5 Reimbursement Agreement. After the completion of any water system
facility extension project which qualifies for a reimbursement agreement, the Agency staff

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 27 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

shall prepare a final and complete accounting of the reimbursable costs of the project in
accordance with the terms of this Article and the approval of the Board. A reimbursement
agreement on a standard form provided by the Agency will then be given to the applicant
setting forth the complete and tfotal terms of the agreement and the reimbursable costs
applicable to each abutting benefited property.

As each abutting benefited property has meter service facilities installed, the Agency shall
reimburse any applicable amount collected, as shown by the reimbursement agreement, to
the applicant holding the agreement within 90 days of the installation of said facilities.
When the Agency has participated in a water system facility extension project, the Agency
shall be reimbursed after the applicant is fully reimbursed or the term of the reimbursement
agreement has expired, which ever occurs first. Reimbursements shall continue until the
applicant is fully reimbursed, less any current reimbursement agreement processing fee, or
until the term of the agreement has expired.

6.6 Term of Agreement. Each reimbursement agreement shall expire ten years from
the anniversary date of said agreement (plus a thirty day grace period), or when the
applicant is fully reimbursed the applicable amount due them, which ever occurs first. All
un-reimbursed charges collected by the Agency thereafter become the property of the
Agency.

6.7 Agreements Transferable. Reimbursement agreements may not be sold,
conveyed, or assigned by the original signatory applicant.

Update September 2011
987-1PB-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 2B of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 7.0

Cross-Connection Control

7.1 Authority and Purpose. Regulations relating to cross-connection are set forth in
the California Government Code, Title 17, Division 1, Chapter 5. Said regulations and this
Article have as their purpose the following:

A) To protect the public water supply against actual or potential cross-connections by
isolating within the premises any contamination or pollution that may occur because
of some undiscovered or unauthorized cross-connection on the premises.

B) To eliminate existing connections between the Agency's potable water system and
other sources of water that are not, or may potentially not be potable.

C) To eliminate cross-connections between the Agency's potable water system and
other sources of water or process water used for any purpose whatsoever which
may jeopardize the safety of the Agency's potable water system.

D) To search out and eliminate, in accordance with the terms of the rules and
regulations, existing cross-connections and to prevent the making of cross-
connections in the future.

E) To encourage the exclusive use of the Agency's potable water system for human
consumption purposes.

F) To protect the Agency's drinking water supply from the premises where plumbing
defects or cross-connections may endanger said drinking water supply.

7.2 Implementation and Control. The Agency shall be responsible for the
implementation of the provisions of these regulations and the State regulations in
cooperation with, and under the guidance of, the California Department of Public Health
(CDPH). The Agency will designate a properly trained and certified member of its staff as
the cross-connection control officer. Said officer shall be supported by other Agency staff
as the General Manager deems necessary. Appeals of implementation and control
decisions shall be first submitted to the CDPH for a heaith ruling and then through Agency
staff for an administrative decision.

7.3 Reference Manual. The "Manual of Cross-Connection Control" published by the
Foundation for Cross-Connection Control and Hydraulic Research, University of Southern
California, latest edition, shall be used as a technical supplement to these regulations.

7.4 Cross-Connection Protection Requirements. Unprotected cross-connection
with the Agency's water system is prohibited. Whenever backflow protection is determined
Update September 2011

597-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 29 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

by the Agency to be necessary on a water supply line entering a cusiomer's premises, the
customer shall install an approved backflow prevention assembly at his/her expense on any
and all water supply lines from the Agency's mains entering such premises, buildings, or
structures. The type of assembly to be installed shall be in accordance with the
requirements of this Article. Compliance is an express condition of continued water service
or establishment of a new water service connection.

Protection shall be required as follows:

A) Each meter service facility from the Agency's water system for supplying water to
premises having an auxiliary water supply shall be protected against backflow of
water from the premises into the public water system unless the auxiliary water
supply is accepted as an additional source by the Agency, and is approved by the
public health agency having jurisdiction.

B) Each meter service facility from the Agency's water system for supplying water to
any premises on which any substance is handled in such fashion as may allow its
entry into the water system shall be protected against backflow of the water from the
premises into the public system. This shall include the handling of process waters
and waters originating from the Agency's water system which have been subjected
to deterioration in sanitary quality.

C) Backflow prevention assemblies shall be installed on the meter service facility to any
premises having (a) internal cross-connections that cannot be permanently
corrected and controlled to the satisfaction of the state or local health department
and the Agency, or (b) intricate plumbing and piping arrangements or where entry to
all portions of the premises is not readily accessible for inspection purposes, making
it impracticable or impossible to ascertain whether or not cross-connections exist.

The type of protection that shall be provided to prevent backflow into the Agency's water
supply system shall be commensurate with the degree of hazard, actual or potential, that
exists on the customer's premises.

The type of backflow prevention assembly that may be required (listed in decreasing level
of protection) includes: air-gap separation (AG), reduced pressure principle backflow
prevention assembly (RP), and a double check valve assembly (DC).

The customer may choose a higher level of protection than required by the Agency. The
minimum backflow protection required to protect the Agency's water supply based on
varying degrees of hazard are listed in Table 1 of the California Government Code, Title 17,
Division 1, Chapter 5, Section 7604. Situations which are not covered in said Table shall be
evaluated on a case-by-case basis and the appropriate backflow protection shall be
determined by the Agency or public health agency having jurisdiction.

Update September 2011
997-1P&8-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 30 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Two or more meter service facilities supplying water from different street mains to the same
building, structure, or premises through which an interstreet main flow may occur, shall
have at |east an approved double check valve assembly on each meter service facility to be
located adjacent to and on the property side of the respective meters.

7.5 Backfiow Prevention Assemblies. Only backflow prevention assemblies which
have been approved by the Agency shall be acceptable for installation by a customer. A list
of approved backflow prevention assemblies will be provided upon request to any affected
customer. Backflow prevention assemblies shall be installed in a manner prescribed in the
California Government Code, Title 17, Division 1, Chapter 5, Section 7603. Location of the
assemblies shall be as close as practical to the meter service facility. The Agency shall
have the final authority in determining the required location of a backflow prevention
assembly. Unless directed otherwise by the Agency, backflow prevention assemblies shall
be located as follows:

A) Air-Gap Separation (AG)

The air-gap separation shall be located on the customer's side of and as close to the
meter service facility as is practical. All piping from the meter service facility to the
receiving tank shall be above grade and be entirely visible. No water use shall be
provided from any point between the meter service facility and the air-gap
separation. The water inlet piping shall terminate a distance of at least two (2) pipe
diameters of the supply inlet, but in no case less than one (1) inch above the
overflow rim of the receiving tank.

B) Reduced Pressure Principle Backflow Prevention Assembly (RP)

The approved reduced pressure principle backflow prevention assembly shall be
installed on the customer's side of and as close to the meter service facility as is
practical. The assembly shall be installed so that it is readily accessible for
maintenance and testing. Water supplied from any point between the meter service
facility and the RP assembly shall be protected in a manner approved by the
Agency.

C) Double Check Valve Assembly (DC)

The approved double check valve assembly shall be located as close as practical to
the meter service facility and shall be installed above grade, in a manner where it is
readily accessible for testing and maintenance.

It shall be the responsibility of the customer to install all required assembilies in accordance
with the Agency's adopted construction specifications (AWWA Standard, Latest Revisions).
Initial certification of all devices shall be performed only by qualified testers on behalf of the
customer. Thereafter, it shall be the duty of the customer at any premises where backflow
prevention assemblies requiring annual testing are installed to have certified inspections
Update September 2011

997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 31 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

and operational tests made at least once per year. In those instances where the Agency
deems the hazard to be great enough, it may require certified inspections at more frequent
intervals. These inspections and tests shall be at the expense of the customer, and shall be
performed by an approved certified tester. It shall be the duty of the Agency to see that
these timely tests are made. These devices shall be repaired, overhauled, or replaced at
the expense of the customer whenever said devices are found to be defective. Records of
such tests, repairs, and overhaul shall be submitted to the Agency on standard
maintenance form. No assembly shall be replaced back in service unless it is functioning as
required. Any approved backflow prevention assembly shall be the property of the
customer and Agency shall have no responsibility or liability for the cost of operation,
maintenance, testing, repair, or replacement thereof.

The Agency will supply affected customers with a list of persons acceptable to the Agency
to test backflow prevention assemblies. The Agency will notify affected customers by mail
when annual testing of an assembly is required and also supply customers with the
necessary forms which must be completed and submitied each time an assembly is tested
or repaired. The backflow prevention assembly tester shall provide both the customer and
the Agency with a copy of the test resuits.

Approval must be obtained from the Agency before a backflow prevention assembly is
removed, relocated or replaced.

A) Removal: The use of an assembly may be discontinued and the assembly removed
from service only upon determination by the Agency that a hazard no longer exists
or is not likely to be created in the future.

B) Relocation: An assembly may be relocated following confirmation by the Agency
that the relocation will continue to provide the required protection and satisfy
installation requirements. A retest will be required following the relocation of the
assembly.

C) Repair: An assembly may be removed for repair, provided the water use is either
discontinued until repair is completed and the assembly is returned to service, or the
service connection is equipped with other backflow protection approved by the
Agency. A retest will be required following the repair of the assembly.

D} Replacement: An assembly may be removed and replaced provided the water use
is discontinued until the replacement assembly is installed. All replacement
assemblies must be in compliance with this Article.

The General Manager may require the customer to upgrade an existing backflow
prevention assembly which, in the opinion of the General Manager, is a type that does not
provide adequate protection for the degree of potential hazard which exists on the
customer's premises. The upgrade shall be at customer's expense and may include

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 32 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

complete replacement and relocation of the backflow prevention assembly, and/or the
installation of additional devices.

7.6 User Supervisor. At each premises where it is necessary, in the opinion of the
Agency, a User Supervisor shall be designated by and at the expense of the customer.
The User Supervisor shall be responsible for the monitoring of the backflow prevention
assemblies and for avoidance of cross-connections. In the event of contamination or
pollution of the drinking water system due to a cross-connection on the premises, the
Agency shall be promptly notified by the User Supervisor so that appropriate measures
may be taken to overcome the contamination. The customer shall inform the Agency of the
User Supervisor's identity on, as a minimum, an annual basis and whenever a change
OCCUTs.

7.7  Administration. The cross-connection control program shall be administered by
the General Manager. The Agency will establish and maintain a list of approved backflow
prevention assemblies as well as a list of approved backflow prevention assembly testers.
The Agency shall conduct necessary surveys of customer premises to evaluate the degree
of potential health hazards. The Agency shall notify affected customers when an assembly
needs to be installed, and when it is time for testing.

A) Water System Survey

1) The Agency shall review all requests for new services to determine if
backflow protection is needed. Plans and specifications must be submitted to
the Agency upon request for review of possible cross-connection hazards as
a condition of service for new service connections. If it is determined that a
backflow prevention assembly is necessary to protect the public water
system, the required assembly must be installed before service will be
granted.

2) The Agency may require an on-premises inspection to evaluate cross-
connection hazards. The Agency will notify the affected customer of the need
for inspection. If, in the judgment of the General Manager, an approved
backflow prevention device is required at any metered service facility for the
safety of the Agency system, the General Manager shall give notice in writing
to the affected customer to install an approved backflow prevention device at
each of such customer's metered service facilities. Within the time prescribed
by the General Manager, the customer shall install such approved device or
devices at the customer's own expense; and failure, refusal or inability on the
part of the customer to install said device or devices shall immediately
constitute a ground for discontinuing water service to such meter service
facility until such device or devices have been properly installed.

3) The Agency may, at its discretion, require a reinspection for cross-connection
hazards of any premises to which it serves water. The Agency will notify the

Update September 2011
997-1P&8-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 33 of 44



4)

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

affected customer of the need for reinspection. Any customer who cannot or
will not allow an on-premises inspection of his/her piping system shall be
required to install the backflow prevention assembly the Agency considers
necessary.

All customer systems shall be open for inspection at all reasonable times to
authorized representatives of the Agency to enable the Agency to ascertain
the existence of cross-connection or other structural or sanitary hazards,
including violations of this Article. When such a condition becomes known,
the General Manager may deny or immediately discontinue service to the
premises by providing for a physical break in the service line until the
customer has corrected the condition(s} in conformance with State laws and
Agency ordinances relating to plumbing and water supplies, and with
regulations adopted pursuant thereto.

B} Customer Notification - Assembly Installation

1)

2)

3)

The Agency will notify the customer of the survey findings, listing the
corrective actions to be taken if any are required. A period of thirty (30) days
will be given to complete all corrective actions required, including installation
of backflow prevention assemblies.

A second notice will be sent to each customer who does not take the required
corrective actions prescribed in the first notice within the thirty-day period
allowed. The second notice will give the customer fifteen (15) days to take the
corrective action. The notice shall state that if no action is taken within the
fifteen (15) day period, the Agency will terminate water service to the affected
customer until the required corrective actions are taken.

The Agency may provide additional notification as it deems necessary.

C) Customer Notification - Testing and Maintenance

1)

The Agency will notify each affected customer when it is time for the backflow
prevention assembly installed on their service connection to be tested. The
notice shall contain the following information:

a) The service location and account number (or other appropriate
identification number).

b) A statement that the customer is responsible for providing for the
routine maintenance, repair, and testing.

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs

Page 34 of 44



e)
h)

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

That the testing requirement is made under the authority of the
California Water Code Division 13, Part 5; of the California Code of
Regulations, Title 17; and of this Article.

A deadline of 30 days by which the assembly must be tested, and
repaired if necessary.

That if the customer fails to test or repair an assembly within the time
period required by the notice, the Agency may terminate water service
to the affected customer.

The Agency contact person, including address and phone number.

A report form for the customer to use to submit the test results.

A list of certified or approved assembly testers.

2) A second notice shall be sent to each customer which does not have his/her
backflow prevention assembly tested as prescribed in the first notice within
the 30-day period allowed. The second notice will give the customer a fifteen
(15) day period to have his/her backfiow prevention assembly tested. This
notice shall include the following information;

a)

b)

d)

A restatement of the cross-connection hazards found on the
customer's premises, and the required corrective actions.

A second deadline of fifteen (15) days for either correcting the problem
or scheduling an office hearing to explain why the requirements should
be postponed or eliminated.

A statement of the Agency's intention to terminate water service to the
customer's premises should he fail to comply with the new deadline.
The notice shall advise the customer that a Health Agency hearing
may be requested, but the request must be received prior to the date
scheduled for service termination.

Information regarding the extra charges the customer will have to pay
to reestablish water service after it is terminated.

3. The Agency may provide additional notification as it deems necessary.

If no action is taken within the prescribed time period, the Agency may terminate water
service to the affected customer until the subject assembly is tested.

Update September 2011

997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs

Page 35 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

D) Maintenance of Records

The Agency shall maintain such records so as to be able to effectively manage a cross-
connection control program. The records shall include the following information for each
backflow prevention assembly in the water system:

1) |dentification information:
Name
Address
Account number (or other identification number)
Responsible person
Type of business

2) The date of the most recent cross-connection survey performed at this
location,

3) Type of hazard(s).
4) Location of assembly.

5) Type of assembly; including make, model, size, serial number, recommended
frequency of testing.

6) Record of testing and repairs.
7) Comments, notes on any problems with the assembly.

Records shall also be kept on surveys made of premises where no backflow protection was
required.

7.8 Water Service Termination. When the Agency encounters water uses that
represent a clear or perceived cross-connection violation, water service may be terminated.
Conditions which constitute the basis for possible water service termination shall include,
but are not limited to, the following:

A) Refusal to install and/or to test a Backflow Prevention Assembly, or to repair or
replace a faulty Backflow Prevention Assembly.

B) Direct or indirect connection between the public water system and a sewer line.

C) Unprotected direct or indirect connection between the public water system and a
system or equipment containing contaminants.

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 36 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

D) Unprotected direct or indirect connection between the public water system and an
auxiliary water system.

E) Refusal to supply the Agency with copies of all required test results before the
deadline indicated in the Agency's notification of required testing.

F) Removal or bypass of a required backflow prevention assembly.

The Agency may take one or both of the following steps if water service termination is
required because of cross-connection violations:

A) Make a reasonable effort to notify the customer of the Agency's intent to
terminate water service.

B) Terminate water service immediately and lock the service valve. The water service
shall remain inactive until the violations are corrected and approved by the Agency.

If the customer files with the Agency a written protest of the degree of hazard involved and
the commensurate degree of protection required to be provided, the matter shall be
referred by the Agency to the appropriate health agency. If the protest involves a new
meter service facility instaliation, the Agency shall not activate said facility until after the
health agency has delivered its written decision to the Agency. The written decision of the
health agency shall be final.

7.9  Charges. The Board of Directors shall establish, and may from time to time alter, a
schedule of fees and charges to offset the Agency's costs incurred under this Article. It
shall be the policy of the Agency that the customer whose premises cause the need to
protect the Agency water supply shall be responsible to cover the cost of the protection,
including the Agency's costs. Fees and charges may include, but are not limited to:

A) The cost to initially determine the need for protection and the type of backflow
assembly required.

B) The cost to annually review compliance with this Article, including any costs of
inspection, testing, and certification.

C) The cost to disconnect and/or reconnect a service because of noncompliance with
this Article.

Update September 2011
997-1P8-BOVWA Rules&Regs
FPage 37 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 8.0

Private Fire Protection Service

8.1  Application. Application for private fire protection service shall be made on a form
provided by the Agency. Upon acceptance of the completed application, the Agency will
coordinate with the applicant and fire department to perform fire flow tests as may be
required by the fire department and/or licensed fire protection engineer.

8.2 Design and Construction. The design and construction of the private fire
protection service facility (on the Agency's side of the applicant's valve) shall be per the
Agency's applicable design standards and specifications (AWWA). Applicant is advised that
private fire protection service to new construction shall be provided from a completely
separate fire protection service facility. Applications for private fire service to an existing
development that is already served by an existing meter service facility shall be reviewed
by the Agency to determine if a combination service facility may be used to provide both
domestic water and private fire protection service, or if a completely separate private fire
protection service facility will be required.

The applicant shall consult the fire department to determine the fire protection requirements
for the proposed development. Applicant is advised that the fire department may require
applicant to provide various fire protection system components, including but not limited to:
private fire hydrants; fire department connections; post indicator valves; building fire
sprinklers; and/or public fire hydrants (per Article 9.0).

The applicant's minimum flow requirements shall be determined by a qualified fire
protection engineer and reviewed and approved by the fire department. The applicant shall
provide the Agency with a letter from both the fire protection engineer and the fire
department indicating the private fire protection system’s minimum flow requirements. The
applicant shall be responsible for providing any additional onsite or offsite equipment
including storage tanks, pumps, water system facility extensions, etc. as required by the fire
department or licensed fire protection engineer in order to provide the minimum flow
requirements for the private fire protection system. Any required water system facility
extensions necessary to provide the required private fire protection shall be in accordance
with Article 5.0.

All private fire protection services shall contain a detector check meter which will be read
regularly to determine if any water usage has occurred.

Additionally, all private fire protection services shall contain a reduced pressure principle
backflow prevention assembly (RP), which shall be furnished, installed, tested, certified,
and maintained as set forth in Article 7.0.

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 38 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Applicant shall submit to the Agency private fire protection plans prepared by a licensed fire
protection engineer and approved by the fire department and local building department
prior to construction or activation of private fire protection service facilities. Said plans shall
show the applicant's preferred location of the private fire protection service facility to be
provided by the Agency.

8.3 Limited Use of Facility. There shall be no connections between the private fire
protection system and the applicant's regular domestic water service system or any
auxiliary system belonging to the applicant. The use of the fire protection system is strictly
for fire protection.

8.4 Service Size and Location. The Agency shall determine the size of the Agency's
private fire protection service facility from the information submitted by the applicant
(including the minimum flow requirements). The location of the Agency's private fire
protection service facility shall be indicated on the approved private fire protection system
plans. The Agency will furnish and install the private fire protection service facilities at the
applicant’s preferred location unless the Agency determines that requirements by other
public entities must prevail. The detector check meter shall be located within the public
right-of-way behind the curb or the sidewalk unless it is not physically possible. If any
portion of the Agency's private fire protection service facilities must be located on private
property, the applicant shall dedicate an easement to the Agency (which shall be recorded
with the County) to allow the Agency access to same for the purpose of operating,
maintaining, repairing, replacing facilities, and/or reading meters in accordance with Article
3.29 prior to installation of the private fire protection service facilities.

The RP shall be located on private property as close as possible downstream from the
detector check meter and shall be installed, tested, and certified in accordance with Article
7.0.

8.5 Applicable Rate and Charges. There is no charge for water used to extinguish
fires provided that the fire is reported to and verified by the fire department. Fraudulent use
of a private fire service facility is grounds for discontinuance of all service. Applicant may be
required to pay charges which include, but are not limited to, one or more of the following:
fire flow test report fee; private fire protection service line installation; detector check meter
installation; backflow prevention assembly installation and/or certification: and/or basic
facilities charges in accordance with the Agency's current Rate Table prior to activation of
private fire protection service. Applicant is advised that annual testing and certification of
RP devices is required in accordance with Article 7.0.

8.6 Agency Responsibility. The Agency provides potable domestic water service
only and does not operate private fire protection service facilities. Relying on the use of
private fire protection facilities for fire protection shall be done so at the customer's own
risk.

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 39 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 9.0

Public Fire Protection

9.1 Use and Control of Fire Hydrants. Public fire hydrants shall be controlled by the
Agency and may be used only by Agency personnel or the fire depariment. Public fire
hydrants may be used for temporary water service under limited and controlled conditions
when approved by the Agency. Under no circumstances shall said temporary water service
take precedence over the vital function of fire protection and the Agency or the fire
department shall have the right to move any such temporary services wherever and
whenever necessary without prior notice.

9.2 Location and Size of Fire Hydrants. The Agency, in cooperation with the fire
department, shall determine the location and size of all fire hydrants connected to the
Agency's water system. Any required water system facility extensions shall be in
accordance with Article 5.0.

9.3  Obstructions Prohibited. All public fire hydrants shall be located within the public
right-of-way and property owners shall not obstruct the access to said public fire hydrants in
any way.

9.4  Fire Hydrant Installation Costs. The cost of public fire hydrant installation will
normally be a part of any water system facility extension carried out in accordance with
Article 5.0. Public fire hydrants installed on an existing main at the request of a customer
shall be installed by the Agency at the customer's expense.

9.5 Agency Responsibility. The Agency provides potable domestic water service
only and does not operate public fire protection service facilities. Relying on the use of
public fire hydrants for fire protection services shall be done so at the fire department's own
risk.

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 40 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 10.0
Tenants

10.1 Service to Tenants. The Agency will, upon written request of an owner (e.g.
owner/tenant Agreement) and receipt of a complete water service application and
guarantee deposit from the owner’s tenant, open an account in the name of a tenant.

10.1.1 Service to Tenants with Third Party Property Manager. When the
property in question is managed by a third party property manager who the
owner designates to sign the Owner/Tenant Agreement, the Agency will
require a copy of the service Contract between property owner and
management company assigning such authority as well as execution of a
“Personal Guarantee for Business Accounts” form provided by the Agency.

10.2 Owner Responsibility. The owner of each separate premises is ultimately
responsible for the payment of all applicable water service charges. The Agency will use
reasonable efforts to provide notice to the owner. It is the responsibility of each owner,
however, to provide an accurate mailing address to the Agency.

10.3 Tenants Vacating Premises. Tenants desiring to terminate water service (i.e.
close a water account) shall request turn-off of service from the Agency office at least two
(2) working days prior to vacating the premises. Until turn-off service is ordered and
completed, the tenant shall be liable for all applicable charges at the premises.

Upon completion of turn-off service, any unused guarantee deposit will be refunded. If the
guarantee deposit if insufficient, the Agency will submit a final bill to the tenant. If the tenant
fails to pay the final closing bill, the Agency will make a further attempt to collect the funds
through either a delinquent billing process or a written letter of delinquency.

Charges that accrue following completion of turn-off service, like basic service charges, will
be billed to the address of the owner on file at the Agency.

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 41 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 11.0

Bulk Water Service

11.1 Water Hauler Requirements. Water haulers shall be subject to the same rules
and regulations for water service as any Agency customer. Account billing shall be on a
monthly basis and shall include all current applicable regular service charges and
surcharges, in addition to charges for water used.

Bulk water is water obtained by the customer from one of the Agency’s bulk water station
facilities.

It is the responsibility of any applicant who proposes to utilize hauled water as the source
of domestic supply to satisfy the requirements of the Agency. Applicants are advised that
there may be County of Environmental Health Services Department or State Depariment
of Public Health regulations that applicant may be required to comply with as well. The
Agency understands (and hereby advises applicant) that current County Environmental
Health Services Department regulations, at a minimum, will not allow new construction to
use hauled water as the source of domestic water supply.

11.2 Guarantee Deposit: Bulk Accounts. All applicants for bulk water service shall
deposit with the Agency the required dollar amount set by Agency Resolution. This
guarantee deposit shall be held by the Agency until the customer closes the account. The
amount due for water service will be deducted from the deposit held, and the balance will
be forwarded to the customer's last known address. if the amount due for water service is
more than the guarantee deposit held, the Agency will bill the customer for the balance due
after the guarantee deposit is applied.

“High risk accounts” can re-establish credit worthiness through a history of one or less
delinquents, no non-sufficient funds checks and no lock offs in the previous 12 billing
cycles.

All bulk water services that are locked off for non-payment will require customer to pay the
full amount of the bulk water service guarantee deposit set by Agency Resolution before
water service will be restored.

11.3 Service Inactivity. The Agency has a limited number of bulk meters available for
use by bulk hauling customers. Therefore the Agency reserves the right to close a bulk
account due to inactivity. Inactivity shall be defined as less than an average of two (2) units
of water usage per month over a twelve (12) month period.

Periodically the Agency will review the usage history of the bulk accounts and will provide a
minimum of 30-day's notice of closure to the customer. Any customer whose account was

Update September 2011
997-1PB-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Fage 42 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

closed due fo inactivity will be allowed to restore service on a first come, first served basis
through an Agency maintained waiting list.

11.4 Customer Service Valve 2-inch Bulk Meter Service Maintenance Charge. All
2-inch bulk meter service customers will be charged a monthly maintenance fee to allow for
routine replacement of the customer service valve as set by Agency Resolution.

Update September 2011
897-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 43 of 44



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Article 12.0

Collection of Unpaid Bills

12.1 Liability of Water Used. The property owner remains responsible for all charges
owed to the Agency whether or not the property owner actually lives on the premises and
signs the application for water service. The property owner shall also be held responsible
for discontinuance of service and/or establishing new service for tenants.

12.2 Liens for Unpaid Bills. All unpaid bills shall be made a lien against the property
for which service was requested pursuant to these Regulations and Water Code App. 112-
5 and Water Code App. 112-15, and other provisions.

12.3 Report of Delinquent and Unpaid Charges. A report of delinquent and unpaid
charges for water and other services which remain unpaid and delinquent and totaling more
than $125 or more on July 1% shall be prepared and submitted to the Board for
consideration as tax liens. The unpaid and delinquent charges listed in said report for each
parcel of property shall be fixed at the amount listed in said report. The report shall be
adopted and approved as amended by the Board.

12.4 Adoption and Filing of Report. The secretary shall file with the County Auditor
and-Board of Supervisors within the County of San Bernardino on or before August 1%t of
each year and in the manner specified by the County Auditor and the County of San
Bernardino Board of Supervisors a copy of the report with a statement endorsed thereon
over the signature of the secretary, that such a report has been adopted and approved by
the Board of Directors.

12.5 Collection of Delinquent and Unpaid Charges. The County Assessor for the
County of San Bernardino shall include the amount of charges on bills for taxes levied
against their lots and parcels of land, and, thereafter, the amount of such unpaid and
delinquent charges shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner by the
County of San Bernardino and shall be delinquent at the same time and thereafter be
subject to the same delinquency penalties.

12.6 Refusal or Neglect to Pay Debt. Any amount due is a debt to the Agency, and
any person or corporation failing, neglecting, or refusing to pay this debt may be subject to
a civil action in a court of competent jurisdiction for the amount due.

12.7 Suit. All unpaid rates and charges and penalties herein provided may be collected
by lawsuit.

Update September 2011
997-1P6-BDVWA Rules&Regs
Page 44 of 44



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: October 3, 2011

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: N/A

Budgeted Amount: N/A
From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A
Staff Contact: Lynda Tompkins CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject:  Adoption of Resolution No. 11R-XX, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of
the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency’s Designation of Applicant's Agent
Resolution for Non-State Agencies

SUMMARY

In times of disaster, the California Emergency Management Agency (CalEMA) must have
authorized signatories on file in order to communicate with our Agency for Federal and State
disaster relief funding.

These authorized signatories coordinate with the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) and the California Emergency Management Agency (CalEMA) for the damage amount
as a result of a disaster. The authorized signatories primarily deal with the money/funds
applied as “disaster relief”.

Staff is requesting the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 11R-XX updating the
authorized signatories for the Agency.

RECOMMENDATION

Board to consider adopting Resolution 11R-XX, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency’s Designation of Applicant's Agent Resolution for Non-
State Agencies.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS

The Agency received notification from the California Emergency Management Agency
(CalEMA) Grants Processing Section requesting that Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
submit an updated Designation of Applicant's Agent Resolution (OEA Form 130) listing the
Agency's Authorized Agents.

Authorized Agents are those individuals that CalEMA communicates with and who are
authorized to act on behalf of the Agency in case of a disaster to obtain relief funding.
Authorized Agents must be approved by the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency's Board of
Directors through a Resolution in accordance with CalEMA Form 130. The attached
Resolution meets the current CalEMA Form 130 requirements.



Representatives from both the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and the
California Emergency Management Agency (CalEMA) may come out and survey damage as a
result of a disaster, but all Federal (FEMA) and State (CalEMA) Disaster funding is funneled
through (refunded by) CalEMA.

Until CalEMA receives this updated Resolution, they may not be able to communicate with
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency for disaster relief funds if needed.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

2/27/2007 BOD Regular Meeting - Board adopted Resolution 07R-01, A Resolution
Designating Office of Emergency Service Applicant Authority



STATE OF CALIFORNIA Cal EMA ID No. 071-91008
CALIFORNIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Cal EMA 130

RESOLUTION NO. 11R-XX

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD DIRECTORS OF THE
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY'S
DESIGNATION OF APPLICANT'S AGENT RESOLUTION
FOR NON-STATE AGENCIES

THAT the General Manager, OR
the Executive Secretary/Personnel Administrator, OR
the Accounting Technician ll/Customer Service Representative,
the Accounting Technician IlIl/Customer Service Representativ
the Water Distribution Operator |, OR f
the Water Distribution Operator [I N 5

is hereby authorized to execute for and on behalf of the Bighorn-Desert View:) a’t_”ei:; Agency, a public entity
established under the laws of the State of California, this application’a d(}sto file it with the California
Emergency Management Agency for the purpose of obtaining dérta‘__ivn_,__fe,dé:r‘g! financial assistance under
Public Law 93-288 as amended by the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief;and-Emergency Assistance Act of
1988, and/or state financial assistance under the California Disaster Assistance Act.

THAT the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, a pqﬁ ic-entity established under the laws of the State
of California, hereby authorizes its agents to provide to the California Emergency Management Agency for all
matters pertaining to such state disaster assistance g assurances and agreements required.

THAT this is a universal resolution and.i

tfq__ tive for all open and future disasters up to three (3)
years following the date of approval below

THAT Resolution No. 07R-01 ereby rescinded and of no further force and effect.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 3rd day of October, 2011

. Téfry,Burkhart, Board President

"Michae! McBride, Board Vice President

David Larson, Board Director
CERTIFICATION

I, Judy Corl-Lorono, duly appointed and Board Secretary of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency,
do hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a Resolution passed and approved by the
Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency on the 3rd day of October, 2011.

Board Secretary

Judy Corl-Lorono




BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: October 3, 2011

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: N/A
Budgeted Amount: N/A

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject:  Formation of the "MBP Capacity Allocations Ad Hoc Committee” for the Purpose
of Discussing Morongo Basin Pipeline ID ‘M’ Agreement Pipeline Capacity
Allocations Following Pay-off of the ID ‘M’ Bond Debt in 2023

SUMMARY

At the September 14, 2011 Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission Meeting the subject of
pipeline capacity allocations following the pay-off of the Morongo Basin Pipeline (MBP) bond
debt was discussed. This prompted the MBP Commission to recommend that each MBP ID
‘M" member entity appoint two directors from their respective Board's for the purpose of
convening to discuss the matter in more detail.

Staff's recommendation is for the Board to form a two-member Ad Hoc Committee which
would then participate in these group discussions.

RECOMMENDATION

Board to consider forming the "Morongo Basin Pipeline (MBP) Capacity Allocations Ad Hoc
Committee”, an Ad Hoc Committee for the purpose of discussing Morongo Basin Pipeline ID
‘M’ Agreement pipeline capacity allocations following pay-off of the existing ID ‘M’ Bond debt
in 2023,

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS

At the September 14, 2011 Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission Meeting the subject of
pipeline capacity allocations following the pay-off of the Morongo Basin Pipeline (MBP) ID ‘M’
bond debt was agendized for discussion. At this time, there is disagreement among the
member agencies as to the MBP pipeline capacity rights following the pay-off of the MBP ID
'M" debt. This prompted the MBP Commission to recommend that each MBP ID ‘M’ member
entity appoint two directors from their respective Board's for the purpose of convening the
group to discuss the matter in more detail. The ID 'M’ member entities are BDVWA, Hi
Desert Water District, Joshua Basin Water District, County Special Districts Zones W-1
(Landers) and Zone W-4 (Pioneertown) and Mojave Water Agency. The goal of the meetings
is to develop a shared consensus on how pipeline capacity should be allocated after the ID
‘M’ bond is retired.

Staff's recommendation is for the Board to form a two-member Ad Hoc Committee which
would then participate in these discussions.



To clarify, this is an Ad Hoc Committee of the BDVWA Board of Directors which is a member

agency to the MBP ID 'M'. This is not an Ad Hoc Committee of the Morongo Basin Pipeline
Commission,

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

8/26/2008 Policy No. 08P-03 — Policy statement establishing Standing Committees and
authorizing the creation of Ad Hoc Committees.




BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: October 3, 2011

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: Yes

Budgeted Amount: $31,000 annual
From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A
Staff Contact: Lynda Tompkins CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject:  Local SDRMA Liability and Workers' Compensation Training

SUMMARY

The Agency’s Liability and Workers’ Compensation insurance provider, Special District Risk
Management Authority (SDRMA), has offered a local training event focused on Property &
Liability and Workers’ Compensation.

This training opportunity will be offered to neighboring public entities irrespective of their
membership with SDRMA.

Board and/or staff attendance at this training will give our Agency SDRMA Credit Incentive
Program (CIP} points towards both the Liability and Workers' compensation programs, which
reduces the Agency's fees for these insurances.

The cost to the Agency is estimated at $135.00 per Board member which includes per diem,
mileage, and a meal.

RECOMMENDATION

Board to consider authorizing attendance for the SDRMA Liability and Workers' Compensation
Training scheduled for December 2011 to take place at an approximate cost of $135.00 per
Board Member.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS

The Agency's Liability and Workers' Compensation insurance provider, Special District Risk
Management Authority (SDRMA), has offered to travel to our area to perform training
focused on Property & Liability and Workers' Compensation topics for our Agency and
neighboring public Agencies/Districts which will include:

PROPERTY AND LIABILITY

1. Board Member Liability:



In this session they will discuss the legal role of the Board in the management and
operations of a public agency and the role of individual Board members acting
within the course and scope of their official duties.

2. Harassment AB 1825;

% AB 1825 2 hour interactive presentation discussing the current status of Sexual
Harassment / Hostile Work Environment Laws in California.

% Required training every 2 years.
Newly hired / promoted Supervisors must have training within 6 months.

% Open and frank discussion of examples of sexual harassment / hostile work
environment.

*

3. Public Agency Immunities

WORKERS COMPENSATION

1. Workers Compensation Basics
SDRMA will perform this training at no cost to the Agency; however SDRMA would like for
our Agency to encourage other public Agencies/Districts to attend this training to make it a
cost effective trip for them.

The training may or may not take place at Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency depending
upon the attendance level.

The training will take place sometime in December. A formal date has not been set; however,
it should take place after the newly elected director(s) have been sworn in.

Board and/or staff attendance at this training will give our Agency SDRMA Credit Incentive
Program (CIP) points towards both the Liability and Workers' compensation programs, which
reduces the Agency's fees for these insurances.

Staff is requesting the Board of Directors approve this training for any Director that would
like to attend. The newly elected director(s) will also benefit from this training.

The cost to the Agency is estimated at $135.00 per Board member which includes per diem,
mileage, and a meal.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

None



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY
CHECK REGISTER
AUGUST 31, 2011

PAYEE & DESCRIPTION

13350
11391
11392
11393
11394
11395
11386
113587
11358
11399
13400
13401
11402
11403

11414

11415

11416

08/09/11
08/09/11
08/09/11
08/09/11

08/09/11
08/09/11

08/09/11
08/09/11
08/09/11
08/09/11
08/09/11
08/09/11
08/09/11
08/09/11
08/09/11
08/09/11
08/09/11
08/09/11
08/09/11
08/09/11
08/18/11

08/18/11
08/18/11

ACWA-HBA SERVICES CORP.
ACWA/HEALTH BENEFITS SEPT 2011
AT&T MOBILITY
COMMUNICATIONS EXPENSE
BUCKNAM & ASSOCIATES, INC.
GRANT CONSULTING FEES
TERRY BURKHART
SPECIAL MTG 07/22/11
REGULAR MTG 07/26/11
CINTAS CORPORATION #150
UNIFORM SVC JULY
CLINICAL LABORATORY OF
PT COUNT, BACT TEST
BACT TEST, PT COUNT
PT COUNT, BACTERIA TEST
JUDY CORL-LORONO
REG MTG & AWAC 07/26/11
FIRST BANKCARD
SIG FLASH DRIVE FOR PAYROLL
HI-DESERT STAR
PIoASTER  HANDBuol ADVERTMSEMENT
INLAND WATER WORKS
INVENTORY
DAVID LARSON
REGULAR MTG 07/26/11
MAYER HOFFMAN MCCANN P.C.
2010-2011 PYMT #1
MICHAEL MCBRIDE
REGULAR MTG 07/26/11
NELL GARCIA
REGULAR MTG 07/26/11
PITNEY BOWES GLOBAIL FINANCIAL
QUARTERLY LEASE 08/10-11/10
PROTECTION ONE
SHOP MO SVC 08/26/11-9/25/11
SDRMA
SDRMA MEDICAL BENEFITS
TODD ENGINEERS
PROF SVC, RECHE, JULY
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
DIG ALERTS, 10 DIG ALERTS
USA BLUEBOOK
CHLORINATION SYSTEM MAINT
BLODGETT, GESELL & ASSOCIATES
PARCEL 454-181-06 JV HYDRO
ADD'L ESCROW CLOSING COST
NON EPA REIM
DISCOUNT TIRE CENTERS
'10' RANGER V#39127,TIRES
GOODSPEED DISTRIBUTING INC

PAGE 1

216.
100.
322.
95.
280.
100.
11,467.
100.
100.
232.
43,
4,819.
667.
15.

1,464.

500.
506.

.00

.39

00
00
18
o
16
00
00
00
00
74
58
B6
70
00
26

00

01



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WIR AGENCY

CHECK REGISTER
AUGUST 31, 2011
PAYEE & DESCRIPTION

11417
11418

114159
11420
11421

11422

11423
131424
11425
11426
11427
11428
11429
1i430

11431

11432

11433

11434

11435
11436

11437
11438

11438

08/18/11
08/18/11

08/18/11
os/18/11
08/18/11
08/18/11

p8/l18/11
08/18/11
08/18/11
08/18/11
08/30/11
08/30/11
08/30/11
08/30/11
08/30/11

08/30/11
08/30/11

08/30/11
08/30/11

08/30/11

08/30/11
08/30/11

08/30/11

UNLEADED FUEL
THE HOME DEPOT #6971
Dv SHOP MAINT
INLAND WATER WORKS

UPPER STEM FOR DAMAGED HYDRANT

NAPA
JEFF DROZD
MAPS ATLAS UPDATE
MAID TO ORDER
SvC JEMEZ 07/31/11
McCALL'S METERS, INC
FLOW TEST
OASIS QFFICE SUPPLY
SHIPPING CHG FOR METER TEST
ACCT #11-0024-2
AIR DUSTER
OFFICE DEPROT
OFFICE SUPPLIES
USA BLUEBOCK
WATER TESTING MATERIALS
VERIZON CATL.IFORNIA
OFFICE PHONES & AUTO CONTROL
WIENHOFF & ASSQCIATES, INC.
SUPERVISOR SAFETY TRATINING
DAVID EASTEP
BALANCE RFND ACCT# 1103323
DENISE FRANCIS

1,498.85

30.88

142.73
354.38
68.00

39.57

21.79
152.00
260.01
530.49

50.00

22.89

BATLANCE RFND ACCTH
IRIS ALAMILLO
BALANCE RFND ACCTH
SALOMON VALDEY
BALANCE RFND ACCTH
SHELLY O'MALLEY
BALANCE RFND ACCT#
BALANCE RFND ACCTH

6308784
0801457
1000773

0108405
4801287

45.

124

95.

113.

00

.64

22

91

STELLA DRAKE
BALANCE RFND ACCT# 0800231
TERRY BURKHART
STANDING COMMITTEE MTG, PLEGS
08/18/11
BURRTEC WASTE & RECYLING SV(CS
TRASH PFEES
CLINICAT, LABCRATORY OF
PT COUNT, BACT TEST
PHYSICAL, PT COUNT, BACT TEST
FIRST BANKCARD
COPIES
ADMIN & EMPLOYEE EDUCATION
HI-DESERT STAR
12 MONTH SUBSCRIPTION
INLAND WATER WORKS
INVENTORY
DAVID LARSON
STANDING COMMITTEE MTG, PLEGS

PAGE 2

15.04

100.00

78.38

453.00

665.06
35.00

727 .32



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY
CHECK REGISTER
AUGUST 31, 2011

CHECK# DATE PAYEE & DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

08/18/11 100.00
11440 08/30/11 OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE SUPPLIES 137.20
11441 08/30/11 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER

POSTAGE FOR METER AUG 2011 500.00
11442 08/30/11 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

POWER EXP JULY 7,167.03
11443 08/30/11 STATE WATER RES CONTROL ROARD

NPDES DISCHARGE PERMIT JVHI ,Noy-EPA REm 1,226.40
11444 08/30/11 USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT

DV BOND PAYMENT 32,799.42
11445 08/30/11 VERIZON CALIFORNIA

OFFICE PHONES & AUTO CONTROLS

OFFICE PHONES & AUTO CONTROLS 87.08

TOTAL 71,464 .17

Prepared By Kjb 5

pate /15 /201
PAGE 3 Reviewed By




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY

ASSETS

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

01 13120
01 1313¢
01 13400

CASH UNICN BANK QF CA
CASH CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND
CASH PETTY CASH FUND

TOTAL CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

INVESTMENTS
01 13303

TOTAL

CASH LAIF-UNRESTRICTED

INVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, WATER

01 13710

A/R WATER

TOTAL ACCTS RECEIVABLE, WATER

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, OTHER

01 13800

A/R INTEREST EARNINGS

TOTAL ACCTS RECEIVABLE, QOTHER

INVENTORIES
01 14301

TOTAL

INVENTORY -WATER SYSTEM PARTS

INVENTORY

PREPAID EXPENSES

01 14401
01 14402

TOTAL

FIXED ASSETE
01 1113¢
01 11140
01 11150
01 11160
01 11170
01 111iB0O
01 11181
01 11180
01 11400

TOTAL

PREPAYMENTS WORKERS COMP INSUR
EREPAYMENTS PL & PD LIAB INS

PREPAID EXPENSES

FA ORGANIZATION

FA LAND & BUILDINGS

FA YARDS

FA FUELS TANKS

FA WATER SYSTEM

FA SHOP EQUIBPMENT

FA MOBILE EQUIEMENT

FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT
ACCUMULATED DEPRECTATION

FIXED ASSETS

WORK IN PROGRESS (FOR OTHERS)

01 12004
01 12038
01 12042

WIP BLUCKER ANNEXATION
WIP HAHM INTERNATIONAL
WALTERS HYDRANT REPAIR

09/09/11 12:43:54

(

BALANCE SKEET
PERIOD ENDING GB/31/11

GENERAL FUND

70,746.04
750.00
800.00

72,296.04

731,592.86

7311,532.8B6

157,508.27

157,508.27

1,032.00

1,032.00

60,8%9.30

60,89%.30

535.33
231,567.05

24,102,432

336,271.36
254,654 .63
52,957,71
16,804,.30
7.533,872.88
43,075.46
444,498 .62
125,713.10
5,311,733.38)

3,539,854.66

111.52
2,335.87
957.87

BALANCE SHEET

PAG

BAG



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTIR AGENCY

TOTAL WORK IN PROGRESS {OTHERS)
WORK IN PROGRESS (AGENCY)
01 12005 WIP EPA GRANT
01 12041 WIF-JV HYDROCGECLOGIC INVSTGTN
TOTAL WORK IN PROGRESS (AGENCY}

DEBT ISSUANCE COST

TOTAL DEBT ISSUANCE COST

TOTAL ASSETS

LIRBTLITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
01 22520 ACCRUED INTEREST FAYABLE
01 22700 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED PAYROLL
01 22300 ACCRUED PAYROLL LIABILITIES

TOTAL ACCRUED PAYROLL
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
01 22550 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS PENDING
01 22600 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

TOTAL CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

WORK IN PROGRESS DEPOSIT
01 23004 WIP-DEP-BRLUCKER ANNEXATION

TOTAL WORK IN PROGRESS DEPOSIT
LIAB PYRBL FRM RESTRICTR ASSETS
Gl 22550 ACCRUED INT PAYARLE DV ID BNDS
01 22551 ACCRUED BDNDS PAYABLE DV ID
TOTAL LIABR PYBL FRM REST ARSSET
LONG TERM DERT
01 21101 REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - bv

01 22300 REVENUE BONDS PAYARLE - BH

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT

03/09/11 12:44:14

BALANCE SHEET PAG
PERIOD ENDING GB8/31/11

GENERAL FUND

3,405.086

749,630.26
8,714.42

5,3492,039.29

3,750.00
7,938.24

11,688,24

15,016.03

15,016.03

1,400.00
51,084.00

52,4864.00

7.500.00

7,500.00

4,487.21
2,000.00

£,487.21

261,977.05
702,000.00

863,377.05

BALANCE SHEET PAG



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY BALANCE SHEET PAG
PERIOD ENDING 08/31/11

GENERAL FUND

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,0587,132.53
EQUITY

01 30109 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL/HUD 291,035.88

01 30111 FMHA GRANTS 758,297.76

01 31000 FUND BALANCE 2,728,525.13

01 31001 FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES 427,885.00

01 31111 CURR YEAR NET REVENUE/EXPENSE 86,152.99
TOTAL EQUITY 4,281,906.76
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,349,039.25

Prepared By gf‘_)

Date Ues iy
Feviewed By

09/09/11 12:44:35 BALANCE SHEET PAG



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WIR AGENCY

REVENUE

OPERATING REVENUE

Gl
a1
01
01
01
01
01

TOTAL CPERATING

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

Gl
01
01
01
ol
01

41000
41001
41300
41300
41400
41600
41700

49100
423101
43102
49200
49600
49389

SERVICE LINE INSTALLATICN FEES
BASIC FACILITIES CHARGE

INCOME METERED WATER

BASIC SERVICE CHARGE

INCOME METERED BULK WATER
INCOME REVENUE BONDS DV FMHA
INCOME OTHER (OPERATING)

REVENUE

INCOME GEN TAX ID A 1% BH GADZ
INCOME BOND DEBT BH FMHA DAO1
INCOME GENERAL TAX 1% DV GAO1
INTEREST INCOME

INCOME OTHER (NON OPERATING)
FEDERAL/STATE GRANTS FEMA/OES

TOTAL NCN-OPERATING REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSE

CPERATICNS EXPENSE

01
o1
ol
01
01
01
01
oL
a1
01
01
01
0l
01

54102
54103
54105
54106
54107
54108
54111
54112
54114
54115
54118
54121
54125
54130

OBERATIONS COMPENSATION
UNIFORMS

AUTQ CONTROLS
VEHICLE/TRACTOR/EQUIP EXPENSE
VEHICLE EXPENSE - FUEL

FIELD MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
WATER TESTING

CONTRACTUAL SERV- ENGINEERING
WATER SYSTEM REPAIRS

BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR
COMMUNICATIONS EXPENSE
DISINFECTION EXPENSE

POWER WELLS & PUMPS

OTHER OPERATIONS EXPENSES

TOTAL OFERATIONS EXPENSE

0s/c08/11

12:45:47

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/11

GENERAL FUND

BIDGET

1,255.00
4,098.00
439,848.00
594,000.00
0.400
49,662.00
34,460.00

1,123,343.00

52.100.00
175,900.60
52,100.00
3,600.00
o.o0

0.00

1,407,043.00

147,640.00
2,525.00
0.00
9,000.00
18,000.00
25,000,.00
5,000.00
52,440.00
25,000.00
11,680.00
1,6B0.C00
4,000.400
53,570.00
17,000,00

378,085.00

REV OR EXP
THIS MONTH

0.00

0.00
52,716.15
49,547.68
5,838.z21
B,381.11
2,931.58

115,494 .71

1,959.09
17,514.14
1,381.26
508,26
681.97
0.0¢

142,579.43

11,801.21
105.41
253.40
506.01

1,498.8B5
2,367.03
§13.00
432.78
260.01
140.46
143 .85
0.00
6,043.53
0.00

24,165.58

REV OR EXP
YEAR TO DATE

g.oa

0.co
92,786.31
29,731.51
11,4E69.38
B,3%6.7%
7,281.50

21%,665.47

-583.46
-57.45
-561.33
-14.66
681.37
28,672.66

247,7933.20

12,616.96
105.41
295.63
733.44

31,244.66
3,054.97
958.00

-6,987.32

260.01
4,659.63
143,85
640.90
§,108.62
210.00

26,074.76

AVATLABLE

1,255.00
4,098.00
347,061.69
494 ,268.439
0.00
41,265.21
27,198 .50

803,677.53

52,621 .46
175,957.45
52,661.323
3,614.66
0.00

0.0C

1,155,245.80

135,023.04
2,419.5%
0.00
8,266.56
14,755.34
21,845.03
4,012.00
58,987.32
24,739.58
7,020.37
1,536.15
3,359,110
53,461.38
16,790.00

352,020.24

YTD % OF

BUDGET

PAG

PAG



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WITR AGENCY

BULK SYSTEM EXPENSE

01
01

55001
55002

PUMPING PLANT EXPENSE
BULK OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

TOTAL BULK SYSTEM EXPENSE

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

¢l
0l
01
01
01
01
0l
ol
a1
01
0l
01
01
01
ol
01
01
01
i3
a1l

56001
56002
56003
56005
56006
56007
55008
56005
S6011
56012
56014
56016
56017
56018
56020
5e022
56025
56030
56100
56110

DIRECTOR FEES
DIRECTOR MEETING EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE COMPENSATION
RDMINISTRATIVE MEETING EXPENSE
CONTRACTUAL SERV-AUDITCR
CONTRACTUAL SERV-LEGAL

PERS CONTRIBUTION

PAYROLL TAXES
TELEPHONE/FAX/INTERNET /WEB
MAILING EXPENSES
CONTRACTUAL SERV-0OTHER
PROPERTY/LIABILITY EXPENSE
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

POWER OFFICES & YARDS

BAD DEBT EXPENSE

PROPANE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE
EMPLOYEE EDUCATION

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE

NON-OPERATING EXPENSE

01
01
01
o1
01
01

56200
56300
56400
57100
58100
58100

OFFICE EQUIFMENT EXPENSE
CUSTOMER RELATIONS

OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
DEPRECIATION EXEENSE
ELECTION COSTS

INTEREST EXPENSE - DV BONDS

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSE

NET REV/EXF GENERAL FUND

08/0%9/11

12:46:05

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

PERIOD ENDING DB/31/11

GENERAL FOND

8,935.60
5,000.00

13,835.00

20,000.00
11,000.00
260,000.00
1,000.00
29,418,00
B0, 000.00
40,450.00
9,375.00
7,426.00
7,550.00
38,660.00
30,000.00
14,500,00
7,725.,00
5,200.00
43,.000.00
1,800.00
5,000.00
70,850.00
3,306.00

1,078,278.00

4,85G¢.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
0.00
12,000.00
g.oo0

REV OR EXP
THIS MONTH

570.77
182.76

BAD.00Q
2.00
13,863.08
0.00
11,467.00
0.a0
2,370.72
485,58
156,33
500.00
1,053.66
2,356.71
535.33
282.74
522,57
32,841,549
0.00
6l1.348
4,854 .65
522.00

99,169.53

¢.00
5%.00
237.23
12,6871.22
g.ao
7,7953.42

REV QR EXP

YEAR TO DATE

1,700.00
g.o00
21,739.61
¢.oaQ
11,467.00
-1,530.50
2,784.82
-1,294 .88
416.32
500.00C
2,120.60
4,713 .42
-535.33
763.91
435.10
32,B41.99
0.0
873.87
9,708.30
529.00

114,134 .87

0,00
126,25
237.23

39,342.44

0.00

7,799.42

Date

AVAILARLE

8,401.88
4,807.24

13,209.12

18,300.00
11,000.00
238,260.238
1,000.00
17,851.00
81,530.50
37,6685.148
10,669.88
7,003.68
7,050.00
36,539.40
25,286.58
15,035.33
6,8961.09
4,764.50
10,158.01
1,800.00
4,026,123
61,140.70
2,771.00

964,143.13

4,5850.00
2,873.75
2,762.77
0.00
1z,000.040
0.00

YTD ¥ OF

BUDGET

8.50%
0.00%
B.36%
G.00%
38.98%
-1.91%
6.8B%
-13,81%
5.01%
6.62%
5.49%
15.71%
-3.69%
9.B9%
B8.,37%
76.38%
0.00%
15.4B%
13.70%
1£.03%

[is [t

9
Havigwad fy \MUM

PAG

EAG



SOURCES & USES OF FUNDS STATEMENT
GENERAL ACCOUNT (UNION BANK)

Aug-11
SOURCES OF FUNDS;
SERVICE LINE INSTALLATION FEES
BAD DEBT EXPENSE
AR - WATER 93,822.18
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,734.93
1% GENERAL TAX
BIGHORN AD VALOREM TAX
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT GRANT
A/P REFUND 2846.18
CUSTOMER DEFPQOSITS 1,800.00
TOTAL 100,203.29
USE OF FUNDS:
A/R WATER 420.80
WIP EXPENSE
CAPITAL PURCHASES (EPA GRANT) 2,327.70
CAPITAL PURCHASES (JV Hydro Investigation) 1,726.40
INVENTORY PURCHASES 1,007.48
PREPAYMENTS - INSURANCE
PAYMENTS FOR SALARIES & WAGES 33,332.02
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 22,012.64
QOPERATIONS EXPENSES 12,283.38
INTEREST EXPENSE - BH BONDS 7799.42
BOND PAYABLE - DV 25,000.00
TOTAL 105,909.84

Frepared B __3\6

Date q lS’f L]

Reviewsd by lgpd




UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA
DISBURSEMENTS AUG 2011

Datastream Check Register

EFT for Vendor Services

Bank Fees
Credit Card Fees
Internet Access Fee
Total EFT for Vendor Services

Wages for Paydate 08/04/11
State and Fed Taxes Paid
Wages check # 11372-11381
Calpers #11382

Wages for Paydate 08/19/11
State and Fed Taxes paid
Wages check # 11404-11412
Calpers #11413

Transfers to LAIF

Total Disbursements

71,464.17

71,464.17

182.39

871.27

50.99
1,113.65

2,582.69
11,847.07

3,262.89

17,692.65

1,965.97
10,417.02

3,256.38

15,639.37

105,909.84

Prepared By /35
Bats --—hilﬁl_’s / 1
Réviswed sy .,M\mmn(




... Local Agency Investment Fund Bala

Balance :
FY 09/10 FY 10/11 FY 11/12
July 362,520 653,168 730,685
August 392,520 653,168 731,593
September 432,520 688,168 781,593
October 558,397 604,025
November 558,397 604,025
December 638,397 684,025
January 639,258 729,762
February 593,258 729,762
March 753,258 779,762
April 804,136 780,685
May 757,136 780,685
June 652,136 730,685
1,100,000
1,050,000
1,000,000 -
950,000
900,000
850,000
800,000 -
w 750,000 |
S 700,000
Q 650,000 |-
600,000
550,000
500,000
450,000
400,000
350,000 -
300,000 ‘ : . . . .
1T 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
—&—FY 09/10 —e—FY 10/11 m—— i FY 11/12 J

T\A-Month End Reports\LAIF Graph.xls

Prepared By 36

Date q'/fs-/za//

Reviewed By

Z




DATE: SEPTEMBER 2011

TO: LYNI TOMPKINS
FROM: Michelle Corbin
RE: Consumption & Billing Comparison August 2011

Consumption

Residential- North- Bighorn

Residential- South- Desert View

Meters Usage {c.f.)
Book 1 148 0
Boaok 2 183 0
Book 3 162 351
Book 4 152 129
Book 5 129 216
Baok B 137 0
Total 911 696

Bulk -Kickapoo, Well 4, Cherokee

Meters Usage (c.f.)
Book 30 41 22,987
Book 31 6 5,689
Book 32 4 15,610
Total 51 44,286

Bulk - Well 10

Meters Usage (c.f.)
Book 33 46 26,750
Total 46 26,750

Billing Comparison

Statistics

Total Customer Accounts

Usage in Cubic Feet

Percentage Increase/(Decrease)

Revenues
Water Revenues
Basic Service Charge
Miscellaneous
Delinquent Charges
Total Operating Revenues

Debt Service Revenues (pass through)
FMHA **

Total Debt Service Revenues

Meters Usage (c.i.)
Book 7 164 236,889
Book 8 177 367,455
Book 9 188 434179
Book 10 179 368,309
Book 11 191 369,067
Total 899 1,775,899
Construction Meters
Meters Usage (c.f.)
Book 40 0 0
Total 0 0
Billed Consumption 1,847,631
Non Billed Usage 4,249
Total Consumption 1,851,880
Active Residential Meters 1,810
Active Bulk Meters 97
Total Active Meters 1,907
This Year l.ast Year Difference
AUG AUG NMore
2011 2010 {Less)
996 994 2
1,847,631 1,942,781 {95,150)
-5%
59,336.06 62,633.14 {3,297.08)
49,547.68 49 455,98 91.70
311.62 431.10 {119.48)
1,619.95 2,248.61 {628.66)
110,815.31 114,768.83 (3,953.52)
8,361.11 8,355.82 5.29

8,361.11 8,355.82

Additional Information Regarding Pass Through Revenues
** FMHA annual debt service of $41,150 divided over 6 months equals $6,858

Total Charges (Proof)

119,176.42 123,124.65 (3,948.23)



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY DATE: 09/22/11
SERVICE ORDER SUMMARY REPORT PAGE : 1
SELECTION: CLOSED ORDERS ONLY, ENTERED DATES FROM 08/01/11 TO 08/31/11

CObE DESCRIPTION COUNT
CALL AFTER HOURS CALL 4
CLos CLOSE ACCT- READ AND LOCK OFF 31
CUST CUSTOMER REQUEST/ANCE 12
HANG HANG TAG 33
LEAK REPORTED LEAK 1
LKRSP LEAK RESPONSE 8
LOCK LOCK OFF ON AGENCY SIDE 8
MISC MISCELLANEOUS 7
OPEN OPEN ACCT- READ AND UNLOCK 31
REPAIR SERVICE LINE REPAIR 14
REREAD REREAD DUE TO HIGH CONSUMPTION 55
UNLOCK UNLOCK ON AGENCY SIDE 7
VERIFY VERIFY SERVICE OFF & LOCKED 2

TOTAL SERVICE ORDERS 213



Well 2
Well 3
Well 4
Well 6
Well 7
Well 8
Well 9
Well 10

Total

8/8/2011

Board of Directors

Wells 2, and 4 did not run this month

Well 3 back on line

A Boosters

C Boosters

Total

Kit Boyd
AUGUST PRODUCTION
Cubic Feet Total Gallons Average Total
Pumped Pumped GPM Running Time  acre feet
0 0 #DIV/0 0 0.00
305,950 2,288,508 377 101.1 7.02
0] 0 #D{V/0) 0 0.00
1,077,898 8,062,677 439 308.2 2475
410 3,067 256 6.2 0.01
411,600 3,078,768 945 54.3 9.45
184,500 1,380,060 665 346 4,24
20,710 154,911 53 48.3 0.48
2,001,068 14,967 989 45.94
120,150 898,722 157 85.7
444,100 3,321,868 286 193.4
564,250 4,220,590

R:AF-Production\New Manthly Production-2007-2011\New Monthly Praduction and Welt Stats.xls



Blghorn-Desert View Water Agency

Agency Office
622 5, Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

Board of Directors

Terry Burkhart, President
Michael McBride, Vice President
David Larson, Director

Judy Corl-Lorono, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
Nell Casey Garcia, Director 760/364-3412 Fax

Marina I West, PG, General Manager www.bdvwa.org
Lyni Tompkins, Board/Exec. Secretary A Public Agency 5 :

BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES.

BOARD MEETING OFFIC .
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Londers, CA‘92285
Tuesday, August 23, 2011 - &0 ;p.m.

CALL TO ORDER
Meeting convened by Board President Termry

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Led by Dr. Bob Karman.

ROLL CALL

Directors Present: Michael Mc nde
Judy Corl- Lorono
Terry, Burkhc:lrf

Nell: Ccsey Garcm
'Icwd Larson

Staff Present:
“i i Lyni Tompkins

Moﬁgn o,opprove the agenda.

MSC_ ;(Corl Lorono/McBride) unanimously approved.

RESOLUTEON NO. 11R-12 - NOMINATE AND SUPPORT MICHAEL MCBRIDE AS A CANDIDATE
FOR THE POSITION OF ACWA VICE PRESIDENT

General Manager West gave the staff report.

No public comment.

Approved 10-3-2011 - 1054 -



MOTION NO. 11-044
After Board discussion, Director Larson made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 11R-12, A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Waiter Agency fo
Nominate and Support Michael McBride as a Candidate for the posifion of ACWA Vice
Fresident. Director Corl-Lorono seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Burkhart, Corl-Lorono, Garcia, Larson
Nayes: None
Abstain: McBride
Absent: None

M3CH (Larson/Corl-Lorono} mofion caried. Vice President McBride -'cbs’r
voting due to a possible conflict of interest.

MOTION NO. 11-045 P O
Director Larson made a motion to approve a portion of the -ﬁf@vélr-;faﬁd per diem
expenses of $250.00 for Vice President McBride to attend the interview.in Sacramento for
this position. Director Corl-Lorono seconded the motion.

M3SC! {Larson/Corl-Lorono) motion carried.  Vice Presi ent cBride abstained from

volting due fo a possible conflict of interest.

RESOLUTION NO. 11R-13 PROVIDING FOR IRS SJ_E@I]\_ON 125 CAFETERIA PLANS: FLEXIBLE
SPENDING ACCOUNT, CHILD DEPENDENT CARE, AND PREMIUM PLAN FOR ANY ONE
ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEE

General Manager West gave the staff repor]

No public comment.

‘MOTION NO. 11-046

After Board discussion, Vice . Presidént McBride made a motion to adopt Resolution No.
11R-13, A Resolution of the/Board of Directors of the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency
Froviding  for IRS Secfion 125 Cafetferia Plans: Flexible Spending Account, Child

Dependent Care,and Pren rr;\ Plan for Any One Eligible Employee. The mofion was
seconded by Director Larson.

MSC! (McBrige_[_:lfq_[séﬁ) una nimously approved.

RESOLUTION ‘NO. ‘11R-14 - CHANGING CREDIT CARD PROCESSING PROVIDERS AND
PAVSSIN‘Q:-ﬁNI;}PAYMENT PROCESSING FEES DIRECTLY ONTO THE CUSTOMER
General Ménager West gave the staff report.

Public comment:

Anonymous, commented about customers paying by debit and the Agency paying the
fees for that transaction.

Approved 10-3-2011 - 1055 -



MOTION NO. 11-047

After Board discussion, Vice President McBride made a motion to authorize the General
Manager to change credit card processing providers from Elavon to Official Payments
with the acknowledgement that the vendor will charge the custorner directly for any
applicable fransaction fee(s); and

adopft Resolution No. 11R-14, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency Changing Credit Card Processing Providers and Passing any
Payment Processing Fees Directly onto the Customer. Director Corl-Lorono seconded the
motion.

MSC! (McBride/Corl-Lorono) unanimously approved.

BOARD TO DETERMINE PROCESS OF GENERAL COUNSEL INTERVIEWS
General Manager West gave the staff report.

Public comment:
Anonymous, commented about the types of questions thei

e~Board could ask the
candidates being interviewed for Agency General Counsel. ‘

MOTION NO. 11-048::., .
Affer Board discussion, Director Corl-Lorono made a miofion fo have the General
Counsel candidates, short-listed by the Ad Hoc, Committee, complete a presentation
before the Board and public, and then the Board will interview the candidates in closed
session. Director Larson seconded the motion. o

MSC! {Corl-Lorono/Larson) unanimously ap
_ i

ESTABLISHING "DESERT LANDSCAPE WATER
ORT TO REDUCE THE IMPACT ON FUTURE WATER

POLICY STATEMENT NO. 11P:0]
CONSERVATION GUIDELINES" IN"'A
DEMAND
General Manager West gave the staff report.

No public comment.

e MOTION NO. 11-049

After Board disq‘_USSiQn;--:j3D'irecfor Larson made a motion fo adopt Policy Statement No.
11P-01, A Policy:of the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
Esfabn'ishing:;f\"-'Desgff"Landscape Water Conservation Guidelines" in an Effort to Reduce
the Impact.on Future Water Demand. The mofion was seconded by Vice President

McBride;

MSC-‘.\;;_(.‘[_Grson/McBride) unanimously approved.

Adjourned for a Break at é:46 p.m. - Reconvened from Break af 7:00 p.m.
ATTENDANCE AT CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION ANNUAL MEETING TO
RECEIVE THE MCMURCHIE EXCELLENCE IN SAFETY AWARD FOR 2011 FROM SPECIAL

DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
General Manager West gave the staff report.

Approved 10-3-2011 - 1056 -




Public comment:
Anonymous, commented this is a great opporfunity for the Agency to get good press
from this achievement.

MOTION NO. 11-050
After Board discussion, Director Corl-Lorono made a motion to send Vice President
McBride to receive the McMurchie Excellence in Safety Award for 2011 from Special
District Risk Management Authority fo be held on Wednesday October 12, 2011, and
pay for qualifying expenses costing a maximum of $300; this cost will not effect Vice
President McBride's education budget. Director Garcia seconded the motion.

M3C! (Corl-Lorono/Garcia) motion carried.  Vice President McBride absta
voting due to a possible conflict of interest. k

=1 om

APPROVING THE AGENCY'S OFFICIAL SEAL DESIGN
General Manager West gave the staff report.

No public comment.

MOTION NO. 11-051
After Board discussion, Directfor Larson made a motior:fo approve the proposed design
of the Agency's Official Seal, with a slight design modification, at a cost of $170. The
moftion was seconded by Vice President McBride.. ‘

MSC! {Larson/McBride) unanimously approved,
DISBURSEMENTS JULY 2011

No public comment.

Vice President McBride made a'mpotioh fo approve the Disbursements (Check Register -
Payment of Bills} for July 201]. Dire¢tor Corl-Lorono seconded the motion.

MSC! (McBride/Corl-Lor nimously approved.

CONSENT ITEMS

a. Fingncial Statements July 2011

7 1.:Balance Sheet

2, Statement of Revenue and Expense

3. General Account (Union Bank)

4. Disbursements

5. Local Agency Investment Fund Balance Timeline
b. Consumption & Biling Comparison Report, July 2011

c. Service Order Report, July 2011

d. Production Report, July 2011
e
f
g

. Special Board Meeting Minutes, July 22, 2011
Regular Board Meeting Minutes, July 26, 2011
. Progress Report on the Ames/Reche Recharge Facility Project, Todd
Engineers, July 2011
h. Resolution No. 11R-15, BOD Authorizing Investment of Monies into the Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
i. Resoclution No. 11R-16, BOD Establishing its Banking Policy with Union Bank

Approved 10-3-2011 - 1057 -



No public comment.

Vice President McBride made a motion fo approve consent items a - i. The motion was
seconded by Director Corl-Lorono.

MSC' (McBride/Corl-Lorono} unanimeously approved.,
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Dr. Bob Karman, of Yucca Mesa, commented he believes the Agency's sign located on
Hwy 247 should be more visible.,

VERBAL REPORTS

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT o
General Manager West reported the Agency wil be closing escrow ol ,ffhe Johnson
Valley property this week; The JVHI RFP was sent out to 52 firms; she infends on bringing
the contract to the Board next month; and regarding the EPA STAG. gran’r she requested
a no-cost time extension to November 30, 2012 from the EPA

General Manager West also gave an update on the Am \sj{;Re e Project.

DIRECTORS' REPORT
Vice President McBride reported on oﬁendmg
meeting this month.

shuc Basin Water Disirict's Board

Director Corl-Lorono reported on attendi g’r AWAC meeting this month.

Direcior Larson reported on foena ;g;\ e Acquisition of Legal Counsel Ad Hoc
Committee, and is locking forwcrd piiendlng the Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission
meeting next month. E :

PRESIDENT'S REPORT
None
ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

Conduct G ercn,._ Counsel inferviews at a Special meeting on Tuesday, September 13,
20H -

ADJOURNMENT - President Burkhart adjourned the meeting at 7:43 p.m.

Approved by:

Judy Corl-Lorono

Board Secretary
MSC! — Motion made, seconded, and carnied.

Approved 10-3-2011 - 1058 -



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Agency Office
622 5. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

Board of Directors

Terry Burkhart, President
Michael McBride, Vice President
David Larson, Director

Judy Corl-Lerono, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
Nell Casey Garcia, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, PG, General Manager www,bdvwa.org
Lyni Tompkins, Board/Exec. Secretary A Public Agency .

BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES .

BOARD MEETING OFFIC

1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Lander
Tuesday, September 13, 2011 - 3.0

CALL TO ORDER (
Meeting convened by Board President Terry Burkha 1:at 3:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Led by Larry Callander.

ROLL CALL
Directors Present: Terry Burkhart
Michael McBride
gﬂg{d Larson
NellCasey Garcia
Judy Corl-Lorono
Staff Present: Marina West

Lyni Tompkins

LAW O\IEAFICES OF LEMIEUX & O'NEILL PRESENTATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
General Manager West infroduced the legal firm to the Board and pubilic.

Wayne K. Lemieux and W. Keith Lemieux from the Law Offices of Lemieux & O'Neill gave
a presentation of their firm's qualifications and ability in consideration for appointment as
Agency General Counsel.

No public comments.

Approved 10-3-2011 - 1059 -



CLOSED SESSION: PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT

Title: General Counsel

Pursuant o Government Code Section 54957(b) (1)

General Manager to be present.

The Board fo inferview firm in consideration for appointment as General Counsel.

No public comments.
Adjourned for closed session at 3:20 p.m. - Reconvened from closed session at 4596 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION REPORT
No reportable action.

Adjourned for a break at 4:07 p.m. - Reconvened from break at 4:28 P

DIRECTORS
General Manager West introduced the legal firm to the Board

James A. Worth and Isaac L. St. Lawrence from the Law es McMurrey, Hartsock &
Worth gave a presentation of their firm's qualifications an ability in consideration for
appointment as Agency General Counsel. - '

No public comments.

CLOSED SESSION: PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
Title: General Counsel
Pursuant to Government Code Sectiol

Generai Manager to be present:

The Board to interview firm in conisideration for appointment as General Counsel.

No public comments.
Adjourned for c:lcf)secins"= L4 0 p.m. - Reconvened from closed session at 5:32 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION REPORT
No reporiobjg._ Adbljif“

Adjourned or:a break at 5:33 p.m. - Reconvened from break at 6:15 p.m.

RICHARDS'WATSON GERSHON ATTORNEYS AT LAW PRESENTATION TO THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

Generdl Manager West infroduced the legal firm to the Board and public.

James L. Markman and Steven L. Flower from Richards Watson Gershon Attorneys at

Law gave a presentation of their firm's qualifications and ability in consideration for
appeointment as Agency General Counsel.

No public commentfs.

Approved 10-3-2011 - 1060 -



CLOSED SESSION: PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT

Title: General Counsel

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 (b){1)

General Manager to be present.

The Board to interview firm in consideration for appointment as General Counsel.

No public comments.
Adjourned for closed session at 6:32 p.m. - Reconvened from closed session at 7:18 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION REPORT
No reportable Action.

Adjourned for a break at 7:19 p.m. - Reconvened from break at 7:33 p.m.,

AKLUFI & WYSOCKI ATTORNEYS AT LAW PRESENTATION TO THE BOARD OF .DIRECTORS
General Manager West infroduced the legal firm to the Board ond Ublics:

quollﬂcchons and ability in conmderohon for oppomimenf Qs Ag | ’y General Counsel.

No public comments.

CLOSED SESSION: PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
Title: General Counsel

Pursuant o Government Code Section 54957(b) (‘
General Manager to be present. o
The Board to interview firm in considerat

for@ppointment as General Counsel.
No public comments.
Adjourned for closed session.at 7:3 pm - Reconvened from closed session at 8:41 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION REPO
No reportable Ag_:’rion

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION-

No public ¢ mmem‘s

ADJOURNMENT- President Burkhart adjourned the meeting af 8:41 p.m.

Approved by:

Judy Corl-Lorono

Board Secretary
M3SCT — Motion made, seconded, and carried.

Approved 10-3-2011 - 1061 -



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Agency Office
622 5. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

Board of Directors

Terry Burkhart, President
Michael McBride, Vice President
David Larson, Director

Judy Corl-Lorono, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
Nell Casey Garcia, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, PG, General Manager www.bdvwa.org
Lyni Tompkins, Board/Exec. Secretary A Public Agency a7 7 E

W }

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

BOARD MEETING OFFICES!,
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers; CA 92285
Wednesday, September 21, 2011°:.6:30°p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

Meeting convened by Board President Terry Burkh r’ra’r 6:40 p.m.

o

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Led by Lamy Callander.

ROLL CALL
Directors Present:

Judy Corl-krono
_Neli'Casey Garcia
“David Larson

. '."Morino West

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion to approve the agenda.
MSCY{Larson/Cori-Lorono} unanimously approved.

CLOSED SESSION: PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT

Title: General Counsel

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957{bj(1).

The Board to consider choosing firm to appoint as General Counsel.

Approved 10-3-2011 - 1062 -



Public comments:

Jim Hanley, of Johnson Valiey, questioned and criticized the process of choosing
General Counsel.

Anonymous, questioned and criticized the process of choosing General Counsel.

Adjourned for closed session at 6:44 p.m. - Reconvened from closed session at 7:05 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION REPORT
President Burkhart reporied that the Board is moving to item 7 on the agenda.

APPOINTMENT OF GENERAL COUNSEL
Fresident Burkhart reported that the Board will consider appointing Gener:
and authorize the General Manager to execute contract.

Public comment: LN
Anonymous, read Government Code 54957 (b) (1), criticized the: process of choosing
General Counsei, and violating the Brown Act. ; Ty

Anonymous, commented on violating the Brown Act and 'c_;:nﬁc::fi_cﬁed the process of
choosing General Counsel.

Larry Callander, commented he does not see«q violation of the Brown Act, and the
General Counsel selection process was agendized:in a previous public meeting.

Affer Board discussion, Director Corl-Loforio, made a motion to direct the General
Manager to negotiate a contract with. the firm of Aklufi & Wysocki Attorneys at Law
based on their response to the Agenc duest for Qualifications to be appointed as
the Agency's General Counsel Dar i rson seconded the motion.

MSC! (Corl-Lorono/Larson) unanimdusly approved.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Jim Hanley, of Jb,h_rﬁs_ Valley, commented on quadlifications of new General Counsel,

criticized the 1rg‘h§'pqr‘enéy of the Board of Directors, and the process of choosing

General Counsel:

Anonymous, “commented on a meeting and a book by Terry Francke regarding the
Brown-Act. :

Anonymous commented he does not see a Brown Act violation, and does not see a
problem with the process the Board used to appoint General Counsel. The process was
voted on by the Board in a previous public meeting.

Bob Karman, of Yucca Mesa, commented on how other agencies are establishing
codes of conduct for elected bodies, staff and the public, and suggested the Board
establish a code of conduct for our pubiic meetings.

Director Corl-Lorono commenied on the process the Ad Hoc Committee and the Board
of Directors conducted in choosing Agency's legal counsel.

Approved 10-3-2011 - 1063 -



Director Larson commented on the importance of getting sound legal counsel and the
transparency of the process the Board went through in choosing legal counsel.

Vice President McBride commented on the absence of these agency critics at the
meeting (of September 13, 2011} where the legal firms gave presentations to the Board
and public in the open meeting.

Directed Garcia commented that the General Counsel firms gave presentations in an
open public meeting and the public was given notice to attend that meeting.

President Burkhart commented about attormeys gualifications regarding knowle ge of
the Brown Act. ;

N 5
Suzanne Johnson, of Landers, commented she believes the board is not hiding‘anything
from the public. :

ADJOURNMENT - President Burkhart adjourned the meeting atf 7:27 p;

Approved by:

Judy Corl-Lorono

Board Secretary
MSC' - Motion made, seconded, and canied.

Approved 10-3-2011 - 1064 -



TODD ENGINEERS

GROUNDWATER - WATER RESOURCES - HYDROGEOLOGY - ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

September 10, 2011

To: Marina West
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
622 S. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, California 92284

From: Daniel Craig, Project Manager

Subject: Progress Report — August 2011
Project Management, Permitting, Hydrogeologic Feasibility Study and
Groundwater Management Plan Project
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency and Todd Engineers

Todd Engineers (Todd) is pleased to submit this Monthly Progress Report for the Project
Management, Permitting, Hydrogeologic Feasibility Study and Groundwater Management Plan
Project (Project} for the period of August 1 through 31, 2011.

The following summarizes the work completed during the period, costs for the period and to date, and
anticipated activities for the upcoming September 2011 monthly period.

Work Completed During August 2011

Task 4.2 Support for MOU and Water Agreement Amendment - Todd and Aleshire & Wynder LLP
(Richards/Watson/Gershon) provided support to the Agency for comments on the final draft
MOU/Agreement amendment.

Work Planned for September 2011

Task 4.1 Groundwater Management Plan - Todd will incorporate BDVWA comments on the draft and
prepare the final GWMP.

Task 4.2 Support for MOU and Water Agreement Amendment - Todd and Richards, Watson &
Gershon will provide support as-needed for the MOU/Agreement amendment.

Charges to Date and Budget Summary

Per our telephone conversation on August 11, 201 1, the task budget for Task 6 — Stakeholder
Outreach was divided and transferred to Tasks 4.1 Groundwater Management Plan and 4.2
Agreement Amendment. Charges to date and budget remaining (through August 31, 201 1) are
summarized in the attached tables. Total professional charges for the Period August 1 through 31

2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215  Alameda, CA 94501-1080 510/747-6920  Fax 510/747-6921




2011 are $1,326.90, bringing total charges to date to $519,592.90 out of the approved project budget
of $531,321.50. The remaining budget is $11,728.60.

Aftachments:
Table 1. Charges Details by Task

Table 2. Charges to Date and Budget Remaining

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency August 10, 2011
Progress Report — uly 2011 Todd Engineers

Page 2 of 2




0982 1S 06°265'6L5% 05°12e°Less ieyo ) 390f0ig
on'soc'sLs 0B'LS6'ELLS 09'COZ'621LS |00t ¢ Y5l
BF'0LL'BS 2ELEE'ELS 00°269°LES WalpuUsWWY juawaally z'y
EE'SEG 1S BZ'9E0'DPE LERWT=E dAMS Ly

WawpuswWWY jJuaiuasiBy Jayeps

PU® UB{d JawaBeuep tejempunorg — ¢ yse|.

¥5'318'98" vZ'ary'Lecs 0E'DIB'SZES 12101 ¢ y5e )
PERLS 99'bAE'YES OY'BBE'PES Hodey 54 ABojoaboipAH g
[ A:14 3 BE¥E0'ELS OL'tE0'aLs uonenieaz fiient JeEp 60
sapLs LA ARAT:T S 2z2'ias UG[EN|EAT MO} J81IEMPUNOIS p'g
aG'rle- OL'SBE'GLS 09LBE'GLS JUBLWSSETTY PIafA |ejulalag p't
tYES 26P55'8LS OV'BED'RILS 1564 Jojinby ¢Z "ON [tep OMAH 28
68'204'53- Y EED'EoLS S5'0EL'ASLE uofie|jeisul [jap Bupiojuoy
pue uopeBjisanu| euoz asopep 1'¢

salpms Aj|l4|sead ABooeRoiphy - ¢ yse)

80°004'L$ ¥6'59Z'0ES 00'gst'sLs Hoddng Bupijjutiag - z y5el

TLLOLS- ZE'Z06'9ES [ETR wawadeuey jaafold — | ysel

o jafipng Bujujeway {110z ‘LeIsnbny) ereq o0y sabieyn . 1a6png syse) owIeN ¥se|

ueid juswabeue|y sajempunoss pue ‘Apnig £31l1qiseay oi6Gojoaboipiy ‘Bunjiuiag ‘juswabeuey 3oaloig

(LLOZ ‘Lg 3ISnBny ybnouays) Buiureway j3abpng pue ajeq o3 sabieys zZ ajqey

sjuejnsuod syuar/Apsuusy pue sisauibug ppo)




ﬂ

06'Z65'6L5 $ | sZole's § oroig'l LR+ STV 3 PRI $/0%L's § 00'DRE'BOE % | sTzerl sTm z € 568 54508 S'BC stosoL LLOZ ‘LE¥snny
‘ yBnoyy ayeq o} safleyy jejoy
[LYTTE) s [ orealc 5| iz §| LB $ 1 0002 $PCErL & GIilveL $ | 6Ev T4 o o [] 5661 STED sgFh Ea) y ysTL
E5'HZ6TL s foraszc $ 1902 §| HLerZe T|000z S | Or erg § go0zrit sl ] o [l [ gL [ [} ABLPUNUWIY 1UDLIBLDY 'y
BZ 0Dy £ £ R Ts|eosel T szusgEe Tsyisz e [} [} o E T e L
T T - T juBpUDLSUrY JuswBal By Jajepy pur
uetd Numbalouey Jopmptinag — y yse)
|
FEOFPFLED $rraogsr 1 ﬁ [T51] % | 65°CSKBg % | oaess § | DSTIEL'T 3 oo5iseel §|st'ss01 it L] §0 11 g¥5e2 o 1173 Mol cysel
SOVEC'YE s|izo T $.e01E 5] - S {SLEDS § 09 /BS'EE $|srnL 3 [} ¢ B8 0 SZal Hoday g4 ABo|oabaipiy 9'p
agrpoal g CejogEey T TR0 6| Y A T A T T ] Pt o [ i [ A o CEer uageneA Kyjeng Jojam §'e
L7t ] EI s 5| orETT  oooeds £lszosi” [ o [ ES- o o UgjIEn|EAT MOy JEEMpUNOID b T
(I TR e H % | opdiE § D0OCEEH D [} 0 “o e fi3 0 8z WMUISIETY PDIA RIS TF
Y T T T T 1 s | siofe § bsTrE i1 L [ 0 - o 0 X 1531 rapaby ¥z “oN 1l9p OMOH Z°C
weeetol Y| Td6EE v 1 iovag's A "¢ |seEie T § o5 meeae “glea o [ ] o 24 o sepl’ unjieleisul fjog, Bugayuop
pue uonubpisasu| auoz osaptp L g
o $a1pmg A|q(sead AGojoaBarpAy = ¢ ey
T
i
YOSSZAC 5| iriseze 5| - IR 5] - $ [ BLSIT § BLRRLSE $[5zRe ] 0 [ ] 51T [] %4'89 Moddng Bujppriuag —¢ ysw g
[ZEET 5| - $ire $iZops $ | oL $ | 05’088 § odsea'rt QB3 [ { T 53 sr §BT 520 o5l suowabiuey jasfaig —  yae)
- T - H - 5 - k3 - $ - 5
Zezegar o BT R T8 [eeE Ty DOSFE'YT HE3T szl sr S8 sto [ A
5503 Syusr A petiuay [TF] 5303 51303 333 109 sanoH 468 (T3 o318 ozl [ET¥) 061S [ 39}y Apnoy
LR JejIenuoagng asuddry 1310 Jayig nwpy Wiy ImoL Joqe] tsoug Jajier noqqy upy wumg Breag SLEY Heg
'R s Ha loaer] leoL 1=(fiajoap 1s)Bojoap 1sifiojosp |Bojoan RLLUAL] L TTEE ]
siopaeguonng |ydeg a0 J0tUaG Jopupg Jojuag edjaupy Pafaig

ueld juowabeuey 40)empunolg pue ‘Apmyg A

Niqiseay abojoaboiphy ‘Bupiiuiay ‘Juawabeuely joaforg

yse]l Aq sinoy pansaosy
sjugjnsuo) syuar/Apauusy pue sieaubug ppoy

(LL0Z “L£ 3snBny yBnoay;) yse) Aq spejaq sebieyy | m_nm._._




BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: October 3, 2011

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: Yes
Budgeted Amount: $80,000

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject:  Dissolve Ad Hoc Committee Formed to Facilitate the Process for Acquiring
Agency Legal Counsel

SUMMARY

At the April 26, 2011 meeting, the Directors formed an Ad Hoc Committee to facilitate the
process of acquiring Agency legal counsel. The chair of the Committee, Dir. Corl-Lorono, and
member, Dir. Larson, were appointed to this Ad Hoc Committee,

At the September 21, 2011 meeting the Director's selected Aklufi and Wysocki to represent
them as general counsel. Subsequently, the General Manager completed the negotiations
and the Agency executed a contract with Aklufi and Wysocki, Attorneys at Law. Therefore
the work of the Ad Hoc is completed and administratively should be dissolved.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Board take the following action:
1. Dissolve the "Acquisition of Legal Counsel Ad Hoc Committee” formed to assist the
Agency in the acquisition of legal counsel.

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS
No further analysis provided.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

9/21/2011 M11-05 — General Manager directed to negotiate a contract with the firm of
Aklufi and Wysocki Attorneys at law based on their résponse to the Agency’s Request for
Quailifications.

9/13/2011 Board of Directors Special Meeting — Board received presentations by four
legal firms and Board interviewed four legal firms in consideration of appointment of agency
legal counsel.

8/23/2011 M11-048 - Establishing an interview procedure for processing short listed
firms in consideration of appointment of agency general counsel,

4/26/2011 M11-017 — Create two member Ad Hoc Committee to assist the Agency in the
Acquisition of Legal Counsel.




